FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)

‘Kenilworth Hotel, Miaml .- .-

Beach, Florida, was ex a photograph of JOHN ROSELLI At

FBI #3339986, on June 20, 1961. She advised that person - -

looked somewhat familiar to her. After the names ROBERT A, -

MAHEU and J. A. ROLLINS were mentioned to her, she sald she.

believed this was a photograph of ROLLINS. She sald she

felt quite sure of this identification but she could not

make a positive ideantiflcation without seelng this man in
 person. She was asked to gilve a physical description of L

ROLLINS as she recalled him and stated she was unable to do:’ff~
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" Miami Beach, Florida, advised he g}éarly‘reCalléfROBERT“A:‘f; £
" MAHFU as being'a guest at that hotel prior to the Presidential -
_elections in November, 1960. He also said he recalls MAHEU ~*
being .accompanied by a Mr. J. A. ROLLINS during his stay at -

£ S

that time::He:said he’could nbt'recallianything about ROLLINS:
“othez. than the’name. and he’vas unablé:tofdescribe ROLLINS, o

- person and was unable to say wheth

- person named J. A. ROLLINS. " - |
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15h Date dictated 6/21/61
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your agency; it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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i TITLE OF CASE . ' ) - -~ Beponnuﬂcbr =
fus |57 L
ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI; -

UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka., J. W.

Harrison , : UPUC N .
"1 . N . ) ) )
i _ N L b 7 &’ o
— . - . . " . N . ° "
REFERENCES: Report of SA— dated 6/14/61, at Las
~_Vegas. - o
Bureau airtel, dated 6/14/61.
Las Vegas letter to Bureau, dated 6/16/61.°
Bureau letter to Las Vegas, dated 6/27/61.
.
LEADS
LOS ANGELES DIVISION (INFORMATION)
One copy of this report is being furnished to Los
Angeles in view of information relative to JOIIN ROSELLI, aka..
LAS VEGAS DIVISION C A-’
AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA '
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Report of \A 7 C-'  Office: Las Vegas, Nevada
DO‘Q: 6 29 ‘ ‘ o . - R

Bureau‘.File No.: 139-1201 .

- UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka.,
_J. w. Harrison S

Character: ' UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE OF COMMUNICATIONS"

. .-
Tl

- Synopsis: : Investigation, Las Vegas unable to 1dent1fy JOHN ; 

ROSELLI, aka., as being identical w1th UNSUB, aka., J. W.
HARRISON. FBI Laboratory unable to determine whether JOHN
ROSELLI did or did not prepare writing on Riviera and Kenilworth
Hotel.

~P-

DETAILS: AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

This document eontains neither 1 dations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it 2nd
Its eonb:nts are not to be distributed Gaulde FOUr agency.
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Date _* _6/23/61

b ‘7 C Riviera Botel advised
that he did not recall erved an individual, using
the name J. W, EARRISON, who checkedl into the Riviera Botel o
on October 26, 1960, and was sssigned to room 333, but was A
later moved to room 331. .

L7C aid that he knows JOHN ROSELLI by sight,

R

and that so !ﬂ! as he knew, ROBELLI had never stayed at that

botel. He feels sure ROSELLI was not individual who checked
éﬁﬁglé‘l;; bhotel on October 26, 1960, using name of J. W. ...

File # _Las Yegas 139-1

CX'¥ Dgte dictated 6/20161 - lf“

This document contoins neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the preperty of the FB1 and is loaned to
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' Dote __6/21/61

T T o o 7 <
oes. not think he would know th€ individ- -~ 7

g
) again advised that he d S
S uale who checked into the Riviera Hotel on or about October -~ =
S 26, 1960, using the names of ARTHUR BALLETTI and J. W. HARRISON. - -

s ) Seven photographs, including the photographs of -~ =

2" b 7¢ JOHK RUSELLI, were exhibited to and he advised that

he could not recall having obser of the individuals ,

' , before and could not identify any of them as being identical:

... .with the individuals who checked into the Riviera Hotel us- . -
ing the names of BALLETTI or HARRISON,:: - - - Congre
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on _6/21/61:7 % Las Vegas, Nevada ' File # _Las Vegas 130-1 s
b I'u E - ) .

S .m-/ml'a“ - Date dictated —§/26/63————— <.
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,ngy communication, dated June . 16, 1961,.the Las
-Vegasibivision“requested the 'FBI Laboratofy +6 compare “the;
'handwriting of JOHN ROSELLI, of Los Angeles,’ California, -~ 0 -
~ with the handwriting of UNKNOWN SUBJECT also known as J.‘W.;"
llARRISON. P - S

. - .A ".
goigerati R ks : > .

2k,

By communication dated June 27 1961 the FBI .
. ' ‘Laboratory advised. that the ‘available” known handwr1ting oflurr
.- JOHN ROSELLI"is not sufficiently comparable ‘with the: hand:i
.~ writing”and hand printing omn-the .Riviera Hotel Registration
..-Card. No,»8009,: Ql, to permit-:an adequate ‘comparison. Conser'~f
' quently, it was not determined definitely whether ROSELLI
did or d1d not prepare the written material .on Ql and Q2.,
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ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI;
UNKNOWN SUBJECT, 8&ka

Je. We Harrison
UPUC

TR REFERENCES: Ios angeles airtel to Bureau dated 6/9/61.

IATE 2

Apvyses

GENCIES
TCES
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e
.

Bureau airtel to Las Vegas, Chicago, 1os angeles,
Miami, and Washington Field dated 6,/22/61.
washington Field teletype to Bureau and Los

angeles dated 6/28/61,
10s angeles teletype to Bureau and Las Vegas dated

6/29/61.
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. Information copies of this report are being furnished
Chicago, Miami, and washington Field since results in this
report may affect investigation being conducted by these
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‘<. - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyte: 1 = Usa, Reno _ .

Offic:  LOS ANGELES

Field Office File Nox  130-TT- Bureou File No: 139-1201

Title: ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI;
UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka Je. W Harriso_n-

Gharacte: UNAUTHORIZED YUBLICATION OR USE QF COMMUNICATIONS

SynopsisROBERT MAHEU admitted JOHN ROSELLI 48 “JOHNNY*" through whom
he madercoqtacg_ with SaM GIANCANA and that he discussed plan
to wire{ ROwaN!s.room with RGoELLI before 4t was done, atated
would stick with explanation previously given and added would
not have ordered this done except for his connect{ion with CIa,
ROSELLI not located at Los angeles apartment, v u.)
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Date

RODERT MAHMEU was interviewed at the Bel-pair Hotel,
701 Stone Canyon Road, West Los Angeles, California. :

C MAHEU was questioned regarding the identity of JOHNNY -’ -
referred to in a previous interview es the person through whonm .::
he had made contact with SAM GIANCAC A, MAMEU declined to name ;.
the individual dbut acreed to verify this personts identity b § IR
the agents named him, The name JO:N ROSELLI wes given to MAHEU -
and he adaitted that ROSELLI was the YJOHNIY" referred to and
that ROSELLYI was also identical to J, A. ROLLINS who reglstered
with him at the Kenilworth Hotel in Miami Beach, Florlda, in
october, 1950, \y ~ T 7 oo

MAHEU adnitted that he had discussed his plan to. |
wire mm:s room at the Riviera Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevads,
with ROSELLI prior to ordering that this be done, )

It was pointed out to MAHEU that the erplanation he
gave in a previous interview for wiring m room 4id not
appear logical and was far removed from the purpose for which
he was hired by the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA). He
sald he would stick to the explanation previously given and
wished to add that he would never have ordered EOWAN'S room
wired except for his connection with CIA. Y 17

-2~ LONTQINTIAL

on 6/29/61 dlest 1os Angeles, c:.lirorniem. g1p8 Angeles 13;9-7"-7

PR

6/30/61 - -

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FB1. It ts the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
youtr agency; it and its contents are aot to be distributed outside your agency.
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KN :Pforts were made to locate JOHN ROSELLI for in
at his "Losuangeles apartment; 1251 North Crescent Helghts 3 ,:‘,
Boulevard, on June 29, 1961,!with negative results. A AR
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< It 18 mot clear whether Maheu's admission that he

oon wired included both the microphone
S
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/ ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI
UNKNOYN SUBJECT,aka.,
J. ¥, Harrison
UPUC
Reurep 6/30/61.
ordered Rowanlj
installation and the telephone tap.
Clarify and surep.
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FROM SAC LOS ANGELES

. O oo L :
ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI, €T AL, upuc._ 00 Yy VEGAS.
WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES JUNE 2
LAST. !ROBERT MAHEU LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED JUNE 29, IDENTIFIED"
o T JOHN ROSELL! AS JOHNNY THROUGH WHOM HE MADE ORIGINAL. CONTACT 2% >
B 7 WITH GIANCANA AND WHO REGISTERED WITH HIM AT KENILWORTH HOTEL .
&F 77 AT MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, UNDER NAME J.A. 'ROLLINS,  CLAIMS MET:
ROSELLI TWO YEARS AGO THROUGH HERMAN SPITZEL, ADMITYED HE:}
DISCUSSED PLANS TO wms{gm"aowm'a ROOM WITH ROSELLL BEFORE
ORDERING 1T DONE, ° STATED HE WOULD STICK TO EXPLANATION PRE=!
VIOUSLY GIVEN AND WOULD NOT HAVE ORDERED INSTALLATION JF HAD =37
NOT BEEN WORKING FOR ClA, ROSELL1 NOT AT LOS ANGEL! %d P{BWN‘L’_

AND BELIEVED TO BE IN LAS VEGAS. REPORT FOLLOWS.

RECEIVED' 2: ho AM 'RADIO © Ny
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Memorandum scugyyon 290 fe== (P
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T Mr. Belmont ¥CZA Znf fes a7E: " June 30, 1961 . Saliven
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(7] AT : Tele. Roow
FROM  : A, Rosen 567 CON ENT e
2 (¥
SUBJECT: ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI, et al, s 41

UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE e\s'f‘“"wv e
OF COMMUNICATIONS AR ”: .
m‘-‘,°'“

This case involuvesS—e-mire tap placed on the telephone
of T2n Rowan of the comedy team of_Rowan and ¥artf¥ by Arthur
James BalTétti and one J, WoHarrison, not further identified,
Balletti is employed by Edward DuBois, a former Bureau Agent
who runs a private investigating agency in Miami, Florida,. C/
Balletti admits to having been assigned to surveilsBowan' in h’l

{ Las Vegas, Nevada, and was accompanied by J, W. Ha n, not
further known to bhim who was supplied by Robert Maheu, another
former Bureau Agent. ™ Dén’Rowan 1s \ypeportedly engaged to ¢ -
Phyllis McGuire of the McGuire Sisters trio,; who is also
reportedly a girlfriend of Sam Giancana who is under investiga-
tion by the Chicago Office as a top hoodlun.b

_ Maheu has claimed that the coverage of Rowan was put
‘on in behalf of Central Intelligence Agency's (CIA) efforts to
obtain intelligence information in Cuba through the hoodlum
‘element, including Sam Giancana, which bas had interests there.
Maheu advised that he was put in contact with Giancana in
connection with these intelligence activities through an
individual known only to him as "Johnny." Colonel Sheffield
Edwards, Director of Security, CIA, advised that Maheu was a
‘used asa&n intermediary with Sam Giancana relative to CIA's anti /]
Castro activities. Colonel Edwards stated that since this was ‘
\fdirty business" CIA could not be knowledgeable of Maheu's ,
techniques and therefore he had no information as to whether a
telephone tap was utilized in this matter. :

@
*aﬁ»‘/g(S RS W ESE LTy ( Li

Maheu has now advised that the "Johopy"; thtough whom
he made original contact with Giancana, is John Roselli, who is
under investigation as a top hoodlun by the los Angeles=9ilice .
and who registered with bim at the Kenilworth Hotel at Niami
Beach, Florida, under the name J. A, Rollins gt about the ti-&

i

CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont

‘Ballettl proceeded to Las Vegas to survell BSvan, Ballettd, <y
Maheu and Dubois have continually denied knowing the identity -
of J., W, Harrison and other jnvestigation to date has been

! unfruitful in this regard, It igs possible that he is

i| identical with Roselli. \A

‘ : Maheu admits be discussed plans to wirefOWan 8 %2
room with Roselli before ordering that it be done, e
stated be would stick to his explanation previously given
and would not have ordered the installation if be had pot
been working for CIA. Giancang is taking evasive action to
avoid intervievw and hiéjézzoirey has stated Giancana would

U’ .

| pot talk to FBI Agents.
- ACTION

The field is jocating Roselll to interview him,
Investigation 18 being vigorously pressed to ascertain the
jdentity of J. ¥. Harrison and determine the full implication
of Maheu, Giancana, Roselli and the other subjects in this
case.

' #
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: To: SACs, Las Vegas (139~1)

- Los Apgeles (139-77) N

= - ® o diami (139-63). Ll L
T ﬁ;\ . WFQ (139-61) ¢ Uy

o - . {%Z‘r /)0 /“”

<. From. Director, FBI ( IIUQ} e

: vPuC e

Re LA radiogram dated 6-30-61. J'

It not already done, Roselli should be immediately 'kv'
located and thoroughly interviewed for full details of his '
knowledge of this matter and appropriate offices advised in
the event re-interviews with other subjects and suspects are
indicated as a result of information furnished by Maheu and

B
=

¥ Roselll, o
;, This matter must be vigorously pressed and completed
o and - reports subnitted to reach Bureau by 7-12-61. ‘ . -
? EJM:vhn
. (11)
1 - Mr, Staffeld (Room 4708)
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Frow SAC LAS VEGAS if 062327

upuc. RE LOS ANGELEs'a
"L OCATE - JOHN ROSELLI

&
e ARTHUR JAMES BALLETT\, ET AL
RAD10GRAM JUNE 29.FYNUMEROUS E
wav |EW WON PRODUCTIVE,
ROSELL 1 WAS AT APARTMENT BUT WAS LEAVIN
" ANGELES. IMMEDIATE EFFORT TO LOCATE NEGATIVE, LOS ANGELES o
 LOCATE ROSELLl AT HIS APARTMENT, AND. INTERV!EU. BRI ;;;“'
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N Based on the results of the above interview of Maheu,

O,
CZ A Zrfo A

Er 8ACs, Las Vegas (139-1)

s Los Angeles (139-77)

w i Niami (139-63) ‘

ScE ey E Washington Field (139-61) 4

£ e | Chicago (139-105) Exempt from GCS, GElegory

Egi‘r Yfrom: Dir ¥BI (139-1201) iy b ST

B & “From: ector - VN .

2654 & otk R
ARTHUR JANES BALLETTI, et al. VAR -
UPUC ’ @]% LR LI @dag)

./i'"(/ 00: Las Vegas

RoLArep 6/30/61. \_ OON%&M

In_view of Mahou's sdmission that he ordered wiring
»,-J/ of™Hoven's room, Los Angeles should thoroughly interview him

’,‘{}Y\L \ for the full details &s to Roselli's role in the matter, bow

L, the plan was conceived and implemented, including identities

: 1’;"’ of personnel involved. You should resolve the identity of

',({C/ J. ¥. Harrison and ascertain if DuBois and Balletti's story
of how Balletti was supplied by DuBois and Harrison supplied
by Kaheu is substantiated by Maheu. A

The {nterview of Naheu should be thorough, searching
and of such a mature as to resolve the complete planning and
implementation of the wire tap and the implication eofeach of
the subjects and suspects in this case. This interviev must /
be conducted immodiately and leads set outto other offices to 7
resolve any questions or discrepancies noted on the basis of /
prior information donloped.u E)K-llG REC.'B /,éz'/f‘a/ o/

=

Tolsor los Angeles should attempt to reinterviev Roselli gandJjydf}2 1961
Benoct ——_dndicated, Niami should thoroughly reinterview letti and

‘Conrﬂd
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COMMER




; e b N
. . Airtel to SACs, LV, LA, ¥X, ¥FO and CG L

-;_; ' ':':‘h t‘ o Y . .
i i'i‘f' Chicago should advise i1f Giancana has changed his -un”
SN attitude and is making himself available for interview and,

e if so, thoroughly interview him relative to this matter, LA

- ' Re: Arthur James Balletti, et al,

LA This matter pust be vigorously pressed to resolve

Soe- any questions, results of interview with Maheu submitted
T2 immediately and leads developed from this interviewv completed
' and reports subritted within ten days of receipt of this

airtel. \,\/

o NOTE:

A PRSP ———
_ Case involves wire tap placed on phone of Pan Rowan,
,hember of comedy~team of Rowan and Martin’!and boy friend of -

T Phyllis ¥cGuire, songstress. Subject Balletti has stated

3 tap placed by J. W. Harrison who was not further known to him.

- Robert Maheu, former BuAgent previously stated he ordered

RV coverage ofiﬁovan on behalf of CIA's anti-Castro activities but
=0 did not order phone tap. Now admits authorizing wiring of

R :Eoggqis,room and discussed with John Roselli, top hoodlum, LA,
&5 Rosel on interview only admits knowing Maheu but refused

B - to give any other information. Investigation indicated Sam

L Giancana and John Roselli (both under investigation as top

T hoodlums in CG and LA, respectively) were possibly involved. JK¥&:
ar Investigation being vigorously pressed to ascertain Maheu's, :
R Giancana's and Rosgelly’s and other subjects' full implication

in this mtter.x_ LQ
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\.Chsg_involvesqrirautap~p1§ced on
of Pan Rovan, -member ¢~ comedy team of Rowan
%and Martin and boy fri ‘d of Phyllis McGuire) ™
: Pgongstreéds.4 Subject Balletti has stated that
- ‘tap was placed by J. W. Harrison who was not
further known to him. Robert Maheu, former
- BUAgent previously stated he ordered coverage
. of Wovan on behalf of CIA's anti-Castro
2 activitits but did not order telephone tap.
‘ Investigation jndicated Sam Giancana and

) T“wﬂﬂ'”
-.‘l -‘l. : i v

.y

:  John Roselli (both under investigation as

—7 top hoodlums in Chicago and Los Angeles,

"~ rpespectively) were possibly involved. Investi-
gation being vigorously pressed to ascertain
Maheu's, Giancana's and Roselli's full _\ $5-
implication in this ter Sasstiedby €AShA ]
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LAST. JOHN ROSELLI .CONTACTED TODAY IN BEVERLY HILLS, CALIY.
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- (Type in plain text or code)

AIRTLEL AIR MATL ) s
{Priority or Method of Mm'h:ug) e
________________________________ 1__,-_______,_L_-__-__v_F
. f37- rOf .{) > ; R -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139=1192} {7 2'1 j ¥ty =
FROMM: 'SAC, LOS ANGELES .(139-77)6,_‘/),'”'5, -
- RE:- -~ ARTHUR JAMES BALLEI‘TI;»-E'J;‘—»AL R
UPUC O : T
00: Las Vegas

7 -

- / "-! ".:i;‘ ,'T— l
Re Buairtel 7/10/61 and 7/11/61.

i =

"MAHEU rein
on 7/13/61.

HAHEU stated that in October,
L. DUBOIS, JR., Miami Beach, Florida to

terviewed in Beverly Hills, California

1960, he requested EDWARD
institute technical

surveillance on DAN ROWAN at
Hevada,
recall if he speci
interested only in conver

a telephone tap.
physical surveillance.

[IAHEU stated he tal

ordering
installation with JO

but left details to IMWBOIS.
fied type of installation to be used but was
sation within ROWAN's room and had in
‘mind the installation of a micr
He claims he

this installation and tha
1 ROSELLI 1t was not made at ROSELLI's

the Riviera Hotel in Las Vegas,
He claims he does not

ophone and transmitter and not
definitely did not request a

tes Tull responsibility for
t although he discussed

request or at the reques

t of SAMUEL GIANCANA or for GIRNCANA's

benefit. He stated that this was his own decision based on
reasons given in a previous interview,

(1}
' AHEU insists he does not know unknown subject, aka' '

J. W. Harrison and denies he made a call to DUBOIS to substitute
one of his own men as claimed by DUBOIS. Stated DUBOIS charged

him for transportation and time for two men.
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43 : QGSELLI n’ Las Vegas; ‘Nevada buthAHEU expects_himy;i,
v'to be in Los Angeles the firsﬁ“nf next week. At

e

Miami will reinterview BALLDI‘TI and DUBOIS in 'an
effort to identify unknown subject.: =

\, .

. Los Angeles will attempt to reinterview
7/17/61 ir he is. at his Los Angéles:apartment :

A I AR T
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lnpctt:nIOﬂicl © - Otfice-of-Origia. Dute Iavestigative Period e L e
LOS ANGELES LAS VEGAS | 1720761 | 7/6-19/61 e
TITLE OF CASE Typed By:
ALH

ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI;
UNSUB, aka J. W. Harrison

=20 % dated 6/30/61

Bureau airtel to Los Angeles dated 7/10/61. U

| Bureau airtel to Las Vegas, Los Angeles,
Miami, VWashington Fileld Office, and Chicago
dated 7/311/61. \L

Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau dated
T/14/61. v,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION A .

. FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-50) \?.,_ ‘ ‘

Copy to: 1 - USA, Reno

Report of: b 4

Date:

Field Office File Noa - 139-77

Title: ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI;
UNKNOWN SUBJECT, also
known as J. W. Harrison

Character: UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION AND ed®Y DA 5w, :
’ USE OF COIZiUNICATIONS OB o PR -
e .. . \,{\
Qu’-.t'— - \ \'z \

Synopsis:

\
N
HuZERT MAHEU stated he requested technical surveillQ:e
on YDAN ‘ROWAL by DUBOIS, but does not recall specific
{ns¥e®18ns. Was interested only in conversation in
room and had in mind microphone, not telephone, tap.
Claims Gcisin to order installation was his ovn and
not made at the request or ftor benefit of GIANCANA or
ROSELLI. Denied knowing identity of unsub. ROSELLI
admits knowlng MAHEU but declined to answer other ques-
tions. \)\ . v&‘\"ﬁ\:

S -

- RUC - co-*
DETAILS

Dscusif_nm “.SP‘/«.Z% ‘b:r:-/
oN_.3 / 22,230

WL LA Znfo Aoclassed
Ty S

This document coutains peither recommendations mor eonclusions of the FBL %t s the property of the FRI and ls loxned $0 JOUT AFERCT: it and
mmnuaummmkdlttﬂbmdmddemmw.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) Q FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI(@NIN

- - -

Date 7/ 17/ 61 M

ROBERT/MANEU was interviewed at 190 North R
Canon Drive, Beverly Hills, California, on July 13, 19617 =% »

_ MAHEU was informed of his right to an attorney and that -/, Fl_ <
" he did not have to answer questions and that anything he . .... .
did say could be used against him in a court of law. PRI

MAHEU stated that in connectign with the confidential

assignment for Central Inteligence Agency (CIA) he had

been in contact with SAMVELUGIANCANA and had received o=

valuable assistance from GIANCANA, which, in turn, was

furnished to CIA. MAHEU had reason to believe that- -

GIANCANA may have disclosed information regarding the

project and, in ¥iew of the sensltlve nature of the pro-

ject, he, MAHEU, declided to determine whether or not

GIANCANA had actually talked to unauthorized persons.

He was aware that QILANGCANA-®33 very close in_ s romant

way with PHYLLIS MC GUIRE of the Mc Guire Sisters Iri

He sald that if GIANCANA had disclosed this information
regarding projeck Yo anyone, he would have disclosed 1t
to';'PHYm.IS gg_‘qm%n. He said that he was glso aware that __
tn%he fall of 1960 $he relations between ‘PHYLLIS MC_QUIRE ™4
and GIANCANA were sfrained and that PHYLLIS was romantically
tnvolved with DANJHOWA, who was appearing at the Riviera -, .-\ Al
ﬁom' 1n las Vegab4 He considered it very vital to deter- —

H5Eher or not GIANCANA was reliable and decided to

R order an installation on YAl ROWANYS® room in an effort to
S0 determine whefer or not GIANCANA had disclosed any nfop-
mation regarding the project to PHYLLIS MC GUIRE W )

~

MAHEU stated that this decision was his own
and that GIANCANA had no knowledge that the installation
was made. He said that he did discuss this with JOHN
ROSELLI, since he felt obligated to discuss it with
ROSELLY, as ROSELLI had been instrumental in putting him
4n contact with GIANCANA, MAHEU denied that the instal-
Jation was made at the request of ROSELLI or GIANCANA o
for the benefit of either ROSELLI or GIANCANA, ,

Date dictoted 7/17/61

This document contains netther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI1. It is the properiy of the FBI end is ioaned to
yous ggency; it and its contents aré adt to be distributed outetde your agency.
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He sald that he did discuss his decislon with ROSELLI
some time prior to ordering the {nstallation but does
not recall the specific date or place where he discussed
the matter with ROSELLI. He pointed out that he does
not recall whether or not this occurred during October,
1950, when they were both registered at the Kenilworth
Hotel in Mian! Beach, Florida. He pointed out that he
had met with ROSELLI on a number of occasions and, there-
fore, does not recall the specific occasion in which :
discussed his decision with ROSELLI. He does not refall
what comment ROSELLI madc when informed of his dec 10n.\k

MAHEU saild that he requested EDWARD 4 .DUBOIS, p
Jr., a Miaml Beach private inxesiigator, to institute a _f:g”;
technical surveillance of DAX ROWAN's room at the Riviera
Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada. He sald that he does not
recall what his specific requests were regarding the
type of installation to be used, but had left this up
to DUBOIS. He sald that he_yas {nterested only in con-
versation within]DAN ROWAN's~roox: and had in mind the
installation of & microphone and transoitter and not a
telephone tap. BHe said, however, that he does not recall
whether or not he specified not to make a telephone
i{nstallation. He said that he does recall that he

!%;§§¥;tely did not request a physical Qurveillance of
1 . 9 B “. )

MAHEU stated that he does not know the identity
of the unknown subject, also known as J. W, Harrison. He
said that he definitely did not contact DUBOIS and tell
DUBOIS that he would send one of his men. He insisted that
DUBOIS had furnished both men %o handle this assignment in
Las Vegas and that DUBOIS had charged him for transporta-
tion and time for two mei. )
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MANEU repeated that he would take full responsi-
bility for ordering the installation, that the installa-

~ tion was made for. the reasons _he had given above and in a

previous interview, and definitely was not made at the re-
quest or for the benefit of JOHN ROSELLI or SAMUEL QIANCANA. l*
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FD-302 {Rev. 1-25-80) ?FEDERAL BUREAU OF

L

Jo:. ROSELLI was contacted at Drucker's Halr- X

INVEST IGR\E‘;{

Date 7/13/61 d

P X2

dressers ris ia, -~ Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills, 2o

Cadafam=~, ROSELLI

was informed of his right to have

i wbsvraey and that he did not have to say anything and 73“?
that anything he did say could be used against him in a ‘

court of law. \J\

: ... ROSELLI admitted that he
for approximately five years. When asked 1f hé knew SAM
GIANCANA, ROSELLI stated, "ret!s discuss the weather. I
do not care to answer any more que
that he knew of nothing jlleral that MAHEU had done, but
for any additional information reg

with MAIEU, the Agen

ts should talk

has known ROBERT MAHEU

stions." ROSELLI stated

arding his association
with MAHEU himself.. \k

on __1/7/61 o Beverly Bills, California . File #Iaa_Angelen-J-39=17——-——

Date dictated 1/20/61

This document containe neither recommendations nor conclusioas of the FBIL. It is the properiy of the FBI wnd is toaned to
your agency; it ond its contents are oot to be distributed outside your agency.



GSELLI was telephonically contacted by SA
Sy at his Los

boulevard,. 1os an
effort to arran
~~did-not ecare to

time with the FBI,

“Held

Angeles apartment,_12§1 Crescent..
seles,\on July 19, 1961, in an

g¢ an i_nt,er.'.\fieW._..AROSELLI_,advised that he
~discuss his association with MAHEU at any

\3\ \CAL’E
LA,
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, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JngCE EEE
L FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION L -

: V...c°pyto=':, ) 1- USA, Reno ~° 7T Tesemiai

Repod of: MSAP " Offic: Chicago -
Date: 7/ ) .

Field Office File Nos  139-105 .~ . Bucau File No: 139-1201 |
Yile: . ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI; - B rra
 UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka -7 <. ST

~J. W, Harrison

Chorocter: UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE
i OF COMMUNICATIONS -

Synopsis:

SAMUEL M. GIANCANA interviewed at O'Hare International

Airport, Chicago, 7/12/61, by Bureau Agents and refused
to make any comment regarding ROBERT MAHEU and refused

to admit that he was acquainted with DAN ROWAN stating

that he had no comment. .

- RUC -

DETAILS:

This document contains neitber r dations nor ‘eomclusi of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your sgency.
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FD-302 (Rov. 1-25-80) @ reoeraL BUREAU OF mvssnr‘on e

Dote _ July 18, 1961

s&gUEL/Mf}QZANCANA was interviewed at the O'Hare
International Airport, commencing at 7:10 p.m. as he departed =
from American Airlines Flight 66, arriving from Phoenix, Arizona."
GIANCANA' was a passenger on this flight under the name of
MOONEY~CECOLA, - ST -

GIANCANA was approached by the Bureau Agents as bhe
departed from the Airline. He brushed off the attempts of
tha Agents to identify themselves and stated that he was well
evare of the fact that the Agents were representatives of the =
FPI, He stated that he had absolutely nothing tc say to the
Agents. From the very outset and throughout the interview,
GIANCANA was alternately obscene, abusive, and sarcastic. .
At no time did bhe exhibit a friendly or cooperative attitude.

He asked relative to the reason for the interview
snd at this point was questioned concerning his knowledge of
tbe wire tapping of the hotel room of DA \ROWAN in Las Vegas,
GIANCANA replied that he had absolutely rno comment and ‘had
¢heolutely nothing to say. Be refused to admit that he is
scaquainted with the jdentity of ROWAN and repeatedly refused
inv comment concerning that s;tuation. When asked whether
hs ¥ae acquainted with ROBERJA (AHEU, GIANCANA very belligerently
refased -to make any comment or to indicate in any manner that
he was aware of the identity of ~MAHH. :

_ GIANCANA became very abusive and obscene and very
heatedly advised that he was well aware of the FBI's investi-

.{ gations of b ed that he is aware of the idepgtit

of SA and aware of the fact that SAh

nzs tal o numerous girlfriends, relatives, and othe
ssscriates of his, _

At this point, GIANCAKA requested the Agents to
snve gway from him and leave hinm alone. It was pointed out
e hiz that he was in the public waiting room of American
siriines and that the Agents had every right to be situated
where they were. It was pointed out +to GIANCANA that he was
pot under arrest and that the FBI had no interest in detain-

" 4ipg him. It was made clear to him that he had every opportunity

to leave his present location and that the FBI had absolutely

—ﬂsugz;gjnare Airport CG 139-105

o, 7/12/61 "Chicago, Illinots cie g GG 92-349

at

Date dictated 7/13/51
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no objections to his reboarding his airplane en route to New - -
York. It was pointed out to him that as far as the Agents R
vere concerned there was absolutely no reason for his presence
in Chicago and there was no objection to his leaving without
plans to return. . '

. At this point in the conversation, GIANCANA created
s disturbance by accusing passengers who had disembarked .
from American Airlines Flight 66 of being FBI Agents.

GIANCANA requested the identity of
and when told, advised he was well

ﬂ?(/SA

aware o identity. When it ted out to him
p7C that this seemed to be unusual since S as been in -
nc vay concerned with any investigation o IANCANA, GIANCARNA -

rerlied that he was awar this and was also aware of the
©»7 € individuals whom SA as been investigating. He also
b7( sdvised that he is aware of the fact that SA is a

"mexber of the Bar.”

At this point, GIANCANA became very curious concern-
ing PHZLISS MC GUIRE. He attempted to locate her but was
unzble to do so, He thereupon became very abusive and obscene,
conmpenting that it is a sad situation when the government '
interfers with the norral relationship between a man and his
i*‘rlfriead. He accused the Agents of taking Miss MC GUIRE
ri2y frow hiw without ker consent. He was advised that Miss
v GJIKE made sbsolutely no objection to leaving him and con-
versing with other Agents. :

S At this point, GIANCANA asked the Agents if they
bad ascertained how many men he had killed. GIANCANA was
asked if he could furnish the Agents information in that

: regard and said that he could not remewber; however, he

5;': thought he might have to be responsible for a killing shortly,
o looking at the Agents while making the remark, He was asked
I if that remark was a threat to the Agents and denied making
A any threats and said that it was not a threat.

GIANCANA referred again to investigations being
conducted regarding his activites and made a remark "my

} E?Caister—in-glag told me all about you-and about the threats
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which you made if she refused to furnish information. She
also told me that you told her that I had killed 13 men."
The Agent emphatically denied the above remark by GIANCANA
and asked him if he was referring to an interview conducted
of Mrs. ROSE FLOOD, a sister-in-law of GIANCANA. GIANCANA
shrugged his shoulders and merely replied "don't worry, I

bave it all down in writing.". . . e

At that point, GIANCANA then . represented his
ticket, and announced in a loud voice in the presence of
everyone in the waiting room of American Airlines that he
was "going to get the hell out of here and go to Cuba.l”
GIANCANA thereupon reboarded American Airlines Flight 66 en
route to New York City. ' .

After approximately five minutes, when it apparently
became obvious to GIANCANA that Miss MC GUIRE was not aboard
the airline and apparently did rot intend to board, GIANCANA
again disembarfled from the airline. He approached the Agents,
again in the waiting room of American Airlines and in & loud
voice again became very abusive and obscene concerning his
jinconveniences and the fact that Miss MC GUIRE had separated
herself from him. He stated that the United States Government
had lost all its fineress and that "American citizens might
as well be in Russia" due to the treatment which he was re-
ceiving., Tt was agaip porinted out to GIANCANA that the Agents
h:d fo desire thit ks rexain in Chicago and would be very
harpy 1f he remained on Flight 65 en route to New York City.
14 wze again pointed out to him that he was not under arrest
and the FBI had no irterest in detaining him and he was free
to come and go a&s he pleased.

GIANCANA again remarked "This country is getting
just like Russia where a man is not free to escort a young
lady where he pleases. ¥hy don't you investigate these dope
fiends."” He was asked if that remark implied that he had
information relating te narcotics and his reply to that
question was "Why aren't you investigating the Communists."
'GIANCANA was asked if he was dissatisfied with this country
and replied I love this country and I would sacrifice my life
for it. He said "I proved this not long ago." He was asked
to clarify-the last remark and be refused to comment.

~——cary

—_-s - ey . o e iy
- K .

T T, e KL 7 T < L
o = . >, b DEOE SN e e
'é.&wmj%§$ﬂ%¥%£&§“ﬁr,; £
. - . ’




CG 139-105
G 92-349

GIANCANA then safcastically askéd-thewégehfé if“iﬁg§?f ﬂ

had found out that he owned 25 per cent of Marshall Fields,

20 per cent of Carsons, and 20 per cent of Goldblatts Depart-7;‘

nent store to which the Agents asked 1f this weére a statement
on his part and he replied "Yes, I own all of these places"
again in a sarcastic manner. He was asked if he had any

interest in Las Vegas, Nevada, and he stated that "I own 99

per cent of Las Veges.' GIANCANA then sneeringly asked what~"
the Agents desired to know and invited a question about his

‘activities. The question then put to him was if he would con-

firm the allegations that he was the head of organized criuwinal
activity in Chicago. He replied I'm not the head of anything
and I don't kpow what you are talking about. After making

this remark, GIANCANA uttered z Zew more obscenities.

GIANCAFNA then stated "If you want to talk to me
give me a subpoena and I will eppear before the Grand Jury
snd apswer any and every question put to me." He was asked
1f he meant by this that he would answer every question truth-
fully or if this meant that he would stand on his Constitutional
guarantee of the S5th Amendment. BHe replied "that all depends.
on the question."

GIANCANA advised the Agents that he was aware of
the fact that the FBI would mage every attempt to "frame"
pim into the penitentiary, at which point the Agents advised
GYANCANA the FBI conducts its investigat ons on an impersonal,
yobissed mammer gad thzt the history of this organization is
not that of “"freming” anyone znd this is certainly not the
iptention or the purpose of this investigation. GIAKCANA then
referred to his prison sextemnces, stating "I1f I go to the
penitentiary this time, I'11 go like a man just like I did
the other time and you know what I'm talking about." The
Agents stated that they did not know what he was talking abbut
and he replied "I went like a man then even though I was &2 \ '
victim of circumstances."” He was asked how he was a victim
of circumstances in the instances where he had been given
jail terms and he refused to comzent further about how he was
victimized. ~
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- GIANCANA was asked if he was acquaiﬁféd“with»JOHN’
D'ARCO, an Alderman of the First Ward of Chicago. At this ~ -~ =~
point, GIANCANA said whose D'ARCO. It was pointed out to - - 3
GIANCANA that ¥r. D'ARCO had commented at one time recently fhtch
that he was acquainted with Mr. GIANCANA and knew him well. :
At that point, GIANCANA directed an obscene remark to Mr. :
D'ARCO and requested the Agents to pass on the obscenity to - -
Mr. D'ARCO. He was asked if he knew MURRAY HUMPHREYS and he
stated he did not know MURRAY HUMPHREYS. He was asked if he
knew GUS ALEX and he replied "No, I don't know GUS ALEX. Do
you think I know everyone in the world." S

GIAKCANA then indicated that he was aware that the
Agents intended to report the results of this interview of
him to their "boss", who in turn would report the results to

~ their "super boss", who would thereupon report to his "super

"

super boss'" . He was asked to whom he was referring to as
"boss", "super boss", and "super super boss" and he said
"you know who 1 mean, I wean thke KENNEDYs." He then said

I know all sbout the KENNEDYs and PAYLISS (MC GUIRE) knows
a lot more about the KENNEDYs and one of these days we are
going to tell all." When asked for clarification of his
comments in this regard. GIAXNCANA uttered an obscenity and
refused further comment. "

GIANCANA then made a reference to ADALI STEVENSOR

.. and vaguely criticized his conduct in office and the manner

ip which he bzs involved the Usitsd Stetes in the Cubanm
situation. When asked for clarification in this regard,
GIANCANA ststed that he ha2s krowledge that STEVERSON directed
"that mess in Cuba" and stated that STEVENSON is a "book
worm" who haS DO common sense. '

GIANCANA then advised that the United States Govern-
ment is not as smart as it would like to thimk it is. He
stated that he knows that the United States Government made
a deal with FIDEL CASTRO durimng the BATISTA Regime to fur-
nish support to CASTRO and assist him in his assent to power
in Cuba on the condition that when CASTRO came into power
be would eliminate gambling in Cuba. GIANCANA stated "now
that deal has boomeranged on you, hasn't it." When it was
mentioned‘gg,ggANCANA that at least one good affect of the
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above situatiop might have taken place in that hié intéfést,,
in Cuba were destroyed, GIANCANA then became very emotional

and abusive and commented that he had never been in Cubaj_'»“;“f

and had no interest in Cuba. When asked whether the
individuals wbo ran gambling in Cuba during the BATISTA

Regime were subordinates, GJANCANA ced to comment. S
b,?ﬁ/- He also refused to identify ‘as an assoclate

of his.

At this point, GIANCANA advised that it is his
firm belief that he is being "persecuted” due to the fact
that he is a member of the Italian nationality. When it
was pointed out to him that the investigations by the FBI
of MURRAY HUMPHREYS and GUS ALEX have been pursued just as
vigorously as the investigaticn of him and that HUMPHREYS
and ALEX are not Italians, GIANCANA then uttered a string
of obscenities and indicated that by far the majority of
the individuals investigated by the United States Govern-
ment were of Italian descent. He pointed out that it was
bis opinion that the FBI "mot only prosecutes but persecutes
Italians." VWhen asked for specifics concerning what he
intended to indicate by this comment, GIANCANA again referred
to the fackithat be was not being allowed to associate with
his girlfriends in a normal fashion. It was pointed out

' to GIANCANA again that Miss MC GUIRE accompanied other

Agents for a purpose of interview entirely under her on
volition. , ~

' On more than cne occacion during the interview,
GIANCANA advised that he did not intend to "take this thing
sitting down." He very heatedly stated: "I'm going to light
a fire under you guys and don't forget that." When asked
for clarification of hls comments, GIANCANA refused any
further comment. ¥hen asked how he enjoyed his recent visit
to Florida, GIANCANA very sarcastically said "yew, I have
been in Florida and I own the Fountainbleau, The Americana,
and The Diplomat." VWhen asked whether it was true that he
owned the Eden Roc, GIANCANA sarcastically affirmed the
Eden Roc also.
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When reqested whether he would desire that the
Agents telephonically contact ome BUTCH BLASI in order to
provide him transportation from the airport, GIANCANA
replied "yes, call Butch and tell him to bring two shotguns
with him." When asked whether he intended that remark as a
threat to the Agents, GIANCANA replied that he did not.
¢

_ - GIANCANA facetiously referred to the fact that in
Russia if you commit a crime they merely shoot you rather :
than send you to prison. His next comment was that "I think
I will kill myself. Why don't you give me a pistol so I
can do this?" GIANCANA made remarks throughout the inter-
view to the effect that he was going to kill himself. Re-
garding his general health, GIANCANA remarked tbat he "had
a cancer"; however, he did not elaborate on this and stated
v"if you want to find out any more about my health,see my
doctor." VWhen asked as to the identity of the doctor, he
refused to disclose his identity. .

On frequent intervals during the conversation with
GIANCANA, it was pointed out to him that he was pot under
arrest and that the FBI had no intention of detaining him.
¥t was pointed out to hinm thxt the FBI did not desire to
barass him or any of his associztes and that he was entirely
free to leave the area at bis desire. It was also pointed ‘
cut to him that he was under absolutely no obligation to con-
verse with the Agents and that his Constitution2l privileges
were fully guaranteed

L GIANCANA frequently during the conversation pro-
e b claimed in a loud voice scattered with obscenities vget away
- from me you (obscene) and quit bothering me. I don't want

Gl to talk to you." At each such ipstance, it was pointed out
i to GIANCANA that he was free to leave at any time, that he
e was in a public place and that he was not by any means being
detained,. '

1
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The conversation was terminated upon the appearance
of Miss PHYLISS MC GUIRE whom GIANCAKA had previously referred -
to during the conversation as “the Mrs."” He was asked if :
he was married to Miss MC GUIRE and he said sarcastically "I
married her a long time ago." Upon Miss MC GUIRE's appearance,
GIANCANA stated to her in a loud and clear voice "Why didn't
you tell them to go to hell like I did." GIANCANA, accompanied
‘by Kiss MC GUIRE, then-left the interviewing Agents. -
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Synopsis:

ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI and EDWARD L. DuBO1S, JR.
reinterviewed and state they can furnish no
additional information re identity Unknown
Subject.
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On July 31, 1961, EDWARD DuBOIS was mtetﬂewed_f
~at his oﬁiigg.in.the~Ainsley~Bu£&ding,-uiami;' T

. . At the outset of the interview, Mr., DuBOIS was ° .
advised that he did not have to make a statecment and that -
if he did make a statement, it could be used against him. L
in a court of law. He was advised of his right toan -
attorney., o S o

Mr. DuROIS sald that he has no additional
{nformation to furnish re the identity of J. W. HARRISON.
Mr. DuBOIS added that he furnished all information he had
“in this case to the FBI in previous interviews.
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FB1., It is the property of the FBl! and is logned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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"

On August 1, 1561;’AﬁfﬁUR‘iAﬁgéﬂBALLETTI was .
interviewed at his office in the Afnsley Bnilding,_uigmL;

' At the outset of the interview Mr, BALLETTI .was ..
advised he did not have to make a statement and that if he
did nake a statement it could be used egalnst him in a. ..

court of law. He was advised of his right to an attorney.

- Mr. BALLETTI stated that he only knows the '
operator who was with him at Les Vegas as J. W. HARRISON,-=-—
BALLETTI stated he has no additional {nformation concerning " -
HARRISON's identity and that if he does get additiomal ©. -
{information, he will furnish it to the FLIL, - '

‘ Ou.# M4 139-63
y Date dictated 8/1/61

- . .
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 15 Joaned te¢
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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% All investigation in Las Vegas Division ‘has been
T cormpleted. This matter was discussed with USA BOWARD Y.
i3 BABCOCK at Las Vegas on 8/2/61, relative to presentment to
e a FGJ. Mr. BABCOCK stated after revieving all the investi-
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of information becoming known of ROBERT MAEEU
performing work for CIA, and of bis contact with SAYUVEL K,

statéd that it could conceivably ¥}
embarrassment to the CIA and of course the US Govermggnt.‘ ze
He stated that he still bas the latter‘,m}aer con-
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‘ Mr. BABCOCK stid however, that hc has not xade &
definite decision and would appreciate receiving the views of
the Bureau and the Department, after consideration of the
entire results of the investig_at:lon.\_,\
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The Bureau is requested to obtain views of the T T
pDepartment on this matter in order that same can be discussed
+ith Mr. BABCOCK, and this matter be brought to a logical . .
conclusion. \UN\ '
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ATETEL ALL INFORMATION CORTAIKED Ao

- Aol 1S UNCLASSIFIED 727" 22330
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‘go:  SAC, Las Yegas (139-1)

(139-2262)

From ﬂbqf} egigrﬁ, FBl

APTHUR JAMES BALLETTI, et al.
UPUC

Reurairtel 8/3/61. \A\

The decision as to whether prosecutive action
ghould be taken in tbhese matters 1s within the provimce
of the Department snd thorefore you should suggest %9
the U. 8. Attorney that he xay desire to discuss Bis, .cw

views vxwﬁﬁ’f pivisica directlya \A" 1
. df‘b"-“c'\‘bu:: ~?.. A : j:,__ oo et ® "
*'§f all logical javestigation_is coxpleted,

you should-inmediately ‘subnit -a-—clos{cg report for.c—

referral’to _the-Pepartament 29_'_9,011@\;0%16‘7\_1_:}!:”

inv estignioi—g_ég_s. \\ p-.;
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"After reviev. of -feports USA cannot ‘Bake up ccaus

« mind 88 tosction to be taken relative to prosecutier

d would -;pp_recinte‘vj'evs.of Buresu_snd Department,

slince reparts of a1l investigat¥on have been furnished

o U. S. Attorney and Department and decision as to prosecutior
is within province of Department, USA should discuss directly
with Departlant.\\\ R
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- Date: 8/9/61 Tt /Z,h ;!
) Transmit the following in — PLAIN TEXT 'l i
ERTS (T)pc in plam texl or codc} | L4
AIRTEL AIR MAIL . R
(Priority or Method of Mailing) Ji
_______ ;3,___,_f______f___w_;_cnrr;%_nﬁ_w_m,__L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-120 7 i .
l . ! : . , B ’,f
*btdf’}gpm: ~ SAC, LS VEGAS @3- oy
SUBJECT: ARTHUR JAME§(;ALLETTI aka,
Et Al
UPULC

00: LAS VEGAS

Re Las Vegas alrtel dated 8/3/61 and Bureau
airtel dated 8/3/61. ‘

Current status regarding this matter sét forth in
re Las Vegas airtel. Further action being held in abey-
ance, pendlng reply from Bureau, TrT——

-----

-

P. C. C. Wirk

3 - Bureau
1 - Las Vegas

'MBP/mla ~ S o CQQ?)

(4) . “:

: . by
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REC- 61 /J /’/ [ /{*
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t "\.'

GGG 17967
IR Approved: : Sent M Per

z Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL DUREAVU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Ofice Office of Oxigia ) Daw Ww o
LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS 8/16/61 g/2/61 - 8/16/61
TITLE OF CASE ks '

7

ARTHUR JAMES {BALLETTI;

UNKNOWN SUBJECT, Aka
J, W, Harrison oPruc

Loy .
X ALL mromf.m%g‘g%mmm -

_ REFERENCES: DATBYJPI«% s
: Report of Sl = T ated 6/29/61 at Las Vegas;

dated 6/30/61 at Los Angeles;

(..‘-A. «

1 (, < Report of S . JR, dated 7/19/61 at Chicago;
Report of SAE

ated 7/20/61 at Los Angeles;
Report of SA§ <

e ETs dated 8/1/61 at Miami; (‘)
Las Vegas airtél cF 8/3/61; ‘/a/ c3

g0y

TERETE au
eau airtel to Las Vegas dated 8/10/61,

-C -

STV
e -l.

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA:

’ Upon return of USA HOWARD W, BABCOCE, who will be on
. vacation until about 9/1/61, it will be suggested to him that
e he ‘might desire to discuss his views ip this matter directly

with thqﬂCrininal Division of the Department AN

v
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1 = USA, Reno

1 = Chicago (139—105)(Inf°) - o . ;
- Los Angeles (139=77)(Infe) | 20 AUG 18138 et s
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l - linn1¢(139563¥119£o)

1 - Waskington Field (139-81) (I3£0) e
1 = Las Vegss (139-1{ ,
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tr. . ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JoTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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Copy.to: 1 - USA, Reno -

e !
AR

Report of: o\ Las Vegas, Nevada .

Date:

Bureau File No.: (139—1201)
/

Field Office File No.s Las Vegsas (139 -1)

UNKNOWN SUBJECT, Aka, Af - o A
J. W, Harrison CO PONRIRE 9 p

Character: UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION AXD USE OF COMMUNICATIONS

L //}///7'7

advised not certain violation
eluctant to present matter to

3

»33 FGJ since 4t does not appear & true bill could be obtained, and

y!r in view of posskblf jmba,rrassment to the U, S, Government  in view
7y

N AR

o, vaf CIA action, DECLASS]FI]D BY - Iy
3\'\ o 3/9/?/ %gg
YL | - C =5t 2y fec poc

.« T DETAILS: Th E Locov &/27@o

N

)
i

foprls: USA, Las Vegss, Nevada,
exists in this matter, and is T

UT

-~

AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA:

the facts in this matter were
discussed with United States Attorney, HOWARD ¥, BABCOCK, relative
to presentment to a Federal Grand Jurye. He advised that he 15 not
certain in his pind that it can be proven that any information
received by BALLETTI and Unknown Subject, also known 38 J, We
BARRISON, was ever dissemninated; hence, a1l necessary elements of

violation would pot be present,

also advised that he is very concerned

Mr, BABCOCK
about the possibility of information becoming known of ROBERT

MAHEU pe ;omix;g/vork for the pe\ntra Intelligence Agency (CI1a),

AFTROPRIATE AGENCIES
AND FIFLD OFTICES

pprercT
ST h ] F( -

& On August 2, 1961,
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and his contact with SAMUEL M, GIANCANA,

§t could conceivably cause Buc embarrassmen

Ir.sgf{ _
t 'gﬁCIA, ana=of

OCENE ited,}:b_gt
COurse,

S Ay .
g%

&

tg;the U. S. Government,

to s Federal Grand Jury since it

would be returned. He said he would

tothe | X
"~ Mr. BABCOCK said be 1s

reluctant to

w
present the matter::
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-

sppears doubtful that a true bill

appreciate receiving view of

R TR
. ;_.:\‘. ~'.‘"'l.-‘f ‘2. "‘": ".'f.' o

the Department of Justice in this matter. \N\

Assistant U, S. Attorney, RAYMOND E, SUTTON, sdvised on

August 15, 1961, that Nr. BABCOCK is presen

tly on vacation and would

not return to duty until around September 1, 1961e \ U

e = x.‘»‘g., »
F e !;fh?-
Lo o
:. h.":n'. nd " 2. a"’:‘}* ¥

. . = - 2
SR : ¥



L pe

Airtelﬁ;%ﬁw_

SOURARN ST
’ /7//,/:,‘/;/'- ©
To: SAC, Las Vegaa 39-1202)": _
NI ; Gen s .

rrou.; Direét r, ¥B (139-1)

ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI aka, et a1.,
UPUC . o
00: LV

Reurairtel 8-3-61 and Bureau airtel 8-10-61

You should ascertain from USA whether he desired any
further investigation in this case and if so and logical, advise
the Bureau by airtel and conduct it on UACB basis allowing the.
Bureau sufficient time to review reguest.

Advise Bureau of results of contact with USA and if
no additional inveatigation requested surep“indicating 80.
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To; SAC. Las VYegas (139-1)

3 .
e

From: Director, FBI (139-1202)
’vv""f"AnTmm JAMES BALLETTI' f’; A
" UNENOWN SUBJECT, AKA; T b
UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE OF oonmmxcuxon
ReBuairtel 8-17-61.

Surep immediatoly, If report already aﬁbmittéd,.;ﬁi4~
advise date and name of reporting Agent..,; i S
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| ~ Date: August 25, 1961 1 -
Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT A
. (Type in plain text or code) - )
AIRTEL - AIRMAIL .
Via A = T e e
(Priority or Method of Mailing) v i
el A IR L
TO ¢ DIRECTOR, FBI (139- —202) " ,) N -
23%L1*r;h0“ : ‘SAC, LAS VEGAS (139-1) ‘T )

SUBJECT: ARTHUR JAME! BALLETTI; .
- " UNKNOWN SUBJECT, Akay
UPUC

RE Bureau airtel to Las Vegas dated 8/23/61.

e

| \O/) ilisini report submitted by Las Vegas on 8/16/61 by 'SA-

cC.

('?— Bureau (A.M.)
- Las Vegas

MBP:mds
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Special Agent in Charge
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To: SAC, Las Vegas (139-1)

7 anTaur JAUES ‘BALLETTI; '+
" """ UNKNOWN BUBJECT, AKA;-
ooy wewe T

. o
7

_ RoBuairtels 8-17,23-61
8-25-61, - - v T

s Urep 8‘-16-61-_@,5 “rairtel
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: o Rerep-sété‘fbrth observatiohé;;t USA as to prosécﬁtive
cerits of this case but does not indicate whether the USA
- desires any further investigation in this watter, "

In order to be certain that a2l avéhues of logical
investigation have beea-coiple

L ted ‘and, the USA desires no further
investigat;on,»ycﬁ”should coﬁtgctnhi@}1guaccordance-with T
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- FBI

qu;._September 5, 1961

Transmit the following in X’L?\IN TEXT
. . (Type in plain text or code)
Vi AIRTEL AIR MAIL

N NS PRSI

==
Voo
!
|
{
{

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

————-g_—_——_.—.—...._—..—_.—_..—_-—-—.—.—-————.———....—_...__.—..—.—-———

FROM: SAC, LAS VEGAS -(139-1)
RE: ____ __ ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTL;
. UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka; . . .
uruC B o :

" Re Bureau airtel 8/30/61.

USA, HOWARD W, BABCOCK was contacted on .
9/5/61, the first day of his return to Las Vegas, and he
advised after careful review of this matter that he desires
no further investigation conducted, inasmuch as it appears
that all logical investigation has been completed.

Mr. BABCOCK stated that after careful review of
the matter, he had decided not to present the matter to a
Federal Grand Jury, inaswmuch as he strongly feels no true
bill could be obtained.

Mr. BABCOCK stated, however, that he was writing
to the department of his decision in this matter.

- In view of the above, no further investigation is
being conducted and a closing report is being subaitted. \\\
“ \ ".
v \r(:\ ‘\!-l‘;‘\
: G;-— Bureau (ftrr : ;ih
1 - Las Vegas 3 . - !
€ 0 BA 139-1401 -§ox | '
MBP/nlw "N 25 SLon o LS
) | ST R
£ I b SEP 7
WP DELL CLINZNCE SEP 7 ’9_5"/,\ St 4
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Q} Approved: ‘ Sent M  Per
Special Agent in Charge :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Ofce Otfice o Origls Date Iavestigutive Period
LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS 9/17/61 9/5/61 . “1’ L
TITLE OF cass : Report made I 7(_/ » -g?,.d Br:
' TRt SR SRty b nlw

CKABACTER OF CASE

ARTHUR JAES(%SALLETTI,
UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka;
J. ¥W. Harrison

UPUC

e
A REFERENCES:

h7c

Report of S

Bureau airtel to Las Vegas 8/30/61.

Las Vegas airtel to Bureau, 9/5/61.

-C - .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED XD #r2, 530

HEREI IS Ui CLASSIHED
DATE_3/04/ BY SPF

Qm/&z/

™ at Las Vegas 8/16/61.
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- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST IGATION

.
IR
-

Office: Las Vegas, Nevada

Fitk! Office File No.s 139-1 Bureau File Nos 139-1202

o S U VO

. nzcm%s}rqxz uﬁﬂ«%[éﬁ_ﬁ_ﬁ w»
S ON__ ; Bz 223
Chardiren INAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION AND USE OF COMMUNICATIONS

e

Synopsis: USA, Las Vegas, advised he has decided not to present
matter to Federal Grand Jury, 8ince he does not believe
jndictment could be obtained A\

EN L) (o

- On September 5, 1861, Mr. HOWARD W, BABCOCK, DistF¥ict

7] H

b _Q'L’o Nevada, was contacted relative to this matter, and he

S - 2NMNadvised he bad decided not to present the facts in this

i1 T,vSmdtter to a Federal Grand Jury, inasmuch as he does not be-
<7 Q&_ lieve a true bill would be returned because nO information,

E__ ., -~ which would prove dissemipation was ever developed\)\

. - - L . H

Eoie A Mr. BABCOCK again reiterated that he is very

E‘é: ¢ ¢oncerned about the possibility of information becoming known
& Z =, of ROBERT MABEU performing work for the Central Intelligence

Agency and bis contact with SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, Nr.
BABCOCK agailn stated that it could cause much esbarrassaent
to the Central Intelligen ency, and of course, to the
United States Government. buj

P Mr. BABCOCK stated he was writing a letter to the
Department of Justice, setting forth the fact that he did not
jntend to present the matter to a Grand Jury and that in his
opinion, all logical jnvestigation had been completed and \
that bs desires no further investigation. CONBQENTXAL

T
. ° Y . ’
. e - 14
. !
3
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Oﬁice Mem’ mzdum UNITED s ATES GOVER&MENT

' .
T™® :+ Director, Feder’al Bureau of Investigation DATE: °°t_°b°1'9 1961

“¥iller, Jr., Assistant Attorney General HJM:BJAzeL
g Cririnal Division 82-16-5

e

' Arfmr Jgmes Balletti; Unknown Subject, /.—/
susjEcT:  ak{ J. W(SHerrison ~% - - /
Unaathorized Publication or Use of Comrmunications ‘g *( S -

o .‘_' P/ .

S e

BAV) Reference is made to your memorandum of September 11,
/\ ) ,-transmitting a copy of the report of Special Agen el
0 = gi dated September 7, 1961, at Las Vegas.

Ve are taking up this matter with the United States 3 2
Attorney at Reno. Ve will advise you in the near future
whether further investigation is desired.
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To: SAC, Las Vegas (139-1) '

Il RELy 52 1o 13 " "2?/, .
From: Director, (136-1202)

ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI;
UNENOYX SUBJECT, AKA;
UPUC

b’?C/ Rerep of SANE i=n

There is enclosed herewith for your {inforzation a
copy of a3 meporandum dated 10-9-61 froe the Criminal Division
of the Departwent of Justice wherein it is stated that the
Department is taking up this matter with the USA, Reno. \ A_

™% dated 9-7-61 at Las Vegas,

Enclosure

JwH:rrb “[
(4) /ﬁ
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NOTE: The U34, LV, advised on 9-5-61 that he had decided not to
present this case to the Federal grand jury as he did not believe
an indictment could be obtained. ' This inforratlion was furnished
to the Departrent, The .Departrent now advises that they are to
take up this patter with the US4, Reno, and will advise in the
event further investigation is desired.  \ pnO

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
REREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED. %77 =7 C

DATE. 3/5/51 BY SPY- o [25— £\ ﬁ@&’/
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S TO : Directcr, Federal Bureau of Investigabion DATE:

HJai:BJA:ctf
¥ rt J. Miller, Jr., Assistant Attorney General
FROM A\ Cririnal Division 82-16-5

Artlmur James %anetti;
Unknowvn Sutject, aka J. ¥. Harrison

SUBJECT:
. Unauthorized Publication or Use of Corrunications

Peference is rmade to your merorandur of ay 22,
1961, regarding the interview of Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
: Director of Security, Central Intelligence Arency, regard-
ing the captioned matter. {M)

Tt would be appreciated if you would reinterview
o . Colonel Sdwards to determine whether the Central Intelli-
o gence Agency would object to the institution of a2 cririnal

R vrosecution in which Robert lMzheu might be a defendant. {
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Memorandum toilr. Belhont
Re: ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI

ACTION TOP beET

It is recommended that the Liaison Agent/;i h CIA
reinterview Colonel Edwards in accordance with the Department's

/‘W /‘/g /Wﬁ#

On February 7, 1962, Colonel Ldwards advised the
Liaison Agent that his agency would object to any prosecution
which would necessitate the use of CIA personnel or
information. He pointed out that an introduction of any

evidence concerning the CIA operation would he most
embarrassing to the U, S. Governnment,
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| Memoranaam ;o =
RerTped '
TO : Mr,. Belmont F A"‘Té
. . . DATE: ebruary 2 ’ 1322 4’7;5',:“ 2
N . ) : 1’mm_—:___.
R , Tele. Roor
;' FROM @ A, Bos% y '~ - x;;: —
< % ' (A = .. ~
' T s & ’/7-’ ﬁ\//’}‘ -
: . SUB}EéI': ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI, Et al, , il
S . = . UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE . A ‘
o OF COM{UNICATIONS srpeT / i)
SR R :(Q?}& T
:%‘ O ':’ .

placed on the telephone

: L ot theTcomedy team OhaBORADR-And FEAItingby Arthur James
 Bpllé ~"¥. Harrison. Ballet{%‘%ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁ?ed by Edward
: © ' DuBois; & former Bureau Agent who runs & private investigating

- ~ agency in Miami, Florida., Balletti admits to having been assigned

L to surveil Rowan ip Las Vegas, Nevada, and was sccompanied by J. Y.
= Barrison, not further known to him who was supp-l__.‘_._e-c_l_l_:x__nobert Maheu,
another former Bureau Agent, "I Yowan wps reportedly engaged to
,!hiflis oGuire of the McGuire Sisters trig, who was also reportedly
SR | a girl friend of Sam Giancana., Giancana is under investigation by

- the Chicago Office a8 & top hoodlum, :

-

Maheu claimed that he ordered coverage of Rowvan in behalf
of Central Intelligence Agency's (CIA) efforts to obtaln intelligence
information in Cuba through the hoodlum element, including Sam
Giancana, which had interest there. Maheu gaid he was put in

contact with Giancans in connection with these intelligence
activities through John Roselli, a Los Angeles top hoodlum, Mahex
suthorized wiring 9f Rowanlg room and discussed this matter with
|Jobn Roselli. ‘,fa/; ~. |
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Colonel John Sheffield Edwards, Director of Security,
CIA, on 5/3/61 advised that Maheu was used as an intermediary with
lSam Giencana, relative to CIA's anti-Castro activities,

€

Q | Colonel Edwards sald that since this was "dirty business,” CIA

Q * { could not be knowledgeable of Maheu's techniques and therefore had

"")“\g no information as to whether a telephone tap vwas autborized. o
K] AT ¢ ~ 2L

' 5 CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS .xo?){_vn

. The Departament, by memorandum dated 1/31/62, has requested’
{that we reinterview Colonel Edwards to determine whether the CIA
lvould object to the institution ofa ::’r inal prosecution in which

Robert)¥aheu might be 8 defendant., ¢ pre ol 129-/20)— X,

1- Mr, Evans Lt

1- Liaison Section .
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PTADLNG DETELas "Bl 3L AWTE e TEIEam LT I AT L OB THED'
— w;‘“'"f'- sne o -‘Colohel gheffield gawards, Direttor ol s‘ocurig,
: g 'Cdntrll‘!nteiligenco Agency (C1h), vas contacted régard
S this -ttter’dﬁ’rebrui?y"7;'1962.  Colonel -Edvards rdvis -
oo ———4hat bis agency would .object to any 9zosecution wh rggld ond
pecessitste the use of CIa pcrsonnol or CIA infors Deny <w
Rraasfld -

He pointed out that an gntroduction of any evidence.£on

£ paricevighe CIA operation would be most eabarrassing to

the coverage of Rowail,in behalf of the CIA's efforts to

y{ntelITgence 1nformation in Cuba. Colonel Sheffiel

on 5-3-51 sdvised that Maheu vas used by the CIA 8S an
with Sexs Giancant relative to CIA's anti-Castro activities.

The Départment by pemorandum dated 1-31-62 reque

reinterviev Colonel Edwards to determine whether t
tion in ¥

» A

object to the ijpstitution ©
Maheu might be 8 defendant.
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: yr. Berbert J. willer, Jr. gebruary 9, 1962
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’ UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OB USE i 1pLS) CF
: OF COMIUNICATIONS , - 55,;,&#—/
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_ peterence 18 uade to yonr-enmﬂﬂ“!of January 31,
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t OTE: jpvolves a wire tap placed on the telephone
<t ] otDad,Ro¥an qz_xhpaeomedy team of Rowad and Martin by Arthur James

"!§4 7 Ballettl and J. ¥. Barrison. Robert M¥aheu, 8 former Bureau Agent,

‘4s 8 possible squect i4n this case 4n that he claimed he ordered

obtain

d Edwards
jptermediary

sted that we
he CIA would -
hich Robert
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0 jﬁce Megommiz;m ITEL..,., ATES GOVERNMENT
TR P"}f“ ; - d R
TO Da.rectozi;'Féde;‘élc reau of Inve'

| n)‘\'razv‘-f - March 191961.

\\’@Herbert J. Miller, Jr. » Assistdht AtN\prney General HJM,JWBwf _
rnon : Criminal Division ' ) . _
. & e e B2lieS oo
Lrthur James Balletii; = @& : R
- // SUBJECT: Unknewn Subject, aka J. W. Harrison
.Unauthorized Publication or Use of Communications

I:

3 Reference is made to your memorandum of Februaryv 9y -~ - | i
1962, P A )i

It is requested that thé facts of this matter be made :
available to the Central Intelligence Agency and that that X -

N Agency be requested to advise specifically whether it would L
or would not object to the institution of criminal prosecu- J

tion against the subjects, Balletti, Maheu, and an unknown
subject (aka J. W. Harrison), for conspiracy to violate the
YWire Tapping Statute'.
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UNITED STATES GOVER _NT : “ ,
Memorandum
L] . ) ‘ ' Rosen_?é.
TO : Mr, Belmonw o -  DATE: 3/23/62 H . ‘it,’j;‘,"" —
A,'_w . - ' " Trotter
/o | | | . o
FROM : A, R?jﬂr{, , ' oy ,
1 i : - o - -
7 L . -1/
SUBJECT: ARTBUR JAMES BALLETTI; (r ( A
* UNKKOWN SUBJECT, aka J. W, Harrison -
- UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE
. OF COMMUNICATIONS )

This case involves a wire tap placed on the telephone of
Dan Rowan by Arthur James Balletti and J. W. Harrison. Robert Maheu,
a former Bureau Agent, is a possible subject in that he claimed he
ieg oxrdered coverage of Rowan in behalf of the Central Intelligence
¥ Agency's (CIA) efforts to obtain intelligence information.in Cuba
/j and CIA verified that Maheu had been retained by them. The
Department requests tbat we contact CIA to determine specifically
' whether that agency would object to the institution of criminal
prosecution against subjects Balletti, Maheu and an unknown subject
‘ (aka J. W. Harrison) for conspiracy to violate the "Wire Tapping

Statute."
s On 2/7/62, at the specific request of the Departiment,
= personal contact was made with CIA to determine whether CIA would
i object to prosecution of Mabeu. A CIA spokesman said at that time -

the use of CIA personnel or CIA information, He added that the

Government would be embarrassed by the introduction of any evidence\}
concerning CIA's operation,

/ that CIA would object to any prosecution which would necessitate i

. ACTION

Since prosecutive policy is involved and in view of CIA's
previous indication tbat the Government could be embarrassed, it
is felt that this should be resolved in writing., Attached for

approval is a letter to CIA. ‘'The letter is to be delivered by
liaison. . .
, L A A
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o Memorandum to Mr. Belmont
Re: ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI

T N N

BACKGROUKD

An extensive investigation has been conducted by the Bureau
concerning a telephone tap placed on the telephone of Dan Rowan of

the comedy team of Rowan and Martin by Arthur James Balletti and
J. W, Harrison,

Banetti who is employed by a private 1nvestigat1ng )
_ agency admitted to bhaving been assigned to surveil Rowan in
. Las Vegas, Nevada, and was accompanied by J. W, Harrison, not
T further known to him, who was supplied by Robert Maheu, a former
Ny Bureau Agent. Rowan was reportedly engaged to Phyllis McGuire
T of the McGuire Sisters trio who was allegedly a girl friend of
Sam Giancana, Giancana is under investigation as a.top hoodlum
.by the Chicago Office,

Maheu, who reportedly authorized the wiring of Rowan's
room, claimed that he ordered coverage of Rowan in behalf of the
CIA's efforts to obtain intelligence information in Cuba through
the hoodlum element, including Sam Giancana, who bad interests in
Cuba, Colonel Edwards of the CIA on 5/3/61 advised that Maheu
was used as an intermediary with Sam Giancana relative to CIA's
anti-Castro activities,

Department on 1/31/62 requested that we contact Colonel
Edwards to determine whbether the CIA would object to institution
of a criminal prosecution in which Robert Mabeu might be a defendant.
CIA replied that they would object to any prosecution which would
necessitate the use of CIA personnel or CIA information,

The Department now requests that we recontact Colonel
Edwards to determine specifically whether the CIA would or would
not object to the institution of criminal prosecution against the
~ subjects Balletti, Mabeu and Harrison for conspiracy to violate
G the "W1re Tapping Statute.”
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MY

" Lvons

Date:”  March 23, 1962

.- Tor j ‘Director

Attention. Director of Security

From: John Edgar Hoover, Dlrector

" Eubject: ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI, Etal, .. - - {'
/ . UNAUTHORIZED pusmcxnon ORUSE

OF COhAMUNICATIOI\S R

i

This case Involves a wire tap placed on the telephone of
Dan Rowan of the coniedy team of Rowan and Martin by Arthur James .
Ballett! and J. V. Harrison. Balletti was employed by Edward DuBals,
who runs a private fnvestigating agency in Miami, Florida. Dallettl )
admits 1o having been assigned to surveil Rowan In Las Vegas, Nevada,
| and was acEompginted by one J. W. Harrison, not further ideptified, -
* ¢,”) Who was supylled hy Robert Maheu, who also conducts pmvate investiga-

,.( " tions. Dan Rowgn: was reportedly engaged to Phyllis LicGuire of ;he \//

7t~ McGuire Bisters trio, who was also reportedly a girl friend of oY
Sam Giancgh2. Gidncana is a hoodlum, ;
J"__ \,_‘ !
Bfahed éiaimed that he ordered coverage of Rowan in behalf

I of Central ixtelligence Agency's (C14) efforts to obtaln intelligence

information in Cuba through the hoodlum element, including

fam Giancana, which had interests there, Maheu said he was put

in contact with Glancana in connection with these intelligence activities

-
1}

¢, through John Rogelll, .a,J,03 Angeles hoodlum, Maheu authorized wiring
Nt - of Rowaa's room and 'd?séQZ’é%‘}’wmgmer with John Roselli. - 2
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At the request of the Criminal Division of the Department -
R ~ of Justice, this matter was discussed with the CIA Director of
... - BSecurity on February 7, 1802, and we were adviged that your agency o
S s .o would object to any prosecution which would necessitate theuseof ...
.7 CIA persoanel or CIA information. We were also informed that =

“~... fintroduction of evidence concerning the CIA operation would be -~
+ ‘" embarrassing to the Government.: .*;

The Criminal Division has now requested that CIA
specifically advise whether it would or wo uld not object to the
initietion of criminal prosecution against the subjects, Balletti, o

- . Maheu, and the individual known as J. W. Harrison for conspiracy. .. :-
to violate the "Wire Tapping Statute. " R T AR I S .

LA < PRI |
Ve tat W : ST

= An early reply will be appreciated in order that we may R
S promptly inform the Criminal Division of CIA's position in this
Lot matter. R

SN

i ——

TR W v, ry .’"T.',’,-g‘ TS Fwr e,

. ; % T E G g
O e .o I TR o T s | Ape!-al- Al o e,
N SRR - Chutv oE SO b0 o2l AL
LY LA AR

gy A PR




-

, UNITED STATES GOVEEMMENT g g o
k } : . 3' . CMJ ggllohqn __14

/ " N onrad
#  Memoranaum - Satig—
LT f‘/iizz%}é 7
% 1o MR, SULLIVAN- L pate: April 5, 1962 i

Trotter
Tele. Room

Holmes — .

. o, A
rroM : D, J. BRENNAy\ -

sugect: ARTHUR JAES DALLETTI, ET. AL,
NAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE
OF CCMIUNICATIONS

' Reference is made to Dureau letter to Cengral
Intelligence Agency (CIA) dated March 23, 1962. This case
involves a wire tap placed on the telephone of Dan Rowan-of — oo

SN the comedy team of Rowen and Martin by Arthur James Balletti
B and J. W. ilarrison. Robert Fahcu, former Bureau Agent, is a
i possible subject in this case in that he claimed he ordered
N the coverage of Rowan in behalf of CIA's efforts to obtain

< intelligence: information on Cuba, We were informed by CIA
Bk in May, 1961, that Muheu was used by that Agency as an

Ca intermediary relative to CIA's anti-Castro activities. On
February 7, 1962, Colonel Sheffield Edwards, CIA, advised us
that his Agency would object to any prosecution 1n this matter
if CIA personnel or CIA information were 1o be used. He pointed
out that an introduction of any evidence concerning the CIA
operation would be most embarrassing to the U, S. Government.

On April 2, 1962, Colonel Edwards advised the Liaison
Agent that he had no desire to impose any restriction whicl
] \ might hinder efforts to prosecute any individual but he is
- firmly convinced that prosecution of Maheu undoubtcdly would
SO lead to exposure of most sensitive information relating to
o the abortive Cuban invasion of April, 1961, and would result
in most damaging embarrassment to the U, S. Government., He
s}aﬁé? that in view of this his Agency objects to prosecution
of Maheus

‘ 4 \_?».
s AL ey m:l:w(a{.. .

. “The above information isgﬁiing directed to the

e

: atterition of the Investigative Division, -
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Mr. Herbert J. Willer, dr. . . ... .. .. April 10, 1962
Ass'i:stnnt: Attorney Genei:‘l: -‘:1‘;‘;}., T .P S v N e

ot

BT 5 rector, o1

} <O ﬁ/ A’iim{mjwn/svg&(x,m"{n gt al.

. UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR ‘
USE OF COMMUNICATIONS - -~ -

o - Reference is wade to your memorandum’dated . . .
Maxch 19; 1962, your file number B2-4G-3,:. “U' . .. '/ g

Colonel Sheffield Edwerds, Director of Security,. !
Central Intelligence Agency, has now advised that he has
no desire to impose any restriction which might binder
efiorts to prosecute any individual, but be is firmly-
convinced that prosecution of Mabeu undoubtedly would lead .
to exposure of most sensitive information relating to the .
ebortive Cuban invasion in April, 1961, snd would result - .
in most dameging embarrassment to the United States S
Government. He added that in view of this his agency e
objects to the prosecution of Maheu,

It is suggested that should you have any further
inquiry in this regard 'you may wish to communicatle directly
with the Central Intelligence Ageucy., Ko further actiom .

will be taken by the FBI unless specifically r quested by

- the Department. ' ' . [
. ..)e p,r- - ’ o ,A:an.ra:ﬂup /%/17/1
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f NOTE: Prepared in accordance with Brennan to
o Sullivan memo 4/5/62,
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OPNONAt fORM NO. 10 ﬁ N\ KLY
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».: ,:‘ ) ‘. ) <31 . Selmont
i UNITED STATES Govm&m _ E x. ) ’2’(”; =3
{0 Memorandum = L
S : B e S uii:“:::::
oL 1o s MR, SUL;Q&QgW ' - "~ pate: April 13, 1962 - - sri——
L erom @ D. J. DRENNANLG. M S -
S D 5:)‘f£ .

. supject: ARTHUR JAMES DBALLETTI, ET. AL. ’

e UNAUTIORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE | s .

HE - Ur COLIUNICATLIONS _

o Reference'is made to my memorandum dated Aprii 5, 1962,
advising that Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) was opposed to
prosectition of Robert Maheu since such action could lead to

N exposure of most sensitive information relating to the Cuban

. invasion of April, 1961, and could result in damaging embarrassment

T to the U, S. Government, - o

For your information, Colonel Sheffield Edwards, Lirector
of Security, CIA, adviscd that his Agency was giving serious
consideration to conferring with the Decpartment of Justice
concerning this motter. It is Edwards’ understanding that if
this is done contact will be made with the Attorney General
or mr. lierbert J. Miller, Jr., of the Criminal Division,

Je
i IN:

The above information is being directed to the
attention of the General ‘Investigative Division.

f &JP:ban O 7 . | 7

- :r. Belaont
fir. Sullivan
Hr. Rosen
dAr. scGowan "
Liaison (S
Ar. Papich :r )
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TO0

FROM

- .~ UNITED STATES GOVER 'MENT C = EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

'Memman um '

| March 13 1963 |

* Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation U DATE: . .
HIM: JCK'sh
~ 82-46-5 . |
Herbert J. Miller; Jrs, R j'_r"/
nt Attorney General S e ‘ AN
Timinal Division , : . Ty
LI.’ ." I3l
. e - - TN f
¢ Arthur James)Balletti et al. ‘ ‘ ' o

Unauthorized Publicatlon or Use of Communications

LY

-

"Subsequent to our latest correspondence on the captioned <
subject this Division learned that the Central Intelligence Agency, 2
had pleced & Top Secret classification on certain aspecis of the
matter. Also, it has been brought to my attention that some
sensitive material msy have been provided to your Bureau and othe
agencies on a non-classified basis. In view of this situation I
have had the file reviewed to determine whether any of the materis
therein should be classified. As e result of this review I have &
concluded that the following materiels should be classified as Top
Secret to comport with the Central Intelligence Agency's classifi-k
cation.

1. Letterhead memorandum, dated April 20 1961, captioned as a’bov '

Your memorandum add.ressed to the Attorney General, dated May 2
1961, and captioned as above.

Report of Special Agen_ dated June 6, 1961,
at Washington, D. C. )

l’ ! J’ L 50 ‘l
Report of Special Agen— dated uly 20, 1961, at
Los Angeles, Californi

Report of Special Agen.eted July 20, 1961, at
Los Angeles, Csliforni

8
Report of Special Agent-ated Aigust 16, 1961, at
Las Vegas, Nevada. S ) ‘ - |
Report of Special Agent“ated September 7, 1961, Y
at Las Ve Nevada. ; - " Z‘
e Veses, ReC- 35 ) 5 = /200~ [ ©

My memorandum to you on this sub,ject, dated January 31, 1962.
] R A s R S ]

‘9. Your memorandum to me on this sub,‘ject, dated February 94' A962.
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My memorandum to you on this subject, dated March 19, 1 962. S

Your memorandum to me on this su'b,)ect, dated April 10, 1962.'
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{-’.‘q'_ . sac, lew Verns (éme.l)_j{_-w 2/2‘1/33;?--_1_{
o Divecter, £BI - i
) EXTRUR JLEES DALLETTR, dKA, ET AL.g
WY 6o 1as viass
" Englozed harciik for ench officv s mcopyof @ -

melf-oxplecatory beperisantal mosorprdua ¢ated 3/16/63.

- Eeck affice ehasld proaptly plece tho “Iop Beoxet™
elsssification on tho verlons coxzunications sz fwstructod
Ly 3¢ Departesnt, ¥oua ere llievise reyponuikle for
vdvising other offices, such as BEE, of tiw epsrisent's
fostructiong, . oty PR

Ftuill mot be noceasary to adviss the Buveau
that the Deuprimcnt'o fnstructions heve buoo eompylled with,

Yol osnee

2 - Culeago {(170-310%) (inclosure)

2 - Los Asgoles (123.77) (Fuclousure)
9 o 2ianl €13%-63) (uclomure)

2 « §FG (132<«31) (Bavdlosgre)

wAS:sjs /
5 197
R - (NOTE: Ve conducted an extensive investigation concerning a
g ;; ~telephone tap placed on the telephone of Dan Rowan of the
%2 o “Comedy team of Rowan and Martin. Our investigation developed
% o j{hat Robert Maheu, a former FBI Agent, ordered the coverage of
= JRowan in behalf of CIA in an effort to obtain intelligence info
- %1 Cuba. Rowan was reportedly engaged to Phyllis McGuire of

the McGuire Sisters trio and gie allegedly was a girlfriend of
Sam Giancana. -He is a top hoodlum under investigation by the
roison —Chicago Office and was:péliefed to have many'contacts in Cuba
Petmont as a result of gambling interest: there,” Prosecution in this
gm;:———matter was not undertaken because there was a lack of sufficient

et evidence that info intercepted was ever disclosed and also due to
reLeach ——the possible’embarrassment of CIA, It is noted that CIA confirmed

s ~"fhat Maheu had beep retained for the purpose of developing intelligen

Jsen ——imfo thaough Gigngana. j‘g
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o

§;~' ~ Tos | 8AC, Lasg Vegne (130~1)
e Froms ;Director. mr " s .~;,‘_‘_ ISR
o ,Am'mm .mms mm.mx. AKA. m‘ AL..
S A ms VEGAS

RoBulet 3/21/53,

Refeorenco i8 made to the Departaental Mone dated
3/19/063 which was euncloszed with tvterenced Jetter.

It 10 noted under Nunb®rs 4 and & that tho Depnrtment

refers to the sane report and ft b gruber 4 ghould
hDTC»’VQ referred to the report of dated ,
G/30/61 at Los Angeles, This matter iecussed

with the Depnrtment and the Department is presontly reviewing
its file and you will be ndviscd of the results.

1 - Chicago (139-105)

fig3 ' l = Log Anzeles (130-77}—- '
s . - 1 e Binmt (130w63) w3
- 1 - %70 (12031) WAR 9 21963
; [~ __’ Meben ‘

IJL‘ WAS:sjs _

l‘f"

(! (8) /i .
’I’""‘ NOTE: On 3/22/63, it was pointed out to Mr. Peterson of the
IR Cririinal Division that the Departmental memo under Nos, 4 and 5 .
- C/;eferred to the same report. A review of the Bufiles indicates
f'.;;'_.‘, t

/t hat the Department probably meant for No, 4 the report of
X) dated 6/30/61 which refers to CIA interest in this

orson mat er, Mr. Peterson advised that Departmental Attorney

releont —__John Keeney 1s presently out of the city but he will have
RS him review the matter upon his return and advise the Bureau,
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" Relmont .

-

'8 AC m Yegas (139-1) 0/] } y/é’ 4/9 /63
: ‘ q :}

'-'Director. !BI (l%Q !QCUJ

" . ARTHUR JAKES {mnx ARA, ET AL.;
| UPUC | |

{00:LV)
. : R {0
““““ RaBuraau airtel 3/22/63..74ﬁﬁ25,gi; : f ["’

As pointed out in reairtel the Departmental-‘
menmorandum dated 3/19/63, under nunubers four and five
vere referring to the same report. The Department has
reviewed its file and now advises that n r four
should have referred to the report o! SA
dated 6/30/61 at Los Angeles. .- R

In accordance with Departmental instructions
this report should also receive a TOP S8ECRET classifi-

cation.

1 = Chicago (139-105)

1 - Los Angeles (139-77)

1 ~ Miani (139-63)

1 - ¥ashington Field (139-31)
WAS:vhm
(8) M

NOTE: On 4/8/63 Departmental Attorney John Keeney
advised the above information. This was pointed out
to the Department on 3/22/63. . /
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OPFTIONAL PYUOKM WU, 1V :v,r
$010-~-104-01% 1e
X, -

UNITED STATES ‘.mm\mm" B

Memorandum -

RN Director, FBI (139-1201)

‘”; DATE 4/17/53 f:;i.

~ ARTHUR .mméS BALLE'I‘TI, aka, ETAL
PR - 00: W "

B P O P -"'"-:11"" ?,“ AR SR R L
RS s t ~ ,.' .‘;.: o =-*~-."! : ; ""-f.ir‘. T "" < L, i
_‘ReBulets3/21/63 and. 4/9/83."‘ : .

" The file in the Las Vegas Division in this mattert
- has been reviewed and those communications set forth in - .
Department Memorandum dated 3/19/63 have been stamped Top .
Secret, ‘

- .Also a letter has been. forwarded to the USA at Las
R Vegas 1is¥ing those communications -in’ his possession, with
L Department*instructions that they should be classified as
I Top)SecréfI

FERCEN é.v'-:@ .-::»,,_, ) R R _. L
M ’L:' “ror information of the Bureau, only the following

T listeéd itens set forth in the Department Memorandum are in the
LasgVegasAfile' ITEMS 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7,

- {2 - Bureau
1 - Chicago (139-105)
1 - Los Angeles (139-177)
1 - Miami (139-63)

)

~ Washington Field (139-31)
1 - Las Vegas
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e Iz cccordonce vith 1dai"UCL&OQu, ‘attached letter has
- voen preparcd ToF Attorncy General setting forth all data in ouxr

Iiles bu"»~‘a-no cooionc ;:t'c; Sriefly, inforuation oeln;
serniched is as follews: ;

iy

e
-

} Irootes Cinst enmo to our atteniion in Spoiar of 1661
L3 CoUoacetion wita our Lnvastigavion of violation of Uazuctiorizea

“igcntion orVise oi Coinculications Statutle oa the part of
Lorenar Jamed ﬁ,;-e""l, arrested in Los Vegas, Hevada, by local
L“u“o;i-Aeu oa wire %ospiny cuarge. Vire tap involived was on
ceilephong of Daa novan, ncaber of Nowan and llartin cc mody tean.
Couns oo the tine roportsCly vwas engaged to Payllis licGuire, girl
~aiend cf tcp moodlum Som Giancanz and meager of licGuire Zisters
sinsii; Trio. :

L. lioaeu, privote cdotective, who stiated coverage O ROVRN

-u.cd _n bvah‘L o; Cch;r*l intelligence Lgency (CIA) eiforts

ce dota tarougin noodlum clc:ent, including

wia Gitneant,  lzheu was in contact with G'anc“n“ through services

‘ ¢ Jchn lecelli, wnotaer boodlum, and iiaheu authorized wiring of
Loven's xrocii. ’

‘ Througi: cur Invertigntion we cetermined »DVOIVCﬂuﬂi oi

N e checkod natior with CIA oa 5/3/61 and lecrncea CIA
D . v urilizics Nizheu os intermediory with Sw Glancand relative
ol ‘§Gi o CLits "alrcy bustinersh onti-Coasiro cctivities., (FY incisted
G AETFLG ot wive ifalicu ooy ipsiructions reiﬂtlvc'tw via of
N evnicel instolictionsz., oy letier 5/22/61 vie furi ~vaed former
, h“tc:h,j Cenoral Hewnedy o memorondum containing o ruadown on

. et

Crils iavolvoieant ia this. Thae originals of the letter and
v oscmewonduan vere returned to us for filing purpeses. 4L cony
Uy el Thol owcnmirandun Lo boing attached to insicat letter being sene

I3 - - - o= =
hE .3 .-vv(‘ ‘53.,' PECITTO MRS

Ca u/,/di ranes o CleenIscod vith the Dirccior a numoer
T A I R R ~ o .- S - -~ - PR - h Y -
o L-ttens, Lucliulliy teenlonlon oy CIA that 'oo 'u iwneu kad beon -,
’ - J o
2 . . ’ I -~ 3
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Ionosondun fO“ x“'“cu”4v*“.w’ e e
~~ -~ T TP Pl euhtda FaChuie Sl
r-e: C..JL\TA»--J J.u....l.) IS SN IRON .’_-- J;.:?”s
IRTERTICSS ;3 5 ITCrR5 70
CU..:J. To A lauo-ni'u.-..l.l c.-LTRJ : -
Fizol by o fooemey Lo oowrsnel Ton Gianceran to hove Cnsivo
soooosintted UL ISLY G “néc,ﬂﬁu‘ YFannidv stoted p2lhvd issucd
cxrduess that CIA should nover underinie wuch steps rgain without
first checkinz with Pepartiient of Justice and stzted because of this
natier it would be d111¢cu¢~ to prosccute Giancana oi llahcu then
o Lnthe” Lu~u”e. o ST T T T T D
, ‘e lecrned on 6/20/63 irom CIA that its contacts with
John noselli (izlheu's link with Giancana) had coantinucd up until

N
taat time, when they were reportedly cut oif.

it appears osclli is using his prior conncetions with
‘CIA o his best advantage. In Moy, 1866, when Buresu Agents
cadzovored to interview him he iumediately flew to Vashington and
iaferned his former CIfA intermediary. The current Director of
Seeurity, CIL, has advised through liaison channels that Poselli
Les CZ5L in o unusually vulianerablie position and Loseclli would ha

no cunlna cbhout emborrassing CIA to serve his own interests. kln
izhing this informniion vwe wer2 asked that it bz held within
{this Busenu on o u*"ictly n2ed-to-inov b‘sis. We haove, however,

c¢ed¢ it In the attoched prososed letter to the At 1orn0j Gener
noting this CIA specific resiriction.

1t
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Wo have tvuo otner veferences in our files to the over-all
.sove -inforneition which vie nave included in the letter. One
~elates ©o a statement wy Giaacana in Octower, 1860, that he had
. e I
H [ -

5iet witi an indivicdusl who wes to assassinate Castiro in lioveiiber,
L 1€€0.  Tie oiher Is an article in the 8/16/€3 issuve of the "Chicago
v Sui Maes" rezortinz that Cih zgents had contacted Giancana to
L chicia Cubon intelligeace.

e e e e e +

T{ apprecved, cticched letter will be sent 1o the Attorney
1, wita a copy for the Deputy Attorney Genersal., (e ¢
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Mr, Gale
1l - Mr, Wick:-
1 - Mr. Sullivan

‘/‘90@3 T ;9 ir: poiemen
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o Tho Attornoy Genernl 4\]1227 : arch 6. 1957.m” N
: l: - Mr, Papich L T

' piréctor, rBI R tr, Fanpall ~ o
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! cv TTLAL INTOLLIGRNCE AGRI cz's
IITDRTICHS 30 uurw ‘10ODLULS TO
CLsA 0 ACSASSINATE CASTRO

#
AR
o

_Gur filos contnin tho following information concorning -
tho captioncd natter, much of vhich has boon furnished by tho .
Central Intelligconce Agency (CXA) on n strictly highly

coniicential "ncod-to-know" basis.’ In view of thip, it is
roguesiod th“t it bo handled on a nost restrictivo b“sis.v

/

2 %/ >

X (l—/; laas

g

This nattor firct came to our attention in tho Spring
of 1251 in conncctiion with our investigation of o violation '
of tho Unzuthorized Publication or Use of Communications Statute
oa the part of Arthur James Balletti, who had been arrosted by
local authoritics im La3 vogas, Pevada, on 2 loecal wire tapping
warge.  Dalletti and anothcor unidentificed individual in :
C;totcr, 1250, had roportedly placed a wire tap on the tclephone
ol Zzn Liownn, a renber of the comedy team of Rowan and Martin,
cowan at the timo reportosdly vwas engagod to Phyllis licGuiro
wf tho woll~krown LicGuire Sinters singing trio who was also
) ?rown to be a girl fricend of Sanm Giancann. a top hoodlun.
, Turing tho courso of th2 Dallettl invostipation it
“ng ascertainad that Robort A, Hahcu, a private dotectivo, was
volvod, Linkeu during intorview clalmed ho orderced coverage

ced -
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i = 52 owan in bohalf of CIA'a cfforts to obtain inteclligenco
D —— [xu;oL.h‘xou in Cuba througch tho hoodlum olcment, including Sanm
i Ginncana, vaich had intorectsthere, Ifaheuw saild he was put in
contact with Giancana in comncction with these intelligence
_activitics through John Rocelli, a Logs Angeles hoodlunm, MNahea
ST ») ctotod alzo that he authorizod tho viYTKQ T ﬁowau 8 room and
R o 1
SO il aq discusced the mattor with I’:c;r;ell:lé MAR IBGF o oy 26

e F The ecscoace of the. above wan furnished tnqurm«np
R . Attoxnﬂy CGoneral Dobort F. Kennody by letter dwtag'mqy'Qagm}g%l.
vinich cicloned a rrnorqndaﬂ of tho eanme date containing data v
©. ——paT> availablo on Lty 3, 1961, by Colonel Chefiicld B””ardqj‘ \J
w- c—yho nt that tinmo wos Dirccilor "of Sccurity at CIA, regarding his v
T - uilisntion of Iinhou in conncction with nnti-Castro activitics.éﬁ
"t luzo our files ghow that I*, Konnedy rcturncd the original

7. Zlci our letier and its ercle~gd v morandun dated Kay 22, 1961\ ;J-.J
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 Tho Attornoy Gomoral

-~¥—~~»*Coloncl Tavarda statod-that-Glancana's activities wore- comblotoly__

R 1"‘: T ‘T “io kit

to ns foxr Fiting purpOGOﬁ, a copy ot tho Hwy 22 1961, ‘memo
randaa i ”ttached hovroto Ior your 1n£ormntion. S
o You Vlll noto thnt Colonal Edvmrdg ndvicﬁd ha parronally‘*
conirctod oltort liahou during tho I'all of 1960 for tho purpoce
ol uvcing Ilizhou as a "cutout" in contncts with Sam Giancana in .
conzection with CIA's clandestino efforto apainst Cactro,

“Lﬁckston*~d" by lizhecu, wvho would frequently roport Giancana's -
ations and infornation to Ldwards, lio deialls or mathods ured
by iinliou or Giancana in accomplishing thoir missiona vero

scportea to hilm, according to LEcwardo, ag such involved “dirty
Lu iinosa," of which Colonsl Edwards could not afford to havo
Inowledso. Accordinzly, hoe coid he had no prior knowledga of
tho nbovo-montionod wire tappinz by Balleotti.

Furthor with rogpeet to thin matter, I was infornmed of;;f'
tho followinrg on a highly confidontial basipg by formor Attornoy
Cenoral Rounnecdy during a conforenco in my office on lay 9, 19G23:

IIo indicatcd that o fow days prior theroto ho had |
baen adviced by CIA that Robert A, liahou had beon hired by CIA
to appronch Sam Giancana with a proponition of paying $150,000 -
to hiro cocmo gunmen to go into Cuba and kill Castro. Ille furthor
ctated TIA adaltted having assisted lUahou in making tho “bugging
inctallation in Las Vegna (roforred to above) which uncoverod

+hiz clandosting ororation and for this roacon CIA could not
quord to havo nny action tal:en asainst Giancana or lahou,
wu>. Lonandy stated that upon learning CIA had not clearcod its
cction in hiring liahou and Ciancana with the Dopartnont of
Justico ho icouod ordorg that CIA should naver again take such
ctops without Liret chockirz with the Departmont ot Justice.

. I'r. Lonnedy further advisod that boecnuce of this -
mntieor it vould bo very difficult to initiate any progsccution againg:
Ginncana,, o5 Giancona could immediately bring out tho fact the -
Tailtcd Otnles Govornnmeat had approached him to arrance for the
cooarsination of Cactro, o statod tho camo wag truo concorning

any actlon wo night toi2 'againot Haheu for any violntion in whieh

ho nizht bocomo involvod,

Cn Juno 20, 1¢G3, Ilir, William Illarvoy, an official of
CIA, ndviced thnt ho had hold a mooting with John Iocolli
{(rofoxred to abovo ng lnhon's link with Giancana) for tho purposo
o? closing out tho ontiro ini*<: -1th wiich Rosolli had boen
involved. In this conncotion, Larvoy stated that CXA had ~




“ho Attornpyveanoral o

cst*blishod contﬁct with Po*elli in "oarly 1961" with ro p«ct to'
a raonsltivo oporation nrninst Casiro, llarvey said that for all

inteonis and purpoles tho oporation was discontinucd and cwncolod:°““

.Lye* tho ill-fated Day of Pigo invaclon in April, 138G1, bhut-

11209113 had not boon comploioly cut off, s he rariodicnlly
iudzcatod ile) wvag in a position to bo of aseiotnnco.//

It apnﬂnrs TocelId has sinco that tino, novertholecs,

u"oJ his prior conncctionc with CIA to hip bost advantongo. For
oxaaple, in Iiay, 10355, whon contacted by Agents of this Dureau
in conacction with our current 1nvostigation of hip nctivitico
ho refucod to talk and irmediateoly flow to Washington, D. C., -
ond congulted with Colonel Thefiield Edwards, who is now rotirod
Zrom CIA. Colonol Edwards in turn advisod CIA, waich told us,
}.. Loward J. Ccborn, the present Dircctor of Socurity, CIA, -

roaly has adaittod to us that Rosolli has CIA in an unusually
zulnc rableo pocitioa and that ho would have no qualms about
cibarracsing CIA 4f it sorved his own interests. In furnishing
thig information, lr. Ochorn asked that it bo held within this
Cuircau on a strictly nood~to-know basis.

In 1irht of tho nbovo information furniched us by CIA
and former Attornny General onnody, it appoars that data walch -
ca:o to our pitontion in October, 19G0, posaibly portains-to tho
cantioned mattor. At that timo a sourco cloco to Giancana '
"1r:d 4+hat curinz a conversation with several friends Giancana -
sated that Fidol Castro was “to bo dono aw ;ay with very ghortly."
dancana roportodly acoured those prosent that Castro's
ieacsinazion would occur in lovoabor, 1930, and that he had -
roady met with tho a2zsacsin-to-be on threo occaclions, tho last
1zoting baving tolien placo on a boat docked at tho Fontamcblcau
t0ol
cr

SRS

1

f) 3 (')[" ')

’ “ltieal I’oach, Florida. DReportedly, Giancana claimoed that
verytiiny had beon perfceted for tho killinz and the “acsassin®
ad arranged with a girl, not further describod, to drop a "pill"
in Castro g arink or food,

'.'S‘O Il

Almo of possible interest io a news articlo carried 1n
tho HMuzust 16, 1963, icsuo of tho "“Chicogo Sun Times,” This
articlo corriod tho headlino, "CIA Sought Giancana's Ilelp For

Cuba Spyirz," nud it wag reportod thorein that CIA ngents had .

contaciod Giancana in an offort to obtain Cuban intelligence
aftor Castro camo into power.

Enclo~ura

1 - Tho Daputy Attormey Genoral (Enclosure)
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oy Possible Involvement of JOHN ROSSELLI
CE in case entitled,

s ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI; UNSUB, aka,

e J. W. Harrison, UPUC,

R 00: Las Vegas

LA file 139-77, Bufile 139-1201

The following information concerning the captioned
case is set out in the administrative section of this report
inasmuch as it is not definitely known that ROSSELLI 1is actually
involved in the above case. Facts indicating this possibllity
are set out below." ). '

On October 31, 1960, ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI was arrested
at the Riviera Hotel in Las Vegas, at which time he admitted
that he had received instructions from Investigations, Inc.,
Miami, Florida, to surveil and record telephone conversations
of DAN ROVAN, who was then staying at the.Riviera Hotel.
Investigation revealed that an unknown individual using the

. name J. W. HARRISON assis ALLETTI in the placing of
, telephone surveillance in! AN's room; that*PHYLLIS

with®DAN KOWAN and DAN ROVAN has indicated that he intends to
marry. PHYLLIS MC GUIRE. PHYLLIS MC GUIRE has been & girl
friend of SAM GIANCANK In the past. N

MC GUIRE of the MC_GUIRE singing act, was then keeping company

EDWARD L. DUBOIS of Investigations, Inc. advised he
received a call from ROBERT MAHEU, a private investigator in
Washington, D. C., requesting DUBOIS send two men to lLas Vegas
by October 26, 1960, for physical surveillance work.\,

-B - o
COVER PAGE i



LA 92-113

S Subsequently, according to DUBOIS, MAHEU told him to send only
T one man as he, MAHEU was going to send one man. Thereafter,
DUEOIS sent BALLETTI and the unknown subject accompanied BALLETTI. U

During October, specifically from October 11 to 29, 1961,
iy ROBERT A. MAHEU and a J. A. ROLLINS were registered & the
o KenilwgigP Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida, and ROLLINS accompanied
N MAHEU.

MAHEU has stated that ROLLINS is JOHN A, ROLLINS but
refuses to further identify him. While at the hotel, ROLLINS

it | wae charged with two telephone calls to WH 3~ cago
R T1linois, which is the telephone number of :
T A & close friend and ass SELLI. He was also

fon \D ‘charged with a call to telephone DI 7-6298,
i Woodland Hills, California. is also a close friend and
e assoclate of ROSELLI. \ N\

e ROLLINS was charged also with a call to the Desert

o Inn Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, telephone DU 2.6000. ROSSELLI
has received many telephone calls in the past at the Desert -
Inn Hotel. ™. X\

In view of the above calls, the possibility exists
that ROSSELLI may be JOHN A, ROLLINS, \J}

THOMAS FOLEY, Las Vegas, Nevada, attorney, in the
latter part of October 1960, received a telephone call from
JAMES P. CANTILION of the law firm of Cantillon and Cantillon,
Beverly Hills, California, requesting that FOLEY represent
BALLETTI and arrange for his bond, and CANTILLON personally
guaranteed FOLEY's fee. It 1s noted that JAMES P, CANTILLON
1s JOHN ROSSELLI's attorney and a close assoclate of ROSSEI&J.\A

Information was received from Central Intelligence
Agency that in their operation against FIDEL CASTRO in Cuba,
ROBERT MAHEU in the fall of 1960 was contacted to act as a
"eut out" in contacts with SAM GIANCANA on the basls that
because of gambling activities in Cuba under the BATISTA
government, GIANCANA might still have sources and contacts in

-C -
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Cuba which would be of value to CIA, @

ROBERT MAHEU on interview on M2y 25, 1961, by Bureau
Agents, stated that the original contact with GIANCANA in that
natter was made by "JOHNNY" who MAHEU declined to identify.
In this connection, it is noted that ROSSELLI 1s acquainted
with a number of Chicago hoodlums and no doubt is acquainted
with GIANCANA, \\

MAHMEU said that while working with GIANCANA,
information was received that his interests in the Cuban
situation was being disclosed by GIANCANA to other individuals. \\

MAHEU stated that it was ascertained that GIANCANA was

 very much in love with |PHYLLIS MC GUIRE of the MC GUIRE SYECETIF

act. It was believed, according to MAHEU Tthat 1 oA T

. +ad talked of MAHEU's iunterest in the Cuban situatlon that he

might possibly have mentioned it to PHYLLIS MC GUIRE!” It was
algo known that PHYLLIS MC GUIRE was_a _glope “personal friend of

BT -

PHYJLIS MC GUIRE wasgoing to visit RO ANH;'_‘Q,“.V_}-‘

MAHEU stated that he decided to have microphone
coverage installed in.ROWAN's room in Las Vegas; that he made
this decision himself, and he arranged to have Investigations,
Inc. send two men to las Vegas to install and operate microphone
coverage Of¥RQHANags He 5aid 1t was his intention to have only
microphone coverage and that BALLETTI and the UNSUB went too
far in installing telephone coverage offROWAN <msiay

- Information appears in this report that on April 29,
1961, A ROSSELLI was charged with telephone
call’ to JE 3-9655, Falls Church, Virginia, which is a number
called by CANTILION on November 1,-1960, for BOB MAHEU. On 5/20/61
he was charged with & call to JE 3-T7277, Fells Church, Va., which
is alao & telephone number of ROBERT MAHEU. )

In connection with the BALLETTI investigatiom, leads
have been set out..to determine the subscribers to.telephone
numbers in Chicago, Illinois, and Miami, Florida, as set out in
this repcrt, which were charged to ROSSELLI during April 1961.

- - | =
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BALLETTI has advised that while in Ias Vegas in
October 1960, he received instructions from MAHEU to contact
T.W. RICHARDSON at the New Frontier Hotel and RICHARDSON would
pay him $1000 for the work being done by BALLETTI and the
UNSUB in las Vegas.‘\% -

T. W. RICHARDSON has denled knowing BALLETTI or paylng
any money to BALLETTI or anyone else in connection with this
matter. It is noted that ROSSELLI has in the past contacted
T. W. RICHARDSON. ROSSELLI also in the past has contacted
ROBERT MAHEU,

Ieads are also cutstanding in the BALLETTI investigation
to reinterview MAHEU to determine 1f JOHN A. ROLLINS 1is
jdentical with JOHN ROSSELLI. Also, leads have been set out
te have ROSSELLI's handwriting compared by the FBI Iab with
the signature cf J. A. ROLLINS at the Kenilworth Hote%\ind
the signature cf J. W. HARRISON at the Riviera Hotel.

: The results of this investigation will be set out in
future ROSSELII reports and in the event 1t is determined
that ROSSELLT sctually is invoalved in this matter, the
{nformation will be incorporated in the ROSSELLI reports. \

INFORMANTS

Careful consideration has been given to each source
concealed and T symbols wer:2 utilized only in those instances
whers the icentities of the sources must be concealed.,

. E =
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LEADS
CHICAGO (INFORMATION)

Cne copy of this report was furnished to Chicago for | ,
information purposes inasmuch as they have outstanding investigation:
to conduct.

LAS VEGAS

At Ias Vegas, Nevada (1) Determine the subscribers
to telephoné numbers DU £-3000 and DU. 4.2936 to which numbers
ROSSELLI was charged with toll calls on 4/23/61.\q

(2) At Golf Manor, Paradise Road, and through usual

with whom
is currently associated in Ios Angeles. .

sou bac n_concerning
b7C
£

¥111 review the lLas Vegas file in the case of
ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI, mentioned above, ¥O determine whether
or not telephone number JE 3-7277, Falls Chupyéh, Virginia, is
assigned to ROBERT MAHEU.. -,

10S ANGELES

At Ios Angeles, California, Will follow and report
investigation currently being conducted by the Ios Angeles Office
concerning ROSSELLI's activity. ’

-
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Character:

ANTIRACKETEERING

Synopsls: ROSSELLI currently resides ﬁas Vegas, Nevada. He

continues to travel between Las Vegas and Los Angeles, residing
for short periods of time at each city in apartments maintained
by him. ROBERT MAHEU, private investigator, advised that

in latter part ¢f 1960 ROSSELLI contacted SAMUEL GIANCANA:

at MAHEU's reguest in connection with an investigation MAHEU
was conducting for Central Intelligence Agency. In 10/60
during this investigation a microphone was placed on telephone
in DAN ROWAN'S hotel room at Ridera Hotel, Las Vegas. MAHED :
gaid he discussed microphone installation with ROSSELLI prior
to its iretallation but denied microphone ingtalled at request

of ROSSE or GIANCAKA. At time of installation,_according *
S Mot TP RovAN was romantically involved with PEYLLIS -

€ MC GUIRE, MC GURE Sisters, who has been close in ‘a romantic
" way witli-GIANCANA. —ROSSELLX re s matter
with reau Agents.

; e
£ ROSSEi.LI'l interest in Las Vegas.

~P-

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

ROSSELLI's name is spelled with a "gs" throughout
this report because this is the spelling he currently uses.| )

BECEL IS UNCLASSIFIED #2250 Sohw & Gacen  8(27/bo
DATE_ 3/3/81 R\s7¢- e/t

This document contatns nejther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Information Concerning the.
Case Entitled "ARTHUR JAMES
BALLETTI; UNSUB aka
J. W. HARRISON; UPUC"

. Information concerning this matter is being set out
because ROSSELLII was involved in 1t."L\ ‘ W ot
Oon Octcber 31, 1960, ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI was arrested

at the Rivera Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada, at which time he
admitted that he had received instructions from Investigations,
Inc., Miami, Florida, to surveil and record telephone conversations
of "DAN ROWAN, -who was then staying at the Rivera Hotel. Invéstigati
revealéd that an unknown individual using the name J, W HARRISON
participated in the placing of the telephone surveillance in '

J TOOM. \)\

. It 1s noted that at this time ROWAN was keeping company
with PEYLLIS MC GUIRE of the MC GUIRE Sister singing act and
‘ROWAN later advised that he intended to marry PHILLIS MC QUIRE, a
'PHYLLIS MC GUIRE had reportedly been the girl friend of
SAMUEL GIANCAX\ eof Chicago. Information received during
July, 1960, from an informant in Las'vgsas, i tes that

-GIANCANA 18 again keering company with® PHILLIS MC .U

EDWARD L. DUBOIS of Investigations, Inc. advieed
that in October, 1960, he received a telephone call from ROBERT
MAHEU, a private investigator, Washington D.C., reguesting ghat
DUBOIS serd two men to Las Vegas on October 26, 1961, fer physical
gurveillance work. Subsequently, according to DUBOIS, MAHEU
told him only to send one man as he, MAHEU, was going te send
one man. Thereafter, DUBOIS sent BALLETTI and the ‘
unknosms inéividual who used the name J., W, HARRISON accompanied
BALIETTI.\\ : . S

During the period from October 11 to Octobér 29, 1961,

" ROBERT A, MAHEU and a J. A. ROLLINS were registered at the

“ mumber o

Kenilworth Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida, and ROLLINS accompanied'
MAHEU. MAHEU informed SAs of the FBI that J. A. ROLLINS was
JOHN A. ROLLINS but refused to further identify him. \v\

Investigation disclosed that while at the Kenilworth
Hotel, ROLLINS was charged with two telephone calls to telephone
number WH. 3-11 0, Illinoie, which 18 the telephone
who has been identified in the
n a8 a close friend and associate of ROSSELLI.

. -

ROSSELLT inves a
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th a telephone call to telephone number
“California, which i8 the number of
who has also been identifiedf.al a close

~friend and assoclate of ROSSELLI. NAL

. ROLLINS was also charged with a telephone call to
telephone number DU, 2-6000 which i8 the telephone number
of the Desert Inn Hotel, Ias Vegas, Nevada, where ROSSELLI
had received many telephorecalls in the paat\'\ . '

JAMES FOLEY, an attorney in Las Vegas, Nevada,
advéged that in the latter part of October, 1960, he received

a telephone call from JAMES P. CANTIILON of the law firm eof

Cantillon and Cantillon, Beverly Hills, Califormia, requesting

- that FOLEY represent BALLETTI and arrange for his bond.

CANTILLON personally guaranteed FOIEY's fee. It is noted
that JAMES P, CANTILION is JOHN ROSSELLI's attorney and a close
associate of ROSSELLI'S.\ ' :

‘ Upon interview by SAs of the FBI, JAFES P. CANTILLON

sald tha he fi@st heard of the microphone incident when he

received a call from a man in custody in Ias Vegas whose

name he did not recall. He said that the name BALLETTT was probably
correct. He adused that he referred this man to THOMAS FOLEY

an attorney in las Vegas.‘\)\' :

Purther investigation revealed that Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) in connection with their operations concerning
FIDEL CASTRO in Cuba contacted ROBERT MAHEU to act as "ecutout"
in :contacts with SAM GIANCANA on the theory that GIANCAXA through
hig gambling activitiés in Cuba under the Batista Government
might still have sources and contacts in Cuba who could be
of value to CIA, According to officials of CIA, _this erganizatien
did not authorize the microphone surveillance on DON ROWAN.

’ On May 25, 1961, MAHEU advised SAs of the FBI
that the orighal contact with GIANCANA after MAHEU had been
requested by CIA to make contact with GIANCAKA was :
made by "JOHNNY" who he declined to further identify. @,

On June 29, 1961, MAHEU advised SA
md*that he would verify "JOHNNY's" identity
if the Agents named the man. When JOHN ROSSELLI'S name was B
furnished to MAHEU he admitted that ROSSELLI was the "JOHNNY™ he

-6~
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referred to and that ROSSELLI was also identical to J. A. ROLLINS
who registered with him at the Kenilworth Hotel in Miami Beach,
Florida, in October, 1960 U
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Date

L’
A

7/17/61

i ' ROEERT MAHEU was interviewed.at 190 North
2. Canon Drive, Beverly Hills, California, on July 13, 1961.
L . MAHEU was informed of his right to an attorney and that
he did not have to answer questions and that anything he’
did say could be used against him in a ‘court of law.
MAHEU stated that in connection with the confidential
assignment for Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) he ‘had
been in contact with SAMUEL GIANCANA and had received
o valuable assistance from GIANCANA, which, in turn, was
L furnished to CIA. MAHEU had reason to believe that
GIANCANA may have disclosed information regarding the
project and, in view of the sensitive natupe of the pro-
ject, he, MAHEU, decided to determine whether or not
GIANCANA had actually talked to unauthorized persons.
<L He was aware that GIANCANA was very close in & romantic
S~ way with "PHYLLIS MC GUIRE of the Mc Guire Sisters Trio.
T - He said that if GIANCANA had disclosed this informatio
regarding project.£o amyone,he would have disclosed it
to gﬁums MC GUIRE., He said that he was also aware that =
in the fall of 1960 the relations between PHYLLIS MC GUIRE
and GIANCANA were strained and that PHYLLIS was romantically
involved with DAN ROWAN, who was appearing at the Ridera -+ -
fHiotel in Lag Vegas. -He considered it very vital-to-géter=*
mine whether or not GIANCANA was reliable anddecided to
order 'an installation on DAN ROWAN'!s room in an effort to
determine whether or not GIANCANA¥2d disclosed infor-
patia regarding the project to PHYLLIS MC GUI »

~

MAHEU stated that this decicion was his own
and that GIANCANA had no knowledge that the installation
was made He said that he did discuss this with JOHN

ROSSELLI, since he felt obligated to discuss 1t with

ROSSELLI, as ROSSELLI had been instrumentil in putting ,

. . him in contact with GIANCANA., MAHEU denied that the instal-
jation was made at the request of ROSSELLI or GIANCANA or
for the benefit of either ROSSELLI w»r GIANCANA.\X

-8-‘
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He said that he did discuss his decision with ROSSELLI
some time prior to ordering the installation but does
not recall the specific date or place where he discussed
the matter with ROSSELLI. He pointed out that he does
not recall whether or not this occurred during October,
o 1960, when they were both registered at the Kenilworth
e Hotel in Miami Beach, Florida. He pointed out that he

7 had met with ROSSELLI on a number of occasions and, there-
fore, does not recall the specific occaslon'in whid he
discussed his decigion with ROSSELLI. 'He does not recall
what comment ROSSELLI made when informed of his decisim.\y

o - ' MAHEU said that he requested EDWARDI, DUBOIS,
3 Jr , a Miaml Beach private investigator, to institute a
technical surveillance of DAN ROWAN's room at the Rivera
Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada. He said that he does not
recall what his specific requests were regarding the
type of installation to be used, but had left this up

to DUBOIS. He gaid that he was interested only in con-
versation within DAN ROWAN's room and had in mind the -
installation of a microphone and transmitter and not a
telephone tap. He said,however, that he does not recall
whether or not he specified not to hake a telephone

installation. He said that he does recall that he
o definitely did not request a ph¥eical survelllance of

MAHEU stated that he does not know the identity
: of the unkncwn subject, also known as J. W. Harrison. He
5o said that he definitely did not contact DUBOIS and tell
: DUBOIS that he would send one of his men. He insisted that
YOBCIS furnished both men to handle this assigmment - in

o7 Las Vegas and that DUBOIS had charged him for transpertation
il and time for two men.\ A\ .

MAHEU repeated that he would take full respensi-
bility for ordering the instalkion, that the installation
wis made for the reasons he had given above and in a
previous interview, and definitely was not made at the
request or for the benefit of JOHN ROSSELLI or SAMUEL GIANCANA. L\

-9-



- lhat re et faon i s pIps NI ORISR

SURP RTINS s Ak wvnaast

c g

T Ll e deeoour &%EDERAL BUREAU UF INVESTIGAE‘.;\,;,_ N

C vl )__T/13/61

JOHN ROSSELLI was contacted at Drucker's Halr-
dressers for Men, 9740 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills,
California. ROSSELLI was informed of his right to have
an attorney and that he did not have to say anything and
that anything he did say could be used against him in a
court of law. "\, - '

ROSSELLI admitted that he has known ROBERT MAHEU
for approximately five years. When asked if he knew SAM
GIANCANA, ROSSELLI stated, "Let's discuss the weather. I -
=3 do not care to answer any more questions." ROSSELII stated
R that he knew of nothing illegal that MAHEU had done, but
for any additional information regarding his association
with MAHEJ, the Agents should talk with MAHEU Himself. \A

=10~
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/\Q’ ‘ | 'ROSSEILI was telphonically contacted by SA—
0 at his Los Angeles apartment, 1251 Crescent Heights - '

evard, Los Angeles, on July 19, 1961, in an effort to
arrange an interview. ROSSEILLI adviged that he did not care
to discuss his asscciation with MAHEU at any time with the

L B
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Y “mssgm

YD was in contact with ROBERT MAHED (mentioned above in this

‘D AD Y report) and they discussed a 16 millimeter filguhich
=V ROSSELLI identified as a "bare breast show". m

this shew had been tled up in some 1itigation. M\ -
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ADMINISTRATIVE

Some information is set out in the body of this
report regarding matters discussed by JOHN ROSSELLI and

b 2 SAM GIANCANA 1 Illinois on December 6, 1961, as
620 furnished b Efforts were made to generalize
the informa ~conteal this source. During this con-

versation, ROSSELLI and GIANCANA discussed latest electroniec
devices, which discussion 18 set out below, and it appears
to be pertinent to this investigation, but not of such a
nature that it should be set out in the body of the report,

|y 7¢ ROSELLI: oh, I gave SEMM that thing to bring up to you.

GIANCANA: It's no good, It's not the kind I was looking
for, I was looking for the kind for the room,
that would fit anyplace, a little disc, that
you could lay anywhere.

ROSELLI: Oh, Electronics,

GIANGANA: Yeah. It's all right for sending. No, it's
& receiver, but it's not a sender,

ROSELLI: It's a sender too. The thing that you have
you can put between the doogg And {ﬁen you
tune them in across the street,

B ~ GIANCANA: What I want is something really small....
gf{ j ROSELLI: All right, here's one, you put on a wall,

JOUeseee I got a out the
he brought ma. swy re, this is what

GIANCANA: You can't take & bi

et g mike like this and put it
ROSELLI: Sure. You take it apart.
GIANCANA: If you take it apart, ydu're dead. You won't

get the volume. As clear as.,
ROSELLTI: Well, wetll play wit
| elecéronic ggy?y h it, We.got a ggy, an

=B~
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GIANCANA:
ROSELLI:

GIANCANA:
ROSELLI:

GIANCANA:

ROSELLI:

GIANCANA:
ROSELLI:
. GIANCANA:

ROSELLI:
GIANCANA;

GIANCANA:

/764the conversation,
0

The main thing iB....

There is one thing, let me tell you what 1t 1is,
The CIA has it, they have a thing, ..

Like a cigarette. .

Yeah, but ... the FBI out there, somebody has
got a portable....it takes conversations way
out. The FBI has it. Electronics,ceseee 8DPY
system....Washington, now, and I told them, for
Christ! sake, report on that thing. I gotta
have 1toooooooo..oo-oCIAooooo p B )

If you can't get that, tell them to get the
kind that you.....o )

I got another guy in Los Angeles who!s got an
electronic cap kind of a thing... and he showed
me that.....80 I gotta £ind out what the
smallest thing is., If you put it in there,

you want to take it and get a receiver? And
receive it where you're set up?

Maybe a block, two blocks, three blocks.
No, you can't go that far.

We had one downtown about a year ago, a home
made one, & little box, went to the hotel room
(St. Clair Hotel) and stuck it in the guy's
room, went down two blocks, you know where the
St.Clair Hotel is at? Went two blocks away,
sat in the car, then turned it on,

and got all
Two blocks away.*

How pig was your recaiver?

had 1it,

Iike 8 ¢eees.. thatt!s all, Box was only this
big, maybe three by three. We were talking,
bla, bla, bla, .eeees.pieked it wp.

Think about it.

-C~
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_u + ROSELLI: Yeah, 1I'll work on it. BOBBY is in washington,..
i ) GIANCANA¢ Well, JOHN, we'll see you tomorrow night,
ROSELLI: Wait a minute, now, you gonna be busy tomorrow?
GIANCANA: Yesh, Most of the day. |
- ROSELLI: Let me stay over, I'll send this guy back. Or
i maybe I'll keep him over an extra day.
v GIANCANA: What the hell is the difference?
ROSELLT: All right, I'1l meet with you tomorrow night.
Seven o'clock. I want to tell you all these
“things, so you know. I can stay a week, a month,
7 what do I care. But I'm trying to con this guy,
N that I'm staying over for him, -Now, what I'11
3 ‘ - do 18 go downtown now. Do you how to get
5 4¢7in touch with me? g 605,
\9 Ambassador West, “ Tomorrow you'll
‘be busy all day.
GIANCANA: gomorrow afternoon, I'l1l call you and I'11l eome
own,
ROSELLI: Come down tomorrow afternoon and I ean g0 with

him tomorrow night, See? 1I'll wait in the
hotel., 1It's in the California Suite. Come
down about two, three otfclock,

Apparently GIANCANA is interested in obtaining a
5500 very small microphone which he can place ln a room or an
=5 apartment to pick up converrations. ROSELLI mentions the
CIA and apparently has some contact with CIA who 18 in a
position to furnish ROSELLI with the latest information and/or
equipmert used to pick up conversaticre and either extibited
photographs of these devices or the ectual dzs7- =8 themselves
- to GIANCANA, Ths sitvation which G » efa~s to in the
7 >St. Clair Eotel was orne rapgptec cze tlme zgo
b cyhereby MURRAY HUMPHREYS, ard apparently himgelf
»7 “rigged up a home-made microphone and receiver, and piaced it
in the meeting room of the .St. Claip Hotel after whick they
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T sat in their car two blocks away and were able to pick up the

conversation, ROSELLI then concluded by stating that 8
J) 7(/staying at Room 605 at the Ambassador West Hotel with

o€
It 18 noted that imthe above conversation, ROSSELLI
states "BOBBY 1s in Washington." It 1s suggested that this

may possibly be RQB_%‘A{AHEU, who operates a private in-
vestigative group; who 1s a friend of ROSSELLI. It is '

recalled that MAHRU and ROSSELLI were involved in an investigation
wherein MAHUE was working for CIA, and was to establish contact ;
with SAM GIANCANA. ' o -

. It is further recalled that during some phase of this
operation, a wire tap was put in the hotel room of DAN ROWAN
. at the Riviera Hotel in Ias Vegas, at a time when DAN ROWAN ™
* - was keeping company with PHYLLIS MC GUIRE, who is also a girl —~
friend of SAM GIANCANA. is further suggested as a
possibility that MAHEU may be the contact through which
ROSSELLI obtains his information concerning electronic devices. L\

* The individuals who furnished information set out
=Y in FD-302's in this report are as follows: “u_
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advised that a guest at the Beverly _

Crest Hotel, occupying Room from December 11 to December 14,

1961. He said that ROSSELLI was not a guest at the hotel

during this period. He added that T. W. RICHARDSON, Riverside

Hotel, Reno, Nevada, was also a guest at the hotel from

December 11, 1961 to December 14, 1961, and that on December 11,

1061, RICHARDSON was charged with a telephone/ call to
at- at Las Vegas, Nevada.\A_

Information has previously been set out in this
investigation that T. W. RICHARDSON is an acquaintance of
JOHN ROSSELLI and information was preylously reparted '

_ .~ concerning a wire tap on the phone of DANRRMAN in Las
X v Vegas in which an individual named ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI was
twe arrested and JOHN ROSSELLI was involved and interviewed.
BCT ) BALLETTI stated that he was told by ROBERT MAHEU, a private
i detective and friend of ROSSELLI that he, BALLETTI, was to
T contact T. W. RICHARDSON at the New Frontler Hotel, and that .
 RICHARDSON would pay him $1,000. RICHARDSON, upon view
L ?Cby Bureau Agents, denied this. It is noted that
has interests in the New Frontiler Hotel.\\

7(, As set out above, in this report, tated
b that on December 14, 1961, JOHN ROSSELLI picked up
»1D at the Beverly Crest Hotel and was driving a 1961 blac -_

i ‘Lincoln Continental automobile. With regard to this car,
T it 1s noted that the information has been previously reported
& in this investigation that the law firm of Cantillon and
Cantillon have a 1961 Lincoln Continental registered to them
and it 1s pissible that this may have been the car used by
ROSSELLI.N\)\

b7C ]
December 11, 1961
b51D
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o p2 on 9/1/61 furnished information
10 that & man came to ROSELLI's apartment 1 Ias Vegas
b and ROSELLI intrcduced ! erson as his

i landlord (probabl attorney m Los
o b1 % Angeles who 2 Tplomet Ap
EE According to ROSELLI told

ente ).
that 47 the
‘manager of the Diplomat Aparinents 1leTt anyone in

ROSELLI's apartment to "bug" it he will "sue the
manager and the people who bug it".
: Iater in the same day and ROSELLI

discussed the type of locks on KUSELLI's doors and
ROSELLI said that he had two locks on both the back
and front doors and that the maicC is the only person
with the keys. According to this source, ROSELLI

ity b 7(/ apparently feels very Sscuxe in his apartment and
ROSELLI told that he d-d nnt believe anybody
could get in e apartment uncil they drilled the

0ld ROSELLI that the locks viere five pin tumbler

locks in which event ROSELLI woutd ¥mow abeut 1t.
k#locks and could possibly he picked.

i It may be that ROSELLI was referring to
E his Los Angeles apartment when he stated he has
L " two lccke on both the front and bsck éoors. It

N 418 known that ROSELLI has two lccks on the front
door of his apartment in Los Angeles and thet
for some time the only person having a key was
the maid. ‘

furnished informetion that
JOHN ROSELLI was in conference with SAM GIANCANA
at Chicago, Illinois, on 12/6/61. During this
conversation ROSELLI &nd GIANCANA discusscd latest
electronic devices, which discussion is set out
below:

-C -
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ROSELLI:

GIANCANA:

- ROSELLI:

GIANCANA:

- ROSELLI:

GIANCANA:
ROSELLI:
GIANCANA:

ROSELLI:
GIANCANA:

ROSELLI:

GIANCANA:

ROSELLI:

e e e e A S BT A st Pt B R LT e T e
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on, I gavelltrat thing to bring
up to you. -

It's no .goodl It's not the kind I

was looking for. I was looking for

the kird for tne room that would fit
anyplace, a little disc, that you could -
lay anywhere.

Oh, Electronics.

Yeah. Itt's 2ll right for sending. No,
it's & recaivew, but it's nct a sender.

It's a sender “oc. Tae thing that you
have vcu 2au pui hetween the door. And
then you Sune ther in across the street.
¥hat I wans is soumsthing really small....

All right, here's one, you put on & wall,
you.... I got a guvy out tnere, this 1s

- what he dbrought ne.

You can't take a tig mike liks this and
put it in a flat.

Sure. You take it apart.

If you take it &pert, rou're dead. You
von't get the volume. As clear as...

Vell, we'll play with 1t. Vwe got a guy,
an electronic guy.

The main thing is....
There 18 one thing, let me tell you what

it is. The CIA has it, they have a thing,...

-D -
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GIANCANA:
ROSET.LI:

GIANCANA:

ROSELLI:

GIANCANA:
ROSELLI:
GIANCANA:

ROSELLI:
GIANCANA:

GIANCANA:

Iike a cigarette.

Yeah, but ... the FBI out there, somebody
has got a portable..,.it tekes conversations
wzy out. The rBI has it. EiectronicB8,ceeee
spy system....Washington, now, end I told
them, for Christ' sake, report on that
thing. I gotta have it..ceececoceseCIAcese

If you can't get that, tell them to get
the kind that JoUeeeeso

I got axother guy in Los Angzles who!s got
an electronic czp kind of a thing... and
he showed me that....so I gotta find out
what the smellest thing is. If you put

it in there, you want to take it and get

a receiver? Ancd rezeive it wnere you're
set up?

Maybe & block, two blocks, three blocks.
No, you can't go that far.

Ve had one downtow: ahout & y24ir &8go, &
home made one, a littlie box. want to the
hotel room (St. Clair Hotel) and stuck it
in the guy'e room, went down tow blocks,
you know where the S%. Clalr Houvel is at?
vlent two blocks &vay, sat in the car, then

&)7C;’turned it on, and got £ll the conversation.

mwo biocks away. [ had it.
How big was your recelver?

JAKE 8..000.... that's all. Bcx was only
this big, maybe thrze by three. We were
talking, ble, bla, bia,......picked it up.
Think gbout 1t. '

-E -
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ROSELLI: Yeeh, I*11 work on it. BOBBY i1s in
Washingtcneceasee

GIANCANA: Well, JOHN, ve'll see you tomorrow
night.

ROSELLI: Wait & minute, nou, you gonna be busy
tomorrow?

GIANCANA: Yeah. Most of the day.

ROSELLI: Iet me stay over, I'll send this guy back.
Or maybe I'll keep him over an exire day.

GIANCANA: What the hell is the difference?

ROSELLI: All right, I'l1l mecet you tomorrow night.
Seven o'clock. I want to tell you all
these things, so0 you know. I can stay &
week, a month, what do I care. But I'm
trying to con this guy, that I'm staying
over for him. Now, wna®t 1'l1l dc is g0
downtown now. Do you know il o get

7C_touch with me? I'm % o)
b "Ambassador Vest. TOmODIOW
you'll be busy all day.

GIANCANA: Tomorrow afterrnocn, I'll call you and I'l1l
" come down.

ROSELLI: Come down tomolrow afterncon and I can
go vith him tomcrzow night. Se=2? Tll
wait in the hotei. It's ir the California
Susite. Come dowa aboat twc, thrze olclock.

E
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b Apparently GIANCANA is interested in obtaining &
R very small microphone which he can place in a room or -
o an apartment to pick up conversations. ROSELLI mentlons

Ty the CIA and apparently has some contact with CIA who 1is

LA in a position to furnish ROSELLI with the latest infor-

ces mation and/or equipment used to pick up conversations

T and either exhibited photographs of these devices or

T the actual devices themselves to GIANCANA. The situattion

b5 pwhich GIANC to in the St. Clair Hotel was one
bq(reported b some time ago whereby MURRAY
HUMPHREYS, and apparently himself rigged up

a home-made microphone and receiver, and placed it in
- the meeting room of the St. Clair Hotel after which they
o sat in their car two blocks away &nd were able to pick
o ‘ up the conversatlon. ROSELLI then concluded by stating

b?K,that he wa 605 at the Ambassador West
Hotel with

It is noted that in the above conversation,
ROSELLI states "BOEBY is in washington.," It is8
suggested that this may poseibly be ROBERT MAHEU, who
operates . a private investigative group, and who is
S e friend of ROSELLI. It is recalled that MAHEU end
R ROSELLI were involved in an investigation wherein MAHEU
I . was working for CIA, and was to establish contact with
e SAM GIANCANA.

It is further recalled that during some phase
S of this operation, & wire tap was put in the hocel

s : room of DAN ROVAN at the Riviera Hotel in Ias Vegas, at
£ L8 time when DAN ROVAN. was keeplng company with PLYLLIS

"'MC GUIRE, who is also & girl friend of SAM CIANCANA.

It is further suggested as & possibility that MAHEU

; » may be the contact through vhich ROSELLI obtains hils
e  information concerning electronic devices.\v\

dividual who furnished

Og COV;ZRGPRGE
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ROSSELLI, FBI No. 3339986, claims birth at Chicago,
FBI Laboratory examination of signatures

on Report of Birth, filed in 1936, and on Affidavit of Birth,

upon which Report of Birth is
forgeries.

based, reveals signatures to be

ROSSELILI married WINIFRED JUNE VLASEK (actress

JUNE LANG)in 1940, was divorced in 1943, ana has not remarried.
Tn 1950 ROSSELLI testified before Kefauver Committee and
stated he engaged in buying and selling liquor in los Angeles

during

prohibition era; that he was acquainted with AL CAPONE,

and that he engaged in wire service for horse racing information

in the late 1930's

. He was convicted in Federal Court in
New York City on 12/23/43 on charge of conspiracy

to extort

money from individuals in movie industry, sentenced to ten

years imprisonment,

and paroled in 1947.

In 1957-1958, he was

allegedly active in management of Tropicana Hotel, Las Vegas,

Nevada, in an unofficial capacity.

He obtained concessions

from Tropicana Hotel but sold these in 1958 upon request of

Nevada Gaming Control Board.

He was officer in Monte Proser

Productions, Inc., which produced floor shows at Tropicana

Hotel, from 1957 until first part of 1959.

Since 1959 has

engaged in promoting end investing in various enterprises in

Las Vegas area.

He is currently engaged in producing motion

plcture of Las Vegas night life through Showcase Enterprises,

Inc.
scenes in the casinos.

He obtained contracts from all major hotels to shoot
Investigation indicates ROSSELLI may

be handling various matters in Las Vegas for. SAM GIANCANA
Chicago gambling figure. In December, 1961, he reported to

This document contalins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FB1. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; i1 ond its conternts ate not to be distributed outs

ide your agency.
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GIANCANA eoncerning maiters In Yas Vegas. In latter part of

1061 ne and GIANCENA involved

11 wire tap case in Ias vegas. -~

(He is in contact in Jcs Angeles Wita WRDITH B, CAMFENEE who - - 7

1s friend of GTANCANA/anl who makes mumerous teléphone calls -2
to GXANCANA:3 residence in Tilincis. ROS3ELII hat admitted
he assoceiates with highly controversial individuals who are
friends, and sald be would contanue to assoclabe with them.

He allegedly stated ne invest

8 morey for osthers in legitimate

enterorises, but th2 monay may he "1)iegitimats." He
maintains avartments in Ios Angoles and in Lar Vegas and

travels back and ferth fregus

e
n‘h!-:v.o \X
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8 infermetion has 135 been get out in this report ’ J
under the heading "Orizlial Activiiiés" weflecting that in L
= tha latser pary cf 2G6J, POERRT A NMMAVEY was requested by S
T CIA to contacs SAM GTAMZATA régardlng Cavan matters, end T
- ¢ha% MAHZU gov in toucn with GIANCANA through JCHN ROSSELLI;
-, -that_thepeafter, £ wire Lap was rlaced on the telephone of
-, DAN ROWAN a% the Riviera Actel 3n Lan Vegss, Nevada, zllegedly
£y, .+ at the request of MANEU, srd acceriung to MARET, to discover
S > 4f _thare had bean a leak of irformzticn through PHYLLIS
“¥c GUIRE, e gir)_frierd of SAM GIANCANA, who WaS then keeping
. company with DAN ROWAN, AHEU alvised that h2 naé dlscussed
T some type of an inswallazicn with RCESELLY prics to the time
e "~ it was actuelly made.
ey Information is £.3° ses oub in this report under
% the heading "Contacts and Assgoziates” and gpecifically und
e the heading "JUOITH E. CAMPBRIMR r<flocting thet CAMSBELL, 9
o a friend of GIANLCANX; Has bezn in Ziequan® contact with
U GIANCANA's residence in Cnicago via isziephone, and che has

also besn in contact with JOHN ROSZZiil. )\
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L The records of the hotel reflect that during
o the period September 12 to 15, 1961, Rooms 405 and 407
e were charged with a number of toll calls including the
o followinz. As set out previously in this investigation,
> the identity of the subscribers to these numbers was

furnished by

f;i Telephone No. Room Date Subacriber

405 9/15 (no answer)
405 - 9/14  Four Trees Restaurant
407 7800 Sunset Blvd.,

~b7-
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HO 1-9321 4os " 9/15 Zeman, Fuller Boyer &

4ot 9/13 & Goldberg - CPAs,
4 7833 West Sunset Blvd.,
Ios Angeles, Calif.

EX 5-8888 Lo5 9/13 & ROBERT A. MAHEU,
9/1L 155 South Bristol,

39 5-8886 405 9/13 & Brentwood, Calif.

;i;i UP 0-3775 405 = 9/13 & Showcase Enterprises,
: 9/1kL 8822 washington Blvd,.,
Culver City, Calif.

[T
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QOSSELLI was nov

a gues

otel during this period, but on December 14, 1961

observed ROSSELLI arrive at the hotel in a 1061
black Lincoln Continental automobile and pick up

&stated T. W. RICHARDSON, Riverside Hotel,
Reno, Nevada, also a guest at the hotel from December
11 to 14, 1961 and on December 11,1 61, RICHARDSON was

. charged with a telephone call to at“
\\\fas Vegas, Nevada.

Information will be set out later in this report
that T, W. RICHARDSON is an acquaintance of JOIN ROSSELLI
and that in the latter part of 1960, an investiggtion was
_.econducted concerning a wire tap on the phone of JAN.ROWAN . =
et the Riviera Hotel in Las Vegas in which an individual = ™

52
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named ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI was arrested by local authorities
and in which JOHN ROSSELLI was involved,. BALLETTI
revealed that he was told by nOBERT MAHEU, a private

S detective and a friend of ROSSELLI, that he, BALLETTI, Was to
et contact a Mr., T, W. RICHARDSON at the New Frontier Hotel

in Las Vegas and RICHARDSON would pay him $1000.

BALLETTI contacted RICHARDSON and received the $1000.
RICHARDSON, upon interview by Bureau Agents, denied this.,
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e Information is also set out above concerning
T, W, RICHARDSON, who allegedly paid AR

$1,000 in connection witn tre placing of .
telephone of {DAN : _gigéN &t the Riviera Hotel in las Vegas,

3
‘,.. ~ -
- €2 -
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P in Chicago. Through these connections, he controlled the
o Race Wire Services in Los Angeles, and subsequently, he was
B employed at Columbla Studios. Ee said that he recalls that
o the late HARRY COHN, President, Columbia Studios, called
e ROSSELLI and told him that the workers at Columbia were
it going to strike the following day. He said that ROSSELLI
g Of? got up in the middle of the night and contacted WILLIE
BIOFF and told BIOFF that ne was not going to strike Columbla
o Pictures., He said that on the basis of this, ROSSELLI
L was convicted with BIOFF, BROUNE, et al, in the well-known
- motion picture extortion case. He insisted that he did not
believe that ROSSELLI was personally fnvolved in receiving
pay-offs from the motion picture industry, but that his
conviction wes based on the fact that he had ordered that
there would be no strike at Columbia Pictures. On the
basis of this, it would e)pear that he had “"pull" over the
others involved in this shakedown. |y

1
’,
/.. T —

POSSIBLE INVOLVEMENT IN WIRE TAPPING
AT RIVIERA HOTEL, LAS VEC13, NEVADA

I On October 31, 1960, ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI was

I arrested at the Riviera Hotel in las Vegas, Nevada, at

T which time he admitted thet he had received {nstructions from
Investigations, Inc., Miami, Florida, to gsurveil and record

telephone conversations of DAN RO . who was then staying
at the Riviera Hotel. BALL ~rated that he had received

4netructions from RCBERT MAHEU to contact T. W. RICHARDSON
at the New Frontier Hotel and RICHARDSON would pay him
$1,000 for the work which was being done by BALLETTI.
Investigation revealad thait an unknown individual using
the name J. W. HARRISON, participated in the rlacing of the
-telephone surveillarce in "I ROWAN' B room.\

. 7, W. RICHARDSCN, who is part owner of the New

~ Frontier Hotel, upon inte -view denied knowing BALLETTI or
paying any money to BALLETII or anyone else in connection
with this matter.\\ h ’ ‘ ' :

It is noted tha: at this time ROWAN was keeping company

with PHYLLIS.NC GUIEE of tae MC GUIRE Sisters singing act and
"Bﬁwggxlater advised that heintended to marry FHYLLIS MC GUIRE., -
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. ;PHYILIS MC GUIREzhad reportedly been the girl friend of

~ SAMUEL GIANCANA of Chicago.. Information received during
i _ July, 1960, from an informant in Las Vegas, indicates_that
“i . GIANCANA 1s agein keeping company with™PHYLLIS MC GUIRE: W

‘ EDWARD L. DUBOIS of Investigations, Inc. advised
‘that in October, 1960, he recelved a telephone call from ROBERT
MAHEU, a private jnvestigator, Washington, D.C., requesting that
> DUBOIS send two men to Las Vegas on October 26, 1660, for physical
L surveillance work. Subsequently, according to DUBOIS, MAHEU
S told him only to send onc man as he, MAHEU, was going to send
o one man. Thereafter, DUBOIS sent BALLETTI and the
- unknown individual who used the name J. W. HARRISON accompanied
o " BALLETTI. \)\

R During the period from October 11 to October 29, 1960,
=i ' ROBERT A. MAHEU and & J. A. ROLLINS were registered at the
e Kenilworth Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida, and ROLLINS accompanied
et MAHEU. MAHEU informed SAs of the FEI that J. A, ROLLINS was

; JOHN A. ROLLINS but refused to further identify himAA\

Investigation disclosed that while at the Kenilworth
charged with two telephone calls to telephone

6. Illinois, which is the telephone '
number 0 who has been identified in the
ROSSELLI investigation as & close friend and associate of ROSSELLI.

ROLLINS was also charged with a telephone call to telephone
number Jood d 11s, California, which is the .
number O who has also been identifiled as
a close friena and essociate of ROSSELLI. \ a_

ROLLINS was also charged with & telephone call to
- telephone number DU 2-6000 which is the telephone number
of the Desert Inn Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, where ROSSELLI
had received many telephone calls in the past.\\)\

Hotel, RO
number

JAMES FOLEY, an attorney in Las Vegas, Nevada,
advised that in the latter part of October, 1960, he recelived
a telephone call from JAM=3 P, CANTILLON of the law firm of
Cantillon and Cantillon, Baverly Hills, Califcrnia, requesting
that FOLEY represent BALLETTI and arrange for his bond.
CANTILLON personally guaranteed FOLEY's fee. It is noted
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" that JAMES P, CANTILLON is JOHN ROSSELLI's attorney and a close .

associate of ROSSELLI'S.\x

Upon interview by SAs of the FBI, JAMES P. CANTILLON
gaid that he first heard of the microphone incident when he
received a call from & man 4n custody in Las Vegas whose
name he did not recall. He said that the name BALLETTI was
probably correct. He aGgvised that he referred this man to
THOMAS FOLEY an attorney in las Vegas.\d\

Further investigation revealed that Central Intelligence
Agency (Cc1IA) in connection with their operations concerning
FIDEL CASTRO in Cuba contacted ROBERT MAHEU to act as “cutout"
in contacts with SAM GIANCANA on the theory that GIANCANA through
his gambling activities in Cuba under the Batista Government :
might still have sources and contacts in Cuba who could be
of value to CIA, According to cfficials of CIA, this © aniza-
tion did not esuthorize the microphone surveillance on‘ﬁ%%mROWKN._'

On May 25, 1961, MAHEU advised SAs of the FBI

that the original contact with GIANCANA after MAHEU had been
requested by CIA to make contact with QIANCANA was
made by "JOHNNY" who he declined to further identify.

on sune 29, 1961, Mammy aavises sacEEEEG
and that he would verify “JOHNNY 's" identity
41f the Agents named the man. When JOHN ROSSELLI's nam€ was

furnished to MAHEU he admitted that ROSSELLI was the “JOHNNY"
he referred to and that ROSSELLI was 8180 i{dentical to J. A.
ROLLINS who reglstered with him at the Kenilworth Hotel in
Miami Beach, Florida, in October, 1960. \,

ROBERT MAHEU was interviewed at 190 North

canon Drive, Beverly Hille, California, onJly 13, 1961.
MAHEU was informed of his right to an attorney and that
he did not have to answer questions and that anything he
did say could be used against him in a court of law.\a

MAHEU stated that in connection with the confidentisl
assignment for CIA he had been in contact with SAMUEL GIANCANA
and had received valuable assistance from GIANCANA, which, in
turn, was furnished to CIA. MAKEU had reason to believe that

-143-
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GIANCANA may have disclosed information regarding the
< project and, in view of the sensitive nature of the .project,
" he, MAHEU, decided to determine whether or not GIANCANA
= , —had actually talked to unauthorized persons. He was aware
55 © that QIANCANA was very close in a_peomatic way with BHYLLIS ...
S . MC GUIRE of the Mc Guire gisters Trio. He said that if

'}} _ " GIANCANA had dl8closed this informatio 1ing project to any-
o ’ one, he would have disclosed it to S MC GUIRE. He said . .°

T that he was alsag.aware that in the fall of 1960 the relations
Eﬁ‘_"; : between PHYLLIS MC GUIRE, and GIANCANA were strained and that
SRR “PHYLLIS was romantically involved with DAN ROVAN, vho was
appearing at the Riviera Hotel in Las Vegas. He considéred
N B it very vital to determine whether or not GIANC was_. .
-z~ . reliable and decided to order an installation on )AN ROVAN's
i h . room in an effort to determine whether or not GIANCANA had
S : Fﬂdsclosed any informatior. regarding theproject to PHYLLIS '
Ba - ¢ MC GUIRE. . ’ -0

———

-t

el o MAHEU stated that this decision was his own

jfi and that GIANACANA had no knowledge that the installation

Y was made. He said that he dié discuss this with JOHN

R ROSSELLI, since he felt obligated to discuss it with

e ROSSELLI, as ROSSELLI had been instrumental in putting

= him in contact with GIANCANA. MAHEU denied that the instal-
i 5 lation was made at the request of ROSSELLI or GIANCANA or
L for the benefit of either ROSSELLI or GIANCANA, He said that
he did discuss his decision with ROSSELLY some time prior to
ordering the installation but does not recall the specific
date or place where he discussed the matter with ROSSELLI,

He pointed out that he does not recall whether or not this
cccurred during October, 19€0, when they were both registered
at the Kenilworth Hotel in Miami Beach, Florida. He pointed
out that he had met with ROSSELLI on a number of occasions and,
therefore, does not recall the specific occasion in which he
discussed his decision with ROSSELLI. He does not recall
what comment ROSSELLI made when informed of his decision. \\

. MAHEU sald that he requested EDWARD L. DUBOIS,
Jr., a Miami Beach private investigator, to institute a
technical surveillance of DAN ROWAN_g Foom at the Riviera

Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada. He said that he does not
recall what his specific requests were regarding the
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type of installation to be used, but had left this up
to DUBOIS. He sgld that he was interested only in con-
- » . _versation within:' DAN ROWAN's room and had in mind the
L " {nstallation of a mic¥ophone and transmitter and not &

I telephone tap. He said, however, that he does not recall

~ whether or not he specified not to make a telephone
jnstallation. He said that he does recall that he
definitely did not request a physical surveillance of

: §EovAN. N\

i MAHEU stated that he does not know the identity
L : of the unknown subject, also known as J. W. HARRISON., He

i : said that he definitely did not contact DUBOIS and tell

T DUBOIS that he would send one of his men. He insisted that
iz DUBOIS furnished both men to handle this assignment in

. , Las Vegas and that DUBOIS had charged him for transportation
o and time for two men.

MAHEU repeated that he would take full responsi-
bility for ordering the installation, that the {installation
was made for the reasons he had given abcve ard in a
i previous interview, and definitely was not made at the
;o request or for the benefit of JCHN ROSSELLI or SAMUEL GIANCANA.\x.

pon : JOHN ROSSELLI was contacted at Drucker's Hair-

e dressers for Men, 9740 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills,
California. ROSSELLI was informed of his right to have

an attorney and that he did not have to say anything and that
anything he did say could be used against him in a court

of law.\)\

ROSSELLI admitted that he has known ROBERT MAHEU
for approximately five years. When asked 1f he knew SAM
GIANCANA, ROSSELLI stated, "let's discuss the weather., 1
do not care to answer any more questions." ROSSELLI stated
that he knew of nothing illegal that MAHEU had done, but
for any additional information regarding his assoclation
with MAHEU, theAgents should talk with MAHEU himself;'kA- :

U ROSSELLI was telephonically contacted by SA
Bo

\9/\\ ‘t his Los Angeles apartment, 1251 Crescent Heights
: ulevard, Los Angeles, on July 19, 1961, in an effort to
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arrange an interview, ROSSELLI advised that he did not care
. to discuss his association with MAHEU at any time with the
. :: FBIO \\

POSSIELE EXTORTION IN CONNECTION
WITH SHOW "FLOWER DRUM SOKG"
THUNDERBIRD HOTEL, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
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B Information received during 1958, 1959, 1960 and
1061 from various travel agencies in Los Argeles end
S Beverly Hills, California, from the Los Angeles Police
S Department, and from informants and sources of information
BN in the Los Angeles and Las Vegas Offices, has shown that
ROSSELLT usually travels back and forth between Las Vegas
and Los Angeles, California, two, three or more times each
month. As set out above, he maintains an apartment in

Las Vegas and an apartment in Los Angeles, and when he :
:i'%;rlel]imbetween these two cities, he seldom carries luggage

Information is set cut above in this report regarding
the wire tap at the Riviera Hotel in the fall of 1960; that
from the period October 11 to October 29, 1960, ROBERT A.
MAHEU and ROSSELLI, who was using the name J. A. ROLLINS,
were registered at the Kenilworth Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida.
MAHEU admitted that the person registering as J. A. ROLLINS

mm:wm.ehed information
that ROSSELLI was in cago 1for one, two or three days

during the first part of December, 1961.

e b
received information tha was then in Chicago,

Illinois.

mmsed that he had
received ormation t ROSSELLI was still in Chicago,

Tllinois, a8 of February 10, 1961.

furnished information
to Agents of the Miaml Office that JOHN ROSSELLI was observed
by him at the Fountainbleu Hotel in Miami in the company of
a good-looking girl.
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FBI

Date:

Janvary 31,

PLATN TEXT
(Type in plain text or code)

vi AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
- (Priority or Method of Mailing) : i
i PSP b btk bbb bt J _
s
70 . :  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) REY &1 9~
FROM : SAC, I0S ANGEIES (92-113-E) (P)
RE :  JOHN ROSELLI, aka.
N L. AR = e
S ‘ ey ‘ _
'e’:ia = The following is a summary of information received
i b7 from during the period from 1/15/63 to 1/30/63. \A

on 1/15/63, ROSSELLI w

as at his apartment during

the morning and engaged in a telephone conversation with an

% unknown person, but the subject matter of the conversation was
: not detailed enough to be intelligible.\\
i No information of pertinence was received on 1/16/63
3 'ROSSELLI went to Las Vegas, Nevada, on 1/16/63, and did not
B EE return to Los Angeles until 1 21/63. Source furnished no
q; information of value on 1/21/63. \i
| on 1/22/6

I Y
[ .

-t
S

with a girl name
conversation for e

’lj—7<; about mercenary relationship with several men, including
_ A\
< -
B ROSSELLI talked to an unknown person_and remarked
i that they had a table for eight. He mentloned
15 in connection with this matter. (This probably refers to the

Club in Beverly Hills, to honor

ROSSELLI had a long telephone conversation
part deal accusations

dinner being held on the evening of 1 22/63, at the Friar's

SAMMY DAVIS, JR.) M

B .x_&-.‘t—,€<z.~,, . o TN A

s N . 4B
: : < -l Fog®
'- X102 SRR
CED- Bureau (92-3267) (Air Mail - Registered) . 3t
1 - Ios Angeles (92-113-E) 1= fo L33 ; "
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(o ROSSELLI told the unimown person that he Jjust .
B returned to town the day before and that he was going back
RS the next day. In this conversation, ROSSELLI mentioned

- buildings and property and the fact that he had tried to buy
ca some land. He sald he could have bought it for 385 and they

paid 550 for it, and they could probably get about a million .
or a million and two for it now. A o

On 1/22/63, ROSSELLI made two calls trylng to get in
touch with ROBERTXFAHEU and left a message as to where MAHEU could
reach him.N\sg e, Joe | "
R " on the same date, ROSSELLI calledm
~/ and told her he was going away for a few S d mentione t
"the having a dinner tomorrow for% He wanted =
' N #to fly to Las Vegas _with him; . hatF
ere. (WY

said he would be happy to get-tarted with his bank up

to1d (R o~ 1/22/63, that (N
had a ticket for or the SAMMY DAVIS
d e \a

On 1/23/63, ROSSELLI talked to an unknown person and
told this person hold of IEO, He then mentioned that he
was bringingiﬂho las Vegas and said,"Be sure to say
nothing to h

he knows something." . (This may refer
<o . -

ROSSELLI left Ios Angeles for Las Vegas on the afternoo
£ 1/23/63, with and a man named

As of 1/30/63, no information had been received that
ROSSELLI had returned to Los Angeles. “—
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A .
Date:  3/23/63 :
Transmit the following in TType n ploin Toet o7 code) E L
Vie AIRTEL AIR MAIL !
(Priority or Method of Mailing) i .
o S Lol
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) ;
FROM: SAC, -LOS ANGEIES (92-113C)
RE: JOHN ROSELLI, aka
AR
4/ ’)/

N ROSSELLI returned to his Ios A s apartment on
A 20
\D’\ evening of 3/20/63., According to on the

evening he returned, he talked to an uniknown person and made
an appointment to see the person about 12 o'clock. FISUR
conducted on 3/21/63 revealed ROSSEILY did not leave his
apartment until after one P.M. and then went directly to the
blgfiar's Club in Beverly Hills, California,

b7 Fadvised that the morning of 3/21/63
ROSSELLI called to talk to ROBERT MAHEU but MAHEU was not in
and ROSSELLI left a message that he could be reached at the
Friart!s Club., MAHEU 1s a well known private investigator
~and former FBI Agent who is a friend of ROSSELLI and a

person with whom ROSSELLI has had business dealings in o~
the past. g

b2
6 7D m advised that ROSSELLI was observed by
informart a e Friar's Club shortly after 3:00 P.M, on

3/21/6 ROSSELLI was with
part owners of the New
gas, Nevada,

p7¢

b1)
3./~ Bureau (rM) ) . )
- Ios Angeles REC- 70 e o 4/ '
ey, PO
(4) S < 8 MAR 25 1953
) . \ _
?J,>}' N‘/" oy /-IL—-
e R < w |
o . A S
' !‘:f/ / t} t’jb - J
Approved: N BC’\QQD‘ Sent M Per

5 6 ]W !nggai§€§nt in Charge
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»1D appointment to meet
' FISUR on 3/2

b 7¢ 3/02/63, ROSSELLI ca

ment about 10:30 A.M.

and then went to Beverly H
the Friar's Club shortly a
L 7C automoblle was observed par

front of the Fr L lub. As ©
cars were st

b7C ROSSELLI'S and
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2/63 rev
and visited h
111s, California.

ealed ROSSELLI
is tal

fter 1:00 P.M.
ked on the stree

£ about 3:30 P.M.
111 parked at the
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REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD {é
LS ANGELES ' LOS ANGEILES 3/25/63 2/20 - 3/21/6
TITLE OF CASE B . . . o ' REPORT MADE BY e : TYPEL
=] .7 b
v JOHN ROSELLI, aka CHARACTER OF CASE

AR

<
o s epors o o S b7C
FRRYFAN! Angeles, 2/25/03. T
Las Vegas teletypes to Los Angeles,

» 2/23, 27, 3/1/63.
2 § . Los Angeles teletypes to Las Vegas,

BN "*j@:g_~\ ~ 2/23 and 3/9/63.

New York letter to Los Angeles, 2/19/63.
Chicago airtel to Los Angeles, 2/22/63.
;. Los Angeles letter to Chicago, 2/25/63.
G él’";/ Los Angeles letter to Newark, 2/25/63.

1 apR 1
T

L “ ,_\:\.\ ; f":', . S
SN LA Los Angeles letter to Las Vegas, 2/25/63.
- K‘:‘ -
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
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It is noted that ROSSELLI was in Las Vegas

on the evening of March 13, 1963 inasmuch as lbe.
Set out later in this repoxrt was @
1')7C in long-distance telephonic ¢ unication w : R_OSSEE_LLI

in Ias Vegas at this time. \\

on rnished infor-
mation that revl _ 8 apartment late in
the evening on March 15, 1963.\)\ R

On tated that -
ROSSELLI had an appointment to I €t an unknown individual

at about 12:00 p.m. on that date.\)\

On- the basis of information furnished by
Wd'observation by Special Agents of the FBI,
was not at his apartment nor was his car in .
the apartment garage from March 16 » 1963 until the -

evening of March 20, 1963, when ROSSELLI returned. \)\

On March 21, 1963, Special Agents of thé""FBI
observed ROSSELLI leave his apartment alone shortly after
1:00 p.m., and proceed in his 1963 Ford Thunderbird to

_the Friars Club in Beverly Hills, California, \)\

On urnished information
that ROSSELLI wa contact with ROBERT MAHEU.
has been previously identified in this investigation
as being a private investigator and a friend of ROSSELLI. \)\
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\ Date:  U4/15/63 }

= I
Peesd Transmit the following in : : - : H -

- s v {Type in plain text or code) :

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED !

{

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO:\ \/ DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
%&x\ SAC, 10S ANGELES (92-113E) (P)
RE:

JOHN ROSELLI, aka
AR

e following is a summary of information received
b7
, 40 fro uring the period 3/18/63 to 4/12/63. )\
b 20/6 ROSSELLI was not in Los Angeles from 3/18/63 to
3 20 3. \ -

On 3/21/63 ROSSELLI left a message for ROBERT MAHEN
(Private investigator and former FBI Agent% to call him at the
Friar's Club about 1:30 p.m.

On 2/22 and 23/63 ROSSELLI advised unknown persons
-that he would be at the Friar's Club on both these dates. ‘A

S On 2/24/63 ROSSELLI was complaining to an unknown
fa - individual that the intensified investigation being conducted
1 regarding hie income was "murder”, \&

On 3/25/63 ROSSELLI conversed with an unknown woman

who had apparently been in an automobile accident and had been
in a hospital. A\

A On 3/27/63 ROSSELLI toldmh close friend)
in that he had to go see his tax man tha see if his tax

T T ¢ .
PO

b7 man can straighten out ROSSELLI's 1962 taxes. ROSSELLI told
d e wag going to drive up there (Las Vegas, Nevada) and
.O,V to go along so that ould see some individual
there.
3/- Bureau | qub
.2 - Los Angpies X
l‘({ﬁ?:deb / ;‘
Loyl P
Q/ [ ! ¢
s o \
¢ ‘ilg )t <! R f}‘
- ‘i % 4
Approved: ol 4‘(1‘7\3 Sent

50 p‘? oLt ‘K?jém in Charge
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FBI

Date: 5/8/63

Transmit the following in

{Type in plain text or code)

Viq __ AIRTEL

;..L_.__L.,.-_..._..._._S.___..:

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) .
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92-113C)

RE: JOHN ROSELLI, aka.
AR

'\\e‘.
(A

: On 5/1/63 Las Vegas Office advised ROSSELLI residing
Roon 25, Desert Inn Hotel, Las Vegas.\)\

dvised that on 4/30/63 ROSSELLI received
from 2 Mr. MAHEU, ROSSELLI was not in and a

\Q

telephone call

5
- =

advised that he was a passenger on
Western Alriines Flight #24 for Las Vegas, which left Los
Angeles at 10:30 AM on 5/2/63.\v\

Las Vegas Office advised on 5/7/63 that ROSSELLI
still in Las Vegas.\\

-
¢

advised that on 5/2/63
and both friends of
s Angeles on that date on Western Alrlires

!!!!!!!!Ill!lilii i: !!IllllI!I
Flicht 601, en.ro exico City, and Acapulco
&advised that .
accompanied an . ) ,
— gEcls 22
@-— Bureau (AM) - |
- Los Angeles e B MAY 10 1963

by et

S

message was left for him to call MAHEU, city not s but :ﬁ/,W'
probably in Los Angeles, MAHEU is probahly ROBERTATIAN

_Private Investigator and former Bureau Agent™v whor1 ROSSELLI
has been in contact on numerous occasgions 1n the past.

-

Approved: ‘/) 65% Sent

&gp/eciél Agent in Charge
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| To:,  SAC, Los Angeles (92-113)

Frqmzi)nirector.‘Fﬁiffxﬂi(52;526%’} fiiff¥:‘“
JOHN ROSELLY - EEREIE |
ANTI-RACKETEERING

‘Be your FD-143 dated 5/21/63.

A review of information furnished b
reveals that John Roselli left a message for
to contact him at the Friars Club, - - .

In an effort to determine if Maheu has any_¢
with hoodlum interests, you should discreetly obta}f

reviev a record of all telephone toll calls nade
for the past three months

Advise Bureau result:
% inquiry. _ ’
! MAILED 8 &
iy 7 11953 %
) COMM-FBI -

R

- D
it At ¥ 97-33

 teon NOTE: See cover mémo Evans to Belmont, sawme captIony §g£§df'.
p—— 5'/29/6'3'!“! JEK Ganr: _ , : S

-
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TELERYPE uniT (]

. MALL ROOM
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and had requested that Maheu call him at the Friars Club in
Los Angeles. \\

s Beloon
Casper
Memomndum S
’ DeLoach
- 94 / in Evans
p TO MR, BEQ;(dNT DATE: May 29, 1963 Gale .
.' ~ Q{\;llivtm
: ; ;::tetir
FROM C. A. EVANS - T
L/);/’ SUBjecT:  JOHN "ROSELLI '
S ANTI-RACKETEERING
:( | In reviewing a summa information received during the
B g past ninety days fro a highly confidential source, it °
z 7 was noted that John selll had attempted to contact ‘Robert Maheu

t

ORISR LR Sl X L 1 S
P Gy . 5T . .
S AT R

i e

iR

TR

‘Maheu is apparently identical with the former Bureau Agent,\z/
currently a private investigator, who has been connected with CIA .
and Sam Giancana, the Chicago underworld leader. h

Roselli, the subject of intensified investigation, divides
his time between Los Angeles and Las Vegas., He is also known to be
allied with Chicago underworld interests. The reason for Roselli's

attempt to contact Maheu is not known. WA /‘)A)(

If approved, the attached communication will be directed
to the Los Angeles Office instructing discreet inquiry to obtain
and review toll calls made by Maheu during the past three months
to determine if he is in contact with hoodlum interests.‘\)\

V

ACTION:

Enclosure =i

1 - Administrative Division Q."!; /
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{Type in plain text of code) . ;
‘ N
—
(Priority or Method of Mailing) R
L

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI
ShC, LOS ANSELES (92-113)

FROM: SAC, RICHMOND (92-New) -P- }y_”ﬂ

S
JouN RQ'ZLLI, aka;
ANTI-RACKETEERING .

(00: LA)
Tne Los Angeles Division, during the late

afternoon of 6/20/63, telerhonically requested the Richmond
Tivision to conduct & physical surveillance of subject, vwho

was then en route te the Dulles Internaticnal Alrport, via
Transworld Airlines, Fligat 60, due to arrive at :15 pm.

The fiight originated in Los Angeles, Calif.)

Physical survelllance at the Dulles International
Airport revealed that gsubject arrived st 8:28 pm, He was
met by a man and woman driving a 1963 Ferd Feirlane Ranch
Wagzon, bearing Maryland llcenss DF 78-69, registered to
WILLIAM KING HARVEY of 28 ¥. Irving St., Chevy Chase 15,
Nontgomery Co., Maryland. The subject, with unknown man
and woman, departed in above gtation wagon from Dulles
Internetional Airport at 8:35 pr and proceeded to ¥DC, vhere
the gutomobile was parked in the 1700 block of wWisconsin
Ave., N.W, The subject and his two companions were then
observed as they entered Tino's Continental Restaurant at
9:13 pm, Richmond Agents continued the surveillance in this
area until 10:50 pm,at which time the surveillance was turned IK;

7

over to Agents of tle WFO Office. N - ey
g2 -z2-:7-°

@- Bureau (Regular Mail) REC- 18

- Los Angeles (A¥) . . .q...; \

2 - Richmond ,1 S ek a BC JUN 22122 S
HER:cbC ., 2 PR
(7) &\‘00 ¢ 3‘:’“ —_—— — T

—— N
CoaEas o 971073

LY/

Specinl Agent in Charge
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SAC, Los Angeles (92-113) €/25/63

Director, FBI (92-3267)

JOH#C£OSELLI. aka
AR

Re ¥Washington Field tel 6/21/63. "\ -

The Bureau has determined from CIA that Roselli,
during his recent trip to Washington, D. C., was in contact
with a representative of that agency. CIA has advised that
Roselli has periodically indicated that he was in a position
to be of assistance regarding Cuban matters. It was also
reported that this last meeting between Roselli and a repre-
sentative of CIA was to close out this entire matter. CIA
reports that Roselli has not been given any financial

rexuneration by that agency and CIA has never made any
compitments to him.

This is for your confidential information and
should not be set forth in imvestigative reports. \,

NOTE: Brennan to Sullivan memo 6/21/63 sets forth information
obtained from CIA. (%

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED sa Safo wacess. poc 14F of
HERES! 1S UNCLASSITIED W’éw Soh €. buced /27

DATE_ 2(s/¢ 1 BY 5P G/
JE:rse - B gy 5947 __[£ 7 Y2

& 19 JUN 261963
/ '—'-‘ {
TR B ’”\ o /
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Callahan
Conrod SN
Deloach ‘- \
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! ‘le

L hog3. s W

— MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNITD




¢ o

SRR

CORRCEIRE ) L
S
AN

-

#ﬂvﬁ\-a :

*

¥

2

4
afrs PV, W T T e e e
B S o [P g

| IA}[ INFORMATION CONTAINED <>

DPTIOMAL #ORM MO. 10 Qi

UNITED STATES GOVER . .4ENT

Memorandum \/
T0 (/,7 : MR. BELMONT(M
FROM : C. A, EVANSV
©
SUBJECT: - JOHN ROSELLI -
ANTI-RACKETEERING

paTe: June 21, 1963 le

Tolson

Belmont
Mohr
Casper

Callghan
. Contad

DeLoach

Evans

osen
Sullivan

Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room

Holmes
Gandy

7-/‘

With reference to my previous memorandum indicating
John Roselli had met with William K. Harvey of CIA last evening, Mr. Papich
of the Liaison Section advised that Roselli is returning to Los Angeles this
afternoon. This information was furnished to him by Harvey.

A ACTION:

The Washington Field Office has been alerted, will cover
Roselli's departure for the West Coast and will appropriately advise the
Los Angeles Office which covers the activities of Roselli in California. \

1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. Papich

CHS:dlb

-7-/:’/

4,\\"0

. . #p2,339
EREAY 1S UHOLASSIFIED 7orert22*"

DATE__s/sk. Byspt-Ylie
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Johw € pacow &[a1kO
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Memorandum

B o e P e S

Moht

S m
Pl
-

: June 21, 1963

mou - 0. 3. gtz FRLUFOMNATION CONTANED

fm .

. 0,
sugject: ' JOHN ROSELLI : L
§ . ANTIRACKETEERING Df
N

N;CONIum
ASSIFIED .

to

8 Jfn . KA T Clasxdpu T of ¢

o P On June 20, 1963, théfbildwing information was furnished
& ito the Liaison Agent by Wiltiam Harvey, Central Intelligence Agency
K &(CIA), concerning Harvey's meeting with the subject on the same date:(C

i Harvey made reference to a sensitive CIA operation which

EIN IS vicl,

3

was initiated in early 1961 against Castro, This particular operation
involved the possible use of individuals who had contacts in Cuba
‘through gambling figures. As a result of its planning, CIA established
contact with Roselli who allegedly was in the position to be of .t
assistance. According to Harvey the operation, for all intents and
purposes, was discontipued and canceled after the Cuban invasion
fiasco in April, 1961.& ‘

-2

1-2.4.2

<] ~ Harvey advised that after the invasion and the eventual
2 reorganization in CIA, he became the head of the division handling

8 Cuban matters. He learned that the operation involving Roselli had
=
=
[ ]

I1

not been completely cut off because Roselli periodically indicated

that he was in a position to be of assistance. Harvey stated that

since this matter was very closely held within CIA, it became his = .

responsibility to control any dealings with Roselli. He, therefore,

held the meeting with the subject on June 23; 1963, for the. p%se
rv

of closing-out the re matter since he is leaving
He stated

ancial remuneration and has mever

CLASS

\%3
&R .. )

He advised that if th€ Bureau needed any further details >
" we would be glad to cooperate in every way possible. ,ﬂf’

For information. %&‘\\
. L Toom Yy

l - ﬁ. lé‘erlmont ﬂ ‘ N . ' o _
i« Mr, Evans . ,.p,yx ‘ rY ; {
1 « Mr, Sullivan ( . Qgﬁ’ 9} . = &
1- ¥Mr., McAndrewsm 5&’ / 6 2«9 {

1 - Liaison —_
<N 1o JUN 26 1968 5 /

)

made anj[ commitments to him.

| .
| e hrve AEALreD ‘
PosEral 15 FTARUIL
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1 - *
Mr, Papich .y
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v olscn
Belmon
Mohr

Memorandum -y
ﬁ§ =
TO : Mr,., Belmont DATE: 6-21-63

ul} van
el

. Trotter
 FROM ! C. A, Bvans - : Tele. Reon
o Gondy

L G
susjecT: JOHN ROSELLI 9]
- ANTI-RACKETEERING <

ohn Roselli is a leading hoodlum in the Los Angeles
area with important connections in Las Vegas gambling casinos,
On the /fevening of June 20, 1963, the los Angeles Office
developed information indicating Roselli was departing from
Los Amgeles for Washington, D, C,, under an assumed name"

of J. Ralston. Upon arrival in Washington, D, C,, it was -
determinied Roselli was met by an individual later identified
as William K, Harvey, former Bureau Agent and now with -
Central Intellxgence Agency (Cia). v

-

The Liaison Section determined from CIA that CII
is utilizing Roselli in connection with Cuban matters.

L
- . It is known that CIA approximately two years ago
had enlisted the aid of Chicago hoodlum Sam Giancana in a
plan to neutralize. Cuban leader Fidel Castro, In this
‘cornection we determined that former Bureau Agent Robert
Maheu, presently conducting private investigations, was
utilized by CIA as an intermediary. While we have no
specific proof of this, we believe that the approach to
Giancana by CIA was made by Maheu through Roselli,

Perkho

of

: u.g_.;;*"‘ Hy

Johw €. Lacon/

EE I T e S T e e

T #

CZA Zvfo Unacless pec It

o

ACTION:
&

i

7

Papich of the Liaison Section is obtaining full
details of CIAs interest in Roselli this morning. ¥You
will be advised of further developments in is connection,

1o Mr. Sultima & \/ g,ﬂ/

. o : Z&b"'g}13 ;’_ o ,
:sma J’( 7 -

“‘?nﬁ?’ M@w?ﬂz v‘/“}/‘fu

/'- L= W

a/i /° ls, gty / 51-“6
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REPORTING OFFICE . OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIV!
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LOS ANGELES ' T0S ANGEIES \7/15/63 /3 T2
TITLE OF CASE el

JOHN ROSELLI, aka

CHARACIER OF CASE

ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED, g

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED ##<% 2% o o

DATE 3/t3/5)  BYSPY-Qven Jboer

- 5" pererences: Report of SN c::-q ¢/s/63

| Burean aleter fo Los Angeles 5/29/6

, eau airtel to lLos e .

] ﬁ/ Las Vegas teletype to Los Aggzlgg 6;6/63.

Es gegas rgd%o%raxg t:([).o Los Angeleg 3/2/63.

s Vegas airte 1 ;|

61‘/37/23}31(1 6{18/23.0 s Angeles 6/4/63

o 8 eles telet to Las V 1/63.

b Ios Angeles airiegpzo gure:u 2%56%{3 /63

Los Angeles airtel to New York 6/11/63.

~<_ 4 Newark memo to Los Angeles 6/19/63.
H\ St. Louis airtel to Los Angeles 6/25/63.
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INFORMATION REGARDING
ROSSELLI'S TRIX T0
WASHINGTON, D. C.
6/20 - 21/63

As set out in the investigative section of this
report, ROSSELLI traveled to Washington, D. C. from
Ios Angeles on 6/20/63 leaving at 1:00 p.m, on TWA
Flight 60 and returned to Ios Angeles the following day on
United Airlines and on both trips he traveled under the
name J. RALSTON. -

The following information is contained in

" Richmond airtel to the Director dated 6/21/63:

The Ios Angeles Division, during the late
afternoon of 6/20/63, telephonically requested the Richmond
Division to conduct a physical surveillance of subject, who
was then enroute to the Dulles International Airport, via
Pransworld Airlines, Flight 60, due to arrive at 8:15 pm.
The flight originated In Tos Angeles, California. :

Physical surveillance at the Dulles International
Airport revealed that subject arrived at 8:28 pm. He was
met by & man and woman driving a 196% Ford Fairlane Ranch
Wagon, bearing Maryland license DF 7 -69, registered to
WILLIAM KING HARVEY of o8 W. Irving St., Chevy Chase 15,
Montgomery Co., Maryland. The subject, with unknown man
and woman, departed in atove station wagon from Dulles
International Airport s% 8:35 pm and proceeded to Washington,
D.C., where the autors>uilz was parked in the 1700 block of
Wisconsin Ave., N.W., The subject and his two companions
were then observad as they entered Tinot's Continental
Restaurant at 9:13 pm. Richmond Agents continued the
surveillance in this area until 10:50 pm, at which time the
surveillance was turned over to Agents of the WFO Office.
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The following investigation was conducted by

WFO based on tciephonic request received from Alexandria
RA on 6/20/63.

WFO Agents assumed fisur of the subject at 10:50
P.M., 6/20/63. At that time WFO was advised that the ,
subject, accompanied by unknown white male and white female,
were dining in Tino's Continental, 1721 Wisconsin Avenue,
N.W., Washington, D. C,, and that they had proceeded
there from Dulles Airport, Va., in a late model white
Ford Ranch Wagon, bearing 1963 Maryland license DF 7869.

Records of the Maryland Motor Vehicle Bureau
“peflect that license DF 7869 is registered to WILLIAM KING
HARVEY, 28 West Irving Street, Chevy Chase, Md. WILLIAM KING
HARVEY is a former Bureau Agent and currently holds a
high position with CIA.

Bureau Liaison determined that the subject would
be a house guest of WILLIAM KING HARVEY on the night of
6/20/63 and that he planned to depart Washington, D. C.
6/21/63. It was further determined that the subject may be
engaged in a CIA operation. »

. In view of the above WFO discontinued fisur
at 11:20 P.M., 6/20/63.

By memo dated 6/25/63, the Bureau advised the
Ilos Angeles Office that the Bureau had detemined from CIA
that during his recent trip to Washington, D. C., ROSSELLI
was in contact with a representative of CIA and that CIA
advised the Bureau that ROSSELIa has periodically indicated
that he was in a position to be of assistance regarding
Cuban matters. CIA also advised that this last meeting
between ROSSELLI and a representative of CIA was to close
out this entire matter. ROSSELLI has not been given any
financial remuneration by CIA and CIA has never made any
commitments to ROSSELLI. - : : A :
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The Bureau advised that this was for the confidentlal
information of the Los Angeles Office and should not be
set forth in an investigative report j

By memo dated 6/27/63, the Bureau advised that
WILLIAM KING HARVEY was the representative of CIA who
handled contacts with ROSSELLI.

It is noted that when ROSSELLI made reservations
to return to los Angeles on 6/21/63, he left a number where
he could be reached as OL 2-1829.

On 7/10/63, the los Angeles City Public Library
Information Service advised that the residence telephone
number of WILLIAM KING HARVEY is OL 4-5178,

The WFO will be requested by separate communication
to ascertain the subscriber to Telephone No. OL 2-1829,

INFORMANTS

Careful consideration has been -given to each source
concealed and "T" symbols were utilized only in those
instances where the identities of the sources must be
concealed.
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ROBERT A MAHED
~613 ’I‘oy_q’ pa Drive

Pacific Fallsades, California
Robert A, Maheu and Asszotizten~————
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1963, ROSSELLI desired to get in touch with ROBERT MAHEU, and that
on May 1, 1963, ROSSELLI was called at the Desert Inn Hotel in

Las Vegas by a Mr, MAHEU who left telephone number of GRanite
8-1269, in Los Angeles. \)\ ’

w . - The ourrent Los Angeles telephone directory reflect that
£ 478-1269 is 1listed to Robert A, Maheu and Associates; 10889
Wilshire Boulevard; West los Angeles, California. \)\

Information has been set out previously in this investiga=-
tion refleoting that ROBERT MAHEU who operates & private investi~-
gative firm, 1s quite well acquainted with JOHN ROSSELLI. \,‘ ,
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Informtion has been previously set out that on March 21; T
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Date 6/19/ 63

ilable

UEU, 355 South Bristol, los Anc
23 1B : .

RIS

'0:‘3; Ao DA
Washington, De Cae

ROBERT A. MAHE
Drive, Pacific

it gt AP

o

;l“l-‘&

- 21 - _
6/19/63 __ los Angeles, Californta . 4 L& 92-113

0

b/l(/ 6,/19/6
» by _rg Date dictated 9/°3

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDER~L BUREAU OF IN‘\/ESTIGATlON\:

REPORTING OFFICE . OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

L0S ANGELES LOS ANGELES 8/19/63 T/11 - 8/14/63

 TITLE OF CASE
b7C

REPORT MADE BY TYPEDE

njg

.
JOHN ROSELLI, aka CHARACTER OF CASE

AR f
/
,

&7

rererences: Report of SA (NG cate: 7/25/63
at Los Angeles.

I

los Angeles teletype to Las Vegas dated
7/18/63 (inter-office). :
Las Vegas teletype to los Angeles dated
7/22/63 (inter-office),

Los Angeles letter to WFO dated 7/°4/63
(inter-office).

Las Ve%as letter to los Angeles dated
7/31/63 (inter-office).

Los Angeles letter to New York dated -
8/7/63 (inter-office). ;
Ias Vegas air#&sl to Los Angeles dated 717
8/8/63 (inke.--office). , (i: /

AN

-P"' V r

COPIES MADE:

o 2 Bureaﬁ7292-3257)(352522#~ LA
T 1 - USA, Los Angeles

e . R
ENCLOSURES P
~_ l . , ')‘g%"“.- ' '\\._‘,
) T R T . KN
o APPROVED LJ /f ,{ 2 L R evyler ol DO NOT WRITE IN'SPACES BELOW y
R

*

(Att: AUSA TIMOTHY M, THORNTON)
2 - Las Vegas (92-467)

= COPIES DESTROYED 13/ '-.M ‘.‘
- S 25 May 25 1972 2 S G N o SR

x S
; Y Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations x "'ﬁ?:“;: AN
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ROBERT A. MAHEU

642 Toyopa Drive .

Pacific Palisades, California
Robert A. Maheu & Assoclates

o The May, 1963 issue of a magazine entitled

7 "Grapevine", which sets forth that it is the official

T publication of the Society of Former Special Agents of the
. FBI, Inc. on Page 37 contains an article headed "Maheu

2 Office Moves". The article then states "The Washington

D. C. office of Robert A. Maheu Associates 1s moving to
900 17th Street, N.W., Washington 6, D. C., Suite 316
effective July 1.

"Society members ROBERT A. MAHEU and WILLIAM J. /" -
STATEN are at the Washington office of the firm which also "
has branches in Los Angeles and Tuecson.'™M,

égi The same issue of this publication on Page 24
= contains an article which reads as follows: 7\

1" "
QOlsen In New Homne L,

"GHARLES H. OLSEN, who is with Robert A, Maheu
Associates at the firm's Los Angeles office, is now residing
at 648 Ocampo Drive, Pacific Palisades, California,“xA

. and Robert A. Maheu
ssoclates were set out previously in this 1nvest1gation.-l4

Y el —
.fi | — - ol RO

ol
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FEDER.

_ BUREAU OF Ihv

REPORTING OFFICE 1 OEFICE OF ORIGIN » DATE
: 10S ANGELES - 1OS ANGEIES - 10/8/63| -
) TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADEBY ___ TYPEDE
o D o iy
/,/‘ JOHN ROSELLI, aka
.
/

v
e

REFERENCES: Report of SA
at los Angeles. T
(A11 communications inter-office)
Los Angeles airtels to San Diego date
8/22 and 9/9/63.

_las Vegas airtels to Los Angeles datee
8/28, 9/4 and 9/12/63. e
Los eles airtels to Las Vegas da%e
8/22, 8/31 and 9/12/63. ; -
Ios Angeles teletypes to Las Vega
8/28, 5,29 and 9/20/63. :
Boston letter to Los Angeles dated
Las Vegas teletypes to Los Angele
8/29, B/30, 9/21, 9/23 and 9/24/63
Ios Angeles letter to New York daf
San Diego letter to Los Angeles da
Houston letter to Los Angeles date
Albany letter to Los Angeles date

patd -
2 SPECIAL AGENT
A""”"}"'/ ,{§ ? P IN CHARGE

c ooyfs Mi’c}zg'
%@ Bureau (92-3267 HERCILE)

1 - USA, Los Angeles

- (Att: AUSA TIMOTHY M. THORNTON]
2 - lLas Vegas (92-U467)(ENCL.1)
2 - Los Angeles (92-113)

COPIFS DESTROYED .
9 25 May 25 1972 .
Disseminotion Record of Attached Report
Agency [ ¢ 7 foof {_@
Request Recd. ‘I
Date Fwd. 4 /20 L =
How Fwd. SIS
By oS -
TR TocT

A e e e T i e N 1 Sy




IA 92-113 _
Information has @reviously been set out in this
investigation that FRANK DESIMONE of ILos Angeles is a close

friend of JOHN ROSSELLI and attended the "Apalachin
meeting" in November, 1957 .\

ROBERT A+-MAHEU

642 Toyopa Drive,

Pacific Palisadea, California
Robert A, Maheu & Assoc¢iates-—

Information has been set forth previously in this
investigation that ROSSELLI has on several occasions in the
contact with ROBERT A. MAHEU. In addition,
MAHEU!'s firm were set out. The

e identity of the

BETHESDA, MARYLAND
o S

m ascertained that the
current Polk's rectory ior e Montgomery County, Maryland,

area, including Bethesda, Maryland, Jn e telephone index
s listed to

‘gsection refle that Telephone No.
za.llliillllliiii>

The alphabztical and stree

director ect a
wife residl
(BetheBda), Maryland. "\

The 1962 edition of the Chesapeake and Potamac
Telephone Company Direetory for the Metropolitan
Washington, D, C. area-Maryl ets f

sections of the same
cupation lawyer,

: On August 28, 1963 a call placed to Telephone No.
determined that the number is still used by-
\ an attorney in Washington, D. C. ~.

\\\ ' ~54 -



R T L e

LA 92-113
Greeley, Colorado, advised there has never been any indicationv

that this consulting engineering firm has had business
relationships with persons engaged in criminal activities.

BOSTON

The above information was furnished on a confidential
basis and cannot be made public prior to the issuance of a
subpoena duces tecum,

The Boston Office advised that Mrs. EPHREM MAHEU
is the nmother of former Special Agent ROBERT A. MAHEU.

HOUSTON

o et
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. . ‘ ﬂ R ( . . “4'}‘ | A’
~ ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ..

~
.

REPORTING OFFICE N OFFICE OF ORIGIN 1 DATE ‘INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
LOS ANGELES 10S ANGELES 11/29/63 | 9/30 - 11/21/63

TTLE OF CASE,
JOHN HOSELLI, aka

" |
CHA R OF CASE
AN gt '7‘
gy

(%

(///x Qb |

./ REFERENCES: Report of SA -dated 10/8/63
¢?(§(z at Los Angeles.

2 - Mobile airtel to Los Angeles 10/7/63.

los Angeles airtel to Mobile 10/15/63.

Las Vegas airtels to Los Angeles 10/7, 17,
11/5, 19/63.

Las Vegas letter to Los Angeles 10/7/63.
Los Angeles airtel to las Vegas 10/14/63,
Los Angeles teletype to Las Vegas 10/15/63.
Las Vegas teletypes to los Angeles 10/15
and 11/8/63.

Ios Angeles airtel to San Diego 10/15/63.
Los Angeles airtel to New York 10/15/63.
Los Angeles airtel to Miami 10/30/63.

los Angeles teletype to Bureau 11/16/63.
Phoenix teletypes to Los Angeles and

Las Vegas 11/17 and 18/63.

-P-

/ 4 SPECIAL AGENT
Apmvzy//” /, j{/ . /} . I CHARGE 0O NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE: "_,[, : _ _ ‘.:— “‘1 £ f '
q)- fureau (92-3267) (ENess4) (AM) g7 -1< 2 7 i B | REC .
~ USA, Ios Angeles ,
(att: AUSA TIMOTHY M, THORNTON) s
2 - Ias Vegas (92-1467)(ENCL.1) v : - A S
2 - Los Angeles (92-113) g DEC 1 k.
, i q:
925 may 25

IQZ; i
Disseminction Record of Attached Report Notations ; g\@)"
Agency S ke vl L 7R3 é\\%{ﬁ
Request Recd. ' N [ v:, '
Date Fwd, _ /((w i[ {x—/ é’

How.FW. )
A4

Brys , "[Q
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Oon 11/5/63, SA discussed with

AUSA TIMOTHY M., THORNTON possible benefit that might
be served if a Grand Jury were convened in Los Angeles to
~ inquire into the facts concerning ROSSELLI's birth. The

facts known, bearing on ROSSELLI's birth were reviewed -
with THORNION.~y |

He stated that ROSSELLI would no doubt claim
privilege under the 5th Amendment to any questions asked
concerning his birth and thereafter the Grand Jwy would
have nothing to work on. THORNTON added that unless
there is evidence of some current declaration by ROSSELLIL
in a Federal matter concerning his birth, there does ot
appear to be any jurisdiction and added that, if in fact, the
birth records are false, it is really a violation against

he state laws of Illinois.\y

CONCE

at the request of

\ the Bureau overt A, Maheu &

Associates ha
and the appropriate offic

jﬁ}z}TZID were ted have furnished

S In previous reports some o

Py t forth. The purpose of ascerta .
e , was to determine if MAHEU was in cont?
.__:T T

n the criminal element.

A review of the names ofmand the
“information concerning them furnished Dy the other Offices
which is quite voluminous, has revealed no instances where
it is evident that MAHEU has contacted people engaged in

criminal activities or having eriminal backgrounds. )

%7 AN MO S s A
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~ In view of this, the mater eived from the
other Offices concerning will be indexed
and maintained in instant not be reported

in this report as 1t appeas that it would serve no beneficial -

pwrpose, NoO e being made to obtain
MAHEU!s ) ‘ .

INVESTIGATION BY IRS
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

On 11/5/63, the agents from IRS who are conducting
the ROSSEILI investigation, together with their supervisors,
met with AUSAs TIMOTHY M. THORNTON and BENJAMIN S. FARBER,
Special Prosecutive Section, U, S. Attorney's office, Los
Angeles for the purpose of discussing the IRS investigation
of ROSSELII.

INFORMANTS

Careful consideration has been given to each source
concealed and "T" symbols were utilized only in those
instances where the identitlies of the sources must be
concealed, \J\‘

«D-
COVEER PAGE



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

B . ..
M, emorandum

1)
3
* : .

To DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)

DATE: 12/5/63
FROM :ié %’JS A

C, RICHMOND (92-264) - Ruc -
aper: ol AL INFORMATION CONTAINED

i HERERY IS INCLASEIFIED 7osrest22,37

(00: LOS ANGELES) f_2/3)g: R sy‘/,j%/(za/ |
Ciﬂ—flfi:ﬂ{-o unclass pc?‘!-f—wﬁ&ﬂ E.8acon T

-3
_z287-5>°
fZ

Re Richmond letter to Bureau dated 9/27/63. \&

n11/20/63, was advised
Governor Hill
5111

S, 8th Road, ngton, Va., that
i1th one moved into those apartments
uring Januvary, 1 . n e first part of A

pril, 1963,
they were having financial problems and sublét. the apart
ment to three girls who resided there until August, 1963,

and onchon-
at 5111 s, oad, Arling-

8 Supposedly residing in thq;/
ments, Alexandria, Va ppredh 14!

e

Presently,
y

tinue to o

N

b3 -

who was ye of a ng ﬁé;

C///{Y’ January, 3, was, at that time, an employee of the Bank /'

4 V of Commerce, Washington,M and may POossibly be em- &‘7
( ﬁ, ployed there at the bresent time.’ d

OS ‘ .
. s D 34675

2 - Los Angeles (92-113)

- WFO (92-715)
1 -~ Richmond

?1?})2 /e } | % £

Lﬂ A*V‘V’t(‘i' P&
M ,,/J LA
! , l##’)
2 =

F | 4 ;ii i

]
L
~
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N

The current Virginia edition of the Chesapeake
and Potomac Telephone Directory for the Weshineton, D. C.-
Jetropolitan area, reflects that one

at Lnaay X a, where the

¢
: It should be noted that Pt~
this is the address e Seminary Towers Apartments -in

Alexandria, Virgini nd this individual is probably
identical with thhwho previously resided
at 5111 S. 8th Road, Arlingvon, va.\\

q Secretary to the Director
of Security Services for e Secreta;y of Defense, at the

Pentagon Building, Arlington, Virein on 11/29/63, ad-

vised SA thét\é check of various
Defense

C 725 made by her office in an
effort to identify.

who maybe employed as
Communications Worker 1oy

OX" J. S, Government. These
hecks were made with negative Yesults. stated

hat in view of the fact that these checks were negative,
it is the opinion of her office that is not employed
in any section of the Defense Department. She pointed out,
however, that many of the services do have some independent
personnel offices and it is possible for a person to be
employed in the Department of Defense and this employment
riight not come to the attention of her office even when
specific cnecks have been made.

LEADS:

REQUEST OF BUREAU
4 TR

2211 thro

25

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D, C.

1. Is requested ntact the Bank of Commerce to /C%E;:7
[ determine whether or no is still employed /57/ L3
bﬂ there. Willi attempt fto obtain detailed background informa-

é) tion concerning him. \\
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RH 92-264

2. Will contact U.,S, Civil Service Commission

i shethe i idual by the name of
Fells Church, Va.,
is employed by the U, S, Government as a Commum.catlons

Worker. \n

3. Will conduct a credit check concerning_
to determine if any information has come to the attention
of theH\Bureau, Washington, D. C., concerning this
individua

Unless advised to the contrary by the office of
origin or the Bureau, the Richmond Divisio es not con-
template neighborhood inguiries concerning and will
talke no further action to try and identify him at this
time. Any additional inguiry concerning him should be
requested by a further communication. \ A



SAC, 108 Angeles (92-113) 12/26/'63‘»

o
PYI e T

»A:mrector, ﬁ?ﬁﬁ“w’ —5 o '7‘ M

' ﬁmw ROSELLY, aks,
. _ - 1\§L‘.

Ro Richmond letter 12/5/63. U.

1 « Richmond (92-264)

NOTE: Robert A, Maheu, former Bureau Agent, operates a
private investigative agency in Los Angeles, His firm has
been contacted in the past by subject Roselli and the

Los Angeles Office has been checking toll calls charged to
Maheu's firm to determine if Maheu was in contact with

persons in the criminal element. One of these calls was

/}‘(/, made to an Arlington, Virginia, apartment occupied by NN
nd ’

, |0} :

" AL INFCRMATION CONTA

> eyssols] HEFE S CLgLASSED Ar ™ ™
J& DATE 3/ /s1_ Byspeprali
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Transmit the following in

i FBI

Date:

5/9/64

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL AJRMAIL
(Priority)
“"m’é?"""iif«‘z’c’iaﬁ,"iﬁf "@2‘.556'73 """"""

FROMy"

[
JOHN “ROSELLI, Aka

;.
g AR

P .« PR
TN . -

[ P

7L
- 57D
O4E

;. - 7

I

on 5/4/64 the Las Vegas Officeav sed ‘that D &
"~ furnished information that on 2/28/64 ROSSELLI called RUBERL _ ,bf7

1 MAHEW (phonetic), telephone number 454—6535, Santa Monica, T

: California, (from the Desert Inn Hotel, Las Vegas).™ This e Ji

the telephone number of ROBERT MAHEU, 642 Toyopa -Dri

i Pacific Palisades, California, and the Bureau is aNazas y,

HOR MAHEU!s identity and association with ROSSELLI, .

L Turther advised that the arrival sheets reflect by b

;- | [(phonetic) checked into this hotel on A 28/64,

- = o s

3 Bureatu

hed:dlb
(5)

\ ROSSELLI, although they were on the same plane, .
informatlon was also furnished the Bureau that o

1l-Las Vegas (92-467)(AM)
l=Los Angeles

SAC, LOS ANGELES (92-113-0)

in Santa Barbara y
will be shown to

REC- 143

géijﬁﬁi

Approved: /é;' y }'

Y 151554

T

Sent M

n f\<
n(Q‘TIl.T”Jﬁ_

Spect(k%g'eﬂt in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

: REPORTING OFFiCE 1 OFFICE OF ORIGIN L.DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
s 10S ANGELES 10S ANGELES  b/b/6k4 - 3/23 - 5/26/6%
R - 7C

J ROSELLI, aka -
CHARACTER OF CASE
AR

~7C-
REFERENCES: Report of S ated 3/26/64

at Los Angeles, ] _

Las Vegas teletypes to Los Angeles 3/22/6U;
L/, 10, 16, 28/64; 5/11/64. ° :

Los Angeles airtel to Las Vegas 4/14/6lL.

L?? Veg?aairtels to Los Angeles L4/16, 27/6l;
5/7, 11 .

Chicago airtel to Los Angeles 5/8/64.

-P=

ENCLOSURES

TO BUREAU

Two (2) copies of a letterhead memorandum setting 7/
. forth characterization of informants utilized in this repor‘bf

N

}
!, —
! 4 )
APPROVED/, EE SPECIAL AGENT
I‘Ll{': 15‘- /7-;,4 e N CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
cories MADE: (/ U7

.4 = Bureau (92-3207 rESENEY Co et i 5 g] é L. 16
1 - USA, Los Angeles - |
.- (Atf: AUSA TIMOTHY M. THORNTON) ST-112
2 - Las Vegas (92-46T) I
2 - Los Angeles (92-113)
- COPIES DESTROYED
'9 25 MaY 25 1972:

Disseminotion Record of Attoched Report

Agency L, . .,

Request Recd. j W Xf/é’q : 7 Jac l:.//%' . ' \ -.(‘-
Date Fwd. . /7 ] L+ /{ -ZZ \ g :f' 5
How Fwa. L//C/ /{ {T ’i SRR ,
By .

RG22
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On April 10, 1964, a Special Agent of the FBI observed -
a Lincoln Continental, sedan, bearing California license GWB 295,
parked in front of 8116 Amore Road, at about 1:00 PM. )\

On April 13, 1964, the Department of Motor Vehicles, :
Los Angeles, furnished information that California license GWB 295,
is listed to a 1962 Lincoln Continental, sedan, registered to
U. §. U-Drive, 124 North Harbor Boulevard, Santa Ana, California.

y
£7%resides at 23 . 5 Florida.

_ROBERT._AJ -MAHEU _
oli2 Papaya Drive._.
Pacific Palisades, California

[ e et e e T

%
v lD On advised that on April 28, 196M,
"b -/ ROSSELLI made a telephone ca o ROBERT MAHEU, (phonetic), at
.~ Santa Monice, Californis, telephone I54-6535, and that arrival
gheets at the Desert Inn Hotel, reflect that a Mr./and Mrs.|R.
?Xugéggg‘_checked into the Desert Inn Hotel on April 28, 1964 .~ N\

Information has been previously reported in this matter
that telephone GL 4-6535, is a non-published number of ROBERT A.
MAHEU, 642 Toyopa Drive, Pacific Pelisades, California. Informa-
tion has also been set out that MAHEU, a private investigator,
and former FBI Agent, has been in contact with ROSSELLI on numerous
occasions in the past.\)\

pBeverly
telephone

ascertained
gtles has no

19 -
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LT Foratt 22,332 x
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‘ ON__2/P/8] o,
To:  8AC, Los Angeles (92-118) CIA Fnf Beclassed goc [of o7
_ - : Johw . Bacew ‘8'/21/80 e
From: Director, FBI (92-3287) | » ~‘ / b
- - /o .
ROSELLY, aka FOFRER /
ANTI-RACKETEERING 3“0?}%% ‘
. . peted™
_ / exen e
Ly Re your airtel 5-16-66. pee T
s b
i Enclosed for your confidential information is a
copy of a memorandum from Cdntral Intelligence Agency (CIA)
reflecting a contact by Roselli with Colonel gheffield.
Edwards, former Director of Security of CIA. This information
* should not be disseminated outside of your office.%¥S (W)
Obviously, the contact by Los Angeles Agents with
Roselli touched a sensitive spot with Roselli and has
apparently unnerved him. While protecting the confidential
nature of this information you should be alert to the
potential this development has in making any further contact
with Roselli. $I(w) _
You should keep the Bureau pramptly advised of
further developments in this matter. ‘\\
Enc,
1 - Los Angeles (137-2602) )Q/' N
1 - ¥r. J. E. Kelly, dr. 19 QECREL 7»?'\-’::!(7» 700
, , _ 4 MAN25 1966
__” " Tolson PJM:Skh fo ——— «
SR veesail (6) - '
Wick
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UNITED STAT ES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO  : Mr. DeLoach May 23, 1966

‘ DrCLAssmsizy BY&VQ»%Z@%:» PATE: TRY 2% ; / ;

" ) t ~ Trotter
”“é'}/ : J. H. Gale €zA Info «»eW“ssad per Mol ®

Let chw E.ficos ehrho oss8 TN :_”f' g ’3.25,’35"'
. ’ C. B _".'- e L
SUBJECT: JOHQ)SELLI, also known as t-° "

ANTI-RACKETEERING | To}féx ‘9@/ j s

The Central Intelligence Agency recently advised :
of a contact Roselli made with Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
former Director of Security, now retired. Roselli, a
member of the Chicago "family" of La Cosa Nostra who
represents their interests in Las Vegas and on the west
coast, was contacted by Agents of the Los Angeles Division
shortly before this and they apparently touched a sensitive
spot. Colonel Edwards, who obviously contacted Roselli in
the past, thought he looked worried and distraught. The :
contact by our Los Angeles Agents flushed Roselli out and i
he went to the Central Intelligence Agency for protection, i
Central Intelligence Agency, in the past, compromised them-
selves by dealing with Roselli when they had him contact ‘N
Sam Giancana, head of the Chicago "family" of La Cosa Nostra,
to get someone to assassinate Castro:;?§§{L~

Los Angeles Agents recently selected Roselli as a
target to develop him as a top echelon criminal informant
and in the alternative to put pressure on him to develop
information leading to his possible d tation. Los Angeles
T developed information through aW
CE £712£7 that Roselliks true n is
LA Tought to the Unitéd States as-a child and his mother,TégkégR
s an alien, still resides in Boston, Massachusetts. In
Roselli's youth, he assumed the name John Roselli, using
th1s 1dentity to the present time.

e g0 FA~32 7 -~ 7).

o == ’Dm May 6, 1966, Agents in the s Angeles Division
- *contacted Roselli 1n Beverly Hills, California, and confronted
‘him With compromising information conc¢érning this true identity.
The Agents suggested that Roselli secretly meet them to dis-

) cuss this matter. About one hour after Roselli was contacted,
f James jCantillon, Roselli's attorney, called the Los Angeles
: —DOffic and told the contacting: Agent that if the-EBl-daesired to
" 1 - Mr. DeLoach oL T MAY 251
PR § r. Sam Papich I ¥ b6

L - Mr. Gale

p1 - Mr. McAndrews CONTINUED - OVER q f
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Memorandum to lr.vDeLoach
Re: John Roselli

interview Roselli, it would have to be done in Cantillon's
presence. Cantillon was told we desired to interview
Roselli, but not in the presence of an attorney. Shortly
after the contact was made with Roselli, he suddenly departed
Los Angeles, as now determined from Central Intelligence
Agency, to secretly make contact with that agency{j%é?zq)

ACTION:

This matter will be followed with the Central
Intelligence Agency through the Liaison Section. The
Los Angeles Office will be advised of Roselli‘'s contact
with Central Intelligence Agency so they can capitalize
on his inner turnmoil to develop him as a top echelon
criminal informant regardipg his vast knowledge of the
Chicago La Cosa Nostra.?ﬁs) bp)

i
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" FBI
. # 21_)3 3¢
Date: 11/18/66 ‘751@' P /
Transmit the following in _ i DECLASSIFIED BY h ‘{ :i?" ctotapebelt
: {Type in plain text-or code) ON. 3!—'{1‘[5 [ Vo  aponsiao®
cra Injo O}bdlss'e‘é Per
Via ___ATRTEL - R don 8l23/50
(Priority) . i
________________________________________________ L
TO: DIRECTOR, FEI (92-3267)
FROM: BSAC, LOS ANGELES (92-113)
RE: JOHN ROSELLI, aka

5
. ;‘-A” -

FD-36 (Rev, 10-29-63)
e .

AR

Investigation has established that ROSELLI is an
alien whose true identity is PHILIP or FILIPPO SACCO. For
more than two years, investigation has been conducted to
endeavor to uncover some crime committed by ROSELLI, which
would have caused him to' change his identity, and to locate
vwitnesses who have knowledge of his true name. No evidence
of a prosecutable crime was uncovered.

In May, 1966, ROSELLI was approached by Agents of
the Los Angeles Office and was advised that the FBI had
knowledge of his birth in Italy and the fact that his true
name was PHILIP SACCO. After several contacts by ROSELLI's
attorney concerning this matter, he agreed to permit ROSELLI
to be interviewed by one Agent. This was done.and his
cooperation was solicited. The day following the interview
ROSELLI's attornggj;jyised RQ§ELLI would not be seeing Agents

again. \)\ APPROPRTATF AGENCIES

> AND FITLD 07-1ICE
- Bureau ENC%;.g ‘ “7, ce d+d ADVISIE:E.‘: fzfzs’c
_- Boston (92-458)(AM“RM sire(syor_ /. EC z
1 - Chicago (92-399§(inf°;(AM‘RM) ) ,éﬂ:LGSXleng
2 ~ Miami (92-517)(AM-RM) DATE sg‘zitf’Tf}ﬂsé;}jp
1 ~ New York (92-721)(info)(AM-RM) a—
2 - Washington Field 92—715)(ENCL.2)(AM;2¥Q ~
2 - Los Angeles ‘ L ' Z = ;
HFD /mjg ST 104 /A - T aé{ r_7_o<g
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1A 92-113

Since May, 1966, when ROSELLI was interviewed by
Agents of the Los Angeles Office, information has been
obtained from various sources that he has been concerned and
worried; that he stays at his apartment much more than he
formerly did; that he travels to Las Vegas less frequently,
and on several of the trips he has taken to Las Vegas, he
has been accompanied by his attorney, JAMES CANTILLON.
Information has also been obtained by an informant that ROSELLI
has indicated to a girl friend the possibility that he might
be ceported.

Subsequent to the receipt of the informant information
concerning ROSELLI's true identity and over the course of the
past two years, extensive investigative effort has been
undertaken by the I'BI exclusively in an effort to develop:

(a) A Federal violation, (b) Locate witnesses in a position
to testify concerning ROSELLI's true identity, and (c¢) To
develop him as an inforrant for the FBI. \ )\

Los Angeles makes the following observations: \J\

: With regavd to (a) above, Los Angeless deeply feels
that the name change was to cover up a serious crime, for
example & capital offense. Investigation has not established
what this offense might be. If the name change was not as

a result of a capital crime, his purpose, therefore, must
have been to cover his alien status.,\J\

Therefore, Los Angeles recommends that based on
investigation conducted, the following courses of action
take place in the immediate future: A

1/ That the Bureau authorize the Washington Field
Office to4nterview Colonel SFEFFIELD EDWARDS, the former
Director of Security, CIA, who gresently heads the firm
Sheffield Edwards Associates, 1815 H Street, N.W., Washington,D.C.

For background, the Bureau by airtel to Los Angeles

dated 5/24/66, enclosed a confidential report reflecting a
contact JOHN ROSELLI made with Colonel SHEFFIELD EDWARDS,



LA 92-11i3

former Director of Security, CIA, shortly after ROSELLI was
contacted by Bureau Agents in Los Angeles in May, 1966.
Among other things, ROSELLI told Cclconel EDWARDS that the
Agents gave him a picture of himself (ROSELLI) when he wes
about 4 years old. (Actually, ROSELLI was several years
older than 4 when the picture was taken. This picture and
a picture of his mother were left a2t his apartment house.)
The picture of ROSELLI was actually a picture of PL P
SACCO obtained from school records in Bostoni/KZig U

The admission made by ROSELLI to Colonel EDWARDS
would greatly assist in proving ROSELLI's identity as PHILIP
SACCO. The Washington Field Office is being requested to
interview Colonel EDWARDS, who stated he would be willing

to be interviewed by representatives of the eau to obtain
full details of his contact with ROSELLI. ﬁ%;

In addition to interviewing EDWARDS with regard
to the admission made by ROSELLI to him, it is also suzgested
that Colonel EDWARDS be requested to telephonically contact
ROSELLI following such interview, informing him of the
contact by FBI Agents.  This coursz of action is suggested
because, as reported agbove, ROSELLI is extremely nervous as
a result of FBI inquiries into his true identity and this
contact might serve as the vehicle which could bring about
ROSELLI's cooperation with an aim toward his development
as an informant.

If this course of action is followed, it is
suggested that in -addition to EDWARDS prompt call to ROSELLI,
he could at the time of the c2ll report to interviewing
Lgents the reaction of ROSELLI which would also serve to
advise the FBI that such call had been made. Washington
Field should, thereafter, telephonically or by teletype,
advise . Los Angeles that the call was made and ROSELLI's
rezction as reported by EDWARDS. Again, to carry this
further, Los Angeles would, thereafter, make immediate. .
contact with ROSELLI in Los Angeles, which would give this
office an opportunity to develop him as an informant while
he is still psychologically affected. For Washington Field's
information, ROSELLI can be telephonically contacted through

7z o
2
3 - >¥“ ’
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Los Angeles Telephone No. 4T74-4526, which number is listed

to the Glen Towers, 1333 South Beverly Glen, Los Angeles,
where ROSELLI resides. v i

To facilitate the interview of EDWARDS, there is
enclosed herewith a copy of Bureau airtel to Los Angeles
dated 5/24/66, and a confidential memo dated 5/18/66, which

was sent to the Bureau by CIA setting forth Colonel EDWARDS'
conversation with ROSELLI }5 u) -

é;:> That immediate legal action be taken or
considered”to expand ROSELLI's alien status by calling

logical witnesses before a Federal Grand Jury, Los Angeles,
California. AL

It is noted that recently, AUSA RICHARD COLEMAN,
Chief of the Organized Crime Division, Los Angeles, California
was presented with a hypothetical case using the basic
facts of the ROSELLI matter. AUSA COLEMAN indicated
interest and stated he would bring a matter such as this
before a Los Angeles Grand Jury.\ A

It is noted that a special Grand Jury is currently
in session in Los Angeles inquiring into organized crime,
which Grand Jury will be in session through January, 1967.
Using this course of action, the Los Angeles Office would,
in early January, advise the U. S. Attorney of the facts
in the ROSELLI matter and, if agreeable with the U. S. Attorney,
witnesses such as ROSELLI's friends, acquaintances, associates,
and relatives, which could include a number of high ranking
LCN members from Los Angeles, Chicago, New York and Boston,
would be subpoenaed to appear. It was COLEMAN's opinion
that while the Grand Jury could not indict ROSELLI for
covering his alien status, the Federal Grand Jury would be
effective in obtaining witnesses' statements under oath
to be used in a future INS hearing and at the same time,
afford the Government an opportunity to consider perjury on
any witness who made perjurous statements. His main interest,
however, is the disruptive tactics this course of action
would have against organized criminals such as the known
associates of the man described in the hypothetical case.

, s
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To facilitate this plan of approach, it is requested
Bureau, through Legat Rome, recontact
sk him if he would consent to appear a
witness in Los Angeles, California to testify on statements
furnished by him on ROSELLI's true identity, or if he
would furnish a cdeposition of the material information he
has provided concerning ROSELLI's identity. Legat Rome is
also being requested to obtain exemplified copies of the
birth certlflcates of FILIPPO SACCO MARIA SACCO and VINCENZO
SACCO. It is noted that in the past copies of these
certificates have been obtained and forwarded to Los Angeles,
however, they were not exemplified copies.\)

To facilitate the leads for Legat Rome, there are
enclosed herewith for the Bureau an original and five coples
2f a letterhead memd>randum ‘\A

It is regquested that the leads for Legat and
Washington Field, if Burzeau approved, be expeditiously
handled to facilitate the pcssibility of utilization of
informetion in January, 1967, before a Federal Grand Jury,
Los Angeles, as outlined above.

Copies of this communication are being furnished
to both Miami and Boston, based on outstanding leads in
their respective divisions. Leads in this matter should
also be completed by these offices and forwarded to Los
Angeles expeditiously, bearing in mind the possibility of a
January target date.\J\

- For the information of the Bureau, reference
is made to the Bureau airtel to Los Angeles dated 5/24 /66,
which enclosed the CIA memd of 5/18/66 In the CIA memo,
it was requested by this agency that ROSELLI not be informed
that CIA had disseminated his contact with EDWARDS prior to

contact with their en for consideration of any 1mp11catlohs
it would cause CIA. ?§>§{ _

As pointed out above in this communication, the
statement ROSELLI made to former CIA employee EDWARDS that

-

-5- (o5 ':CRE]; 2
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the photograph shown to him was a picture of him as a child
is of extreme pertinence to establishing proof of the dual

role ROSELLI has played. If at all possible, it is desired

that EDWARDS be permitted to testify to this. Therefore,
the Bureau is requested through liaison to apprise CIA of
our desired action and obtain from them a clearance to
subpoena and utilize Colonel EDWARDS in a future Federal
Grand Jury or INS hearing. 4})

TODEECRET
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To: SAC, los Angeles (92-113) ggcmsgfgffgy SP4~ ] .-m
- : L Ll

From:  Director, FBI (92-3267) ;;C';Z, Info oeclessed pen

—f ] €. baro §/z7/80" - q

JOHN ROSELLIX :

ANTI~-RACKETEERING T&)@?Eﬁ Classtlied B — e comy
N "
N / / Reurairtel dated 11/18/66. \ A f {/ %;C
N =
NS A review of your proposal concerning future action <
y/in the Roselli matter has been made and the following T

N\ 1usitructions ere being furnished for your future action. \IW’
% ' Washington Field is not being instructed to o
s interview Colonel Sheffield Edwards at this time as it s "

felt undesirable to draw CIA into this situation,

ng
[

[

M "
3

«

)R

HODN SHIGY Y

7Y

: Ios Angeles should immediately contact the
& “\United States Attorney's office in Los Angeles and proceed
with the proposed grand jury inquiry into Roselli's alien

T n

MAILED 5

status, It is felt that the potential for possible
.z fprosecution both to Roselli and to his hoodlum associates is
7 _| the more desirable goal. W

Regarding Colonel Edwards, prior to any discussion
with the United States Attormey's office concoerning Edwards'
poasible appearance before the grand jury, the Bureau should
be informed s0 that CIA can be advised in accordance with

DEC

their request. 1o0s Angeles should note that when CIA furnished

{?7 "1 - Boston (92-458) (For info) HG-3 \4%3 7 _é? - '7}

1 = Chicago. (92-399) _(For info)
1 - Miami (92-517) (For info) . e DEC 8 1f
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Airtel to los Angeles
- Re: John Roselli

'fhé original information concerning Roselli'g cantéct with;
Edwards they requested that prior to thig 4

nformation being -
disseminated that their agency be advised of any action in
that regard;jfi'LM) e

10

It is felt that

b cause ' which his 1ife would be placed,
that he should be only called before the grand jury as a last
resort. Your request to have exemplified copies of birth

certificates for Roselli and other members of his family has
been torwarded;\)\
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FROM : J, H. Galé IM/CJ’«A' Inde peclassed per

TO

Trotter
Tele. Root e
Holmes e
Gandy

Johw & bicon) §l27/50 |
SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI wi B
ANTI-RACKETEERING st Il

4ﬁﬁj Investigation has revealed that Roselli, a pgwerIul
1.\Q’\;;-E'Q\La Cosa Nostra member residing in los Angeles, California, who _
represents Chicago lum hidden interests in Las Vegas ﬂy P
casinos, has for many years carefully concealed his true chﬁ*f'
identity as Filippo Sacco and his Italian birth. It is 7/
believed the purpose for assuming the alias of Roselli in ’
1922, was to conceal his identity following the commission
of a serious crime and/or to hide his alien background.\J\

While our intensive investigation failed to uitover

N \ any prosecutable crime committed by Roselli, it has provided

irrefutable evidence of his alien status which information
was utilized by the Los Angeles Office to contact Roselli as
a target under the Top Echelon Criminal Informant Program,
To date, Roselli has failed to cooperate with us, however,
it is known that he is extremely apprehensive concerning the
information in the Bureau's possession and has indicated to
associates that he fears he might be deported. \\

.
-

In this regard, Roselli has been in contact with one
Colonel Sheffield Edwards, a retired CIA official with whom
Roselli has had previous dealings. During this contact, which
Edwards reported to his successor at CIA, Roselli admitted his
identity as Sacco '2(}6: (u)

los Angeles has proposed two future courses of action
1 in regard to Roselli, The first is to have Bureau Agents
interview Edwards regarding Roselli's admissions. Following
his interview they would request Edwards to call Roselli and
advise him of the FBI inquiry. Los Angeles' thinking here is
that in view of Roselli's apprehensiveness over this _ _
situation, such an interview might have the effect of bringing
about Roselli's cooperation.

Encyelicfm A2 -)~Lf REC- 50
, 1 -~ Mr, Deloach 04 i
! 1 - Mr, Sullivan EX-104 MCT-20 £ . 1 - ¥r; Rutland
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- Memorandum to Mr. Deloach
_— Re: John Roselli

The second course of action is to commence legal
action by calling local witnesses before a grand jury to
expand on Roselli's alien status. In this regard, a set of

L hypothetical facts similar to those surrounding the Roselli
S situation have been presented to the Assistant United States
e Attorney in charge of the Organized Crime Section in

Los Angeles who has indicated a desire to proceed on such a
case. He had advised that while no indictment eould be
returned against Roselli based on his alien status,

testimony received during such hearings could be utilized

at a later date in immigration hearings and further that

any statements made by friends, relatives and associates
before such a grand jury could be the basis for perjury
charges at some later date, In addition, it is felt such

S , action would have an extremely disruptive effect on Roselli's
A - hoodlum associates, many of whom would be called to testify

f o before such a jury. \)\ '

L

It is felt that Los Angeles should be instructed
to proceed along the lines of the second course of action.
Concerning Edwards, it is not felt desirable to have the
CIA drawn into this matter which would necessarily be the
case should Edwards be called upon to provide any service
other than to restate the details of his contact with
Roselli. Edwards could and should be called as a logical
witness before the proposed grand jury.after CIA notified.

5 The second course of action, of course, provides
s us with the desirable goal of possible prosecutive action

X emanating from the grand jury against not only Roselli, but
additionally, certain of his hoodlum associates.'\x

ACTION: ATOPK_.;:;

- /' ~
_ That the attached airtel setting forth the

R Bureau's observations and instructions be approved and

K forwarded.

o
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z%’/ the firm Sheffield Edwards Associates, 1815 H Street, N.W.,

R Bureau }6 | XXOA &QQ\“
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§§ 00: LOS ANGELES

9, i

| Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau dated 11/18/66
i~and Bureau airtel to Los Angeles dated 12/7/66. TEN

ATRTEL - AIR MAIL - REGISTERED CIh. '1.43 peclassed
. . (Priority

DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
SAC, 603 ANGELES (92-113)
JOHN ROSELLI, aka

As the Bureau has been previously advised, to date,
énersons‘have “FSer® interviewed who have admitted
; : LI is identical with PHILIP SA

Other th Colonel SHEFFIELD EDWARDS,
the former Director of Security, CIA, who presently heads

Washington, D.C., is the only person who has admitted

having information concerning ROSELLI's true identity in that
ROSELLI stated to him that FBI Agents gave ROSELLI a
photograph of himself when he was a young boy and the
photograph referred to was that of PHILIP SACCO. The Bureau's
know? dé5“E3ﬁEE?EIﬁE—EHZE'IE‘BEEEU‘UKIT“”H“IK?Srmation
furnished to the Bureau by CIA relative to Colonel EDWARDS'

~ conversation with ROSELLI in May, 1966. Bureau Agents have
never interviewed golonel EDWARDS concerning his conversation

with ROSELLI. %)
2o [~ '73 ’
- Boston (92-458)(AM-RM) g
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e The Los Angeles Office is firmly of the opinion
‘that when the ROSELLI matter is discussed with the U. S. "
Attorney in Los Angeles this Office should be in a position
to be able to furnish Colonel EDWARDS' name as a witness
available to testify. As stated above, he would be the only
witness the Bureau can name who has admitted having knowledge
of ROSELLI's identity. If the members of ROSELLI's family —~ =~
do not admit knowledge of ROSELLI's identity before a . .
Federal Grand Jury then without Colonel EDWARDS' testimony,

it is doubtful that ROSELLI's true identity could be shown.

If this cannot be shown then it follows that the birth
certificate of PHILIP SACCO from Italy could not be used.

Therefore, it is requested that the Bureau
guthorize the Washington Field Office to interview Colonel
EDWARDS and that the Bureau contact CIA to obtain clearance
for Colonel EDVARDS to testify before a Federal Grand Jury.
In making this request, the Los Angeles Office understands
that Colonel EDWARDS should only be interviewed re his
conversation with ROSELLI in May, 1966, and that no request
should be made of him to advise ROSELLI and then the Bureau
of the interview as set out in referenced Los Angeles airtel
to the Bureau of 11/18/66.

The Boston Office has been requested to endeavor
to locate and interview several relatives of ROSELLI, including
Qs cousins and aunts, as well as CATERINA PALAZZO, who,
- according to INS records, accompanied ROSELLI and his mother
on their entrance into the U. S. in 1911. PALAZZ0, if

?gslocated, could be an excellent witness in this matter.

C .
(O%

: The Boston Office was also requested to endeavor
- to locate a photograph of VINCENT SACCO, brother of ROSELLI,
- . who died in Boston in 1936. This photograph is of importance,
inasmuch as, it could be shown to persons in Los Angeles who
were acquainted with VINCENT SACCO in Los Argeles where he
used the name JIMMY ROSELLI and who knew him as ROSELLI's
~ brother. \A ' '

The results of the investigation pending in the
Boston Office should be completed and made available to the
Los Angeles Office prior to presenting this case to the U. S. .
Attorney. The Boston Office is requested to expeditiously + .
complete the above investigation and submit the results to: .+
the Los Angeles Office by the first week of January, 1967:t&3pﬁ7*



 ATRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED

12/13/66

.  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-326T)
FROM: BSAC, LOS ANGELES (92-113)
s+  JOHN ROSELLI, aka
3%: LOS ANGELES

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau dated 11/18/66,
and Buresu airtel to Los Angeles dated 12/7/66.

—.Aa—the Buregu hgg been previous advised, to date,
persons - have been interviewed who have admitted

th PHILIP BACCO,

Other than moumel SHEFFIELD EDWARDS,
the former Director o y, CIA, who presently heads

the firm Sheffield Edwards Associates, 1815 H Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C., is the only person who has admitted

having information concerning ROSELLI's true identity in that
ROSELLI stated to him that FBI Agents gave ROSELLI a
photograph of himself when he was & young boy and the
photograph referred to was that of PHILIP SACCO. The Bureau's
knowledge concerning this is based only on information
furnished to the Bureau by CIA relative to Colonel EDWARDS'
conversation with ROSELLI in May, 1966. Bureau Agents have
never interviewed Colonel EDWARDS concerning his conversation
with ROSELLI.
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lﬁftﬁ;f?uhen the ROSELLI matter is discussed with the U, 8. ©

the Los Angeles Office by the first week of Jenuary, 1967.

-
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The Los Angeles Office is firmly of the opinion

Attorney in Los Angeles this Office should be in a position
to be eble to furnish Colonel EDWARDS' name as & witness
available to testify. As stated above, he would be the only
witness the Bureau can name who has admitted having knowledge
of ROSELLI's identity. If the members of ROSELLI's family
do not admit knowledge of ROSELLI's identity before a
Federal Grand Jury then without Colonel EDWARDS' testimony,
it is doubtful that ROSELLI's true identity could be showuwn.
If this cannot be shown then it follows that the birth
certificate of PHILIP BACCO from Italy could not be used.

Therefore, it is requested that the Bureau -
authorize the Washington Field Office to interviéw Colonel
EDWARDS and that the Bureau contact CIA to obtain clearance
for Colonel EDWARDS to testify before & Federal Grand Jury.
In making this request, the Los Angeles Office understands
that Colonel EDWARDS ghould only be interviewed re his
conversation with ROSELLI in May, 1966, end that no request
should be made of him to advise ROSELLI and then the Bureau
of the interview as set out in referenced Los Angeles airtel
to the Bureau of 11/18/66.

: The Boston Office has been requested to endeavor

to locate and interview several relatives of ROSELLI, including
cousins and aunts, as well as CATERINA PALAZZO, who,

according to INS records, accompanied ROSELLI and his mother
on their entrance into the U. 8, in 1011, PALAZZO, if

located, could be an excellent witness in this matter,

The Boston Office was also requested to endeavor
to locate a photograph of VINCENT SACCO, brother of ROSELLI,
who died in Boston in 1936. This photograph is of importance,

-inasmuch as, it could be shown to persons in Los Angeles who

were acquainted with VINCENRT S8ACCO in Los Argeles where he
used the name JIMMY ROSELLI and who knew him as ROSELLI's
brother.

The results of the investigation pending in the
Boston Office should be completed and made available to the
Icos Angeles Office prior to presenting this case to the U'.;‘;;S_._;v- .

Attorney. The Boston Office 1s requested to expeditiously =~ ;i -
complete the above investigation and submit the results to

A

-2-




',. - Casper
- Callaren
" Cenzad

L. Sellivam

R ¥ 11 p——

© Gale

12/28/66

v ‘{;k | "LASSIE}ET F

s :ww E. Bocor 8[&7/5’0

o: SAC, Los .@geles {92-113)
rom: Direé‘tor, FBQI" (92-3267)— 73[

OHN ROSELLL

A

e

S-d7 ~S

S

&?L\&MJ /)5y

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau 12/13/66. W\

The Roselli situation has been discussed with
zgfflcials of CIA who have requested that the Bureau reconsider
-calhnb Colonel Sheffield Edwards to testify before a grand
jury concerning his meeting with Roselli. CIA advises that
any such appearance by EBdwards would immediately “open the
door" to public exposure of an extremely sensitive:
intelligence operation. CIA officials admit that Roselli has
that Agency in an unusually vulnerable position. .

APPROPRIATE AGENCIES
AND FIELD 0TFICES
ADVIZVD BY

SLIP(S) OF.

In view of the foregoing, Los Angeles is

ne consent 1O S & witness in
Los Angeles to testify concerning Roselli's true identity or,
in lieu of his sppearance, furnish a deposition containing

this information. o

l - ¥ashington Field

DEC 2 9 1966

MAILED 12
. COMM.-FB}

NOTE: LA is preparing to hold a grand jury inquiry into the

true identity of John Roselli, noted hoodlum with LV and CG

associates. Investigation has revealed Roselli actually bo '
Filippo Sacco. Reason for change of name unknown. To dateh
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SUBJECT: oxm ROSELLI : 'TO%CRET' , /!/ e
{

Reference is made to memo from Mr. Gale to
. DeLoach dated December 12, 1966, and to Los Angeles
airtel dated December 13, 1966.\y

On December 19, 1966, the Liaison Agent met
with Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA), and briefly reviewed the
meeting which Colonel Sheffield Edwards, former CIA
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1966, as previously reported. Roselli told Edwards that

the FBI had left an envelope at his apartment, and this
envelope contained a photograph of the subject when he

was a child. Osborn was told that consideration was being
given to initiating legal action against Roselli by calling
witnesses who could furnish information bearing on Roselli's
alien status. The Liaison Agent asked if CIA would support
such action. This question was posed since Edwards relation-
ship with the subject was a5foc1ated with a sensitlve CIA V4

§
&
1
2 Director of Security, held with the subject on May 12,
)
e
3

intelligence operation. TOP SECRET

i% Osborn advised that CIA could not permit Edwards

& to testify before a grand jury or any kind of judicial

\ hearing regarding the meeting of May 12, 1966, or concern-

% ing any other phases of Edwards relationship with Roselli.

\k Osborn stated that in the opinion of CIA any such appearance
by Edwards would immediately "open the door" to public

% exposure of an extremely sensitive intelligence operation:

Y that it is CIA's belief that there can be no real assurance

. that testimony would not leak; and that revelation of the

4y intelligence operation would prove highly embarrassing to

X the United States Government. Osborn advised that CIA is

3 of the strong opinion that if Edwards ever testified the

) Ssubject would not hesitate to expose the intelligence
operation. Osborn freely admitted that Roselli has CIA in
an unusually vulnerable position.
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Memorandum to Mr. Brennan
Re: John Roselli

Osborn stated that CIA wasalso thinking of Edwards
personal safety. He expressed concern that the subject and
his associates no doubt have the capability to strike at
Edwards.

In connection with the aforementioned meeting of
May 12, 1966, Osborn wanted to highlight the fact that the
subject never revealed to Edwards that his true name is
Philip Sacco. According to Osborn, the subject did make
it quite clear that he was having difficulty with the FBI,
and he did refer to a photograph.- but did not volunteer
any information regarding another identity. Osborn commented
that in the opinion of CIA, subject very likely made the

contact with Edwards on the assumption that Edwards would
inform the FBI.

Osborn asked that his information be held within
the Bureau on a strictly need-to-know basis, and requested
that he be advised if the Bureau insists on Edwards testify-
ing before a grand jury or at any other type of judicial
hearing. He stated that Edwards was instructed long ago

not to discuss any aspect of this matter with anyone without
first consulting with CIA Headquarters.

Osborn recognized that CIA has & duty to furnish

-all necessary cooperation, and he did not discount the

possibility that CIA relationship with Roselli could be
explored to possible advantage. He stated that if the
Bureau has any ideas or plans apart from Edwards testimony
the Agency will be glad to confer with us.

TRH
OBSERVATION: : :-%?Eﬁ

Roselli seems to have CIA in a "box." CIA, which
has been the target of heavy Press attack, very definitely

" has the jitters and will do everything possible to avoid

potential embarrassment. CIA is assuming that Roselli has
no qualms about embarrassing CIA if it serves his interests.
Roselli appears to have a powerful weapon by -erely threaten-

. ing to expose the sensitive operation. .



Menmorandum to Mr. Brennan
Re: John Roselli ‘

ACTION:

The above information is being directed to the
attention of the Criminal Intelligence Unit of the Special
Investigative Division. If we decide to go into this any
further with CIA, it is suggested that the matter be

handled via Liaison. /"»
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TITLE OF CASE
CHANGED

JOHI; ROSELLI, aka

FilippofSacco (TN),
Fillippo Sacco,
Filipo Sacco,
Philippo Sacco,
Phlllipno Sacco,
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Oon iéeéiss Attorney JAMES CANTILION telephonically
d stated that he had had a long talk
with JOHN ROS and that ROSSELLI will not meet Agents on
5/27/66. CANTILLON then said, "So we'll be seeing you, I

guess.” \\

- On 5/17/56 during the conversation with CANTILLON
he advised that on Tuesday afternoon, 5/10/66, he and
ROSSELLI left Los Angeles by airplane for New York City
and that CANTILLON returned on 5/12/66 and ROSSELLI returned
on 5/13/65. CANTILION did not state the reason for this trip.
However, it is known that on 5/12/66 ROSSELII contacted
Colonel SHEFFIELD EDWARDS, former Director of Security of
Central Intelligence Agency in Washington, D.C., and related

£o him The Tact that he had teen contacted by FBI Agents.

He told Colonel EDWARDS that the FBI Agents left at his

apartment a picture of a woman and of a child about four

years old. He told Colonel EDWARDS that the child was

himself at that age. Colonel EDWARDS tried to get more

details concerning the woman but ROSSELLI wags, according
axé w

to Colonel EDWARDS, very touchy on this.

By airtel dated 12/25/65 the Bureau advised that
Central Intelligence Agency feels that an appearance by
Colonel EDWARDS as a witness would ‘“open the door" to
protable exposure of an extremely sensitive intelligence
operation and that Central Intelligence Agency officials
admit that ROSSELLI has that agency in an unusually vulnerable
position,

It is noted that after the original approach to
ROSSELLI on 5/5/66 a picture of ROSSELLI's mother and a
picture of himself as a young toy in grade school were placed
in an envelope and left at ROSSELLI's apartment.\\

It is further noted that on 5/10/66
and CANTILION ceeded to New York Cit

. welch and Edward P. Morgan,
EDWARD P, MORGAN is-a former inspector of the

,
TOP SECRET
-J -
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.-~ FROM : D, J, Brennan, Jre 7. 1 - Mr, Sullivan Holmen o T
e 1 - Mr, McAndrews Gandy
ST éa . 1 - Liaison
1 -
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SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI | Mr. Papich , ‘}Jc«» '
) ANTI-RACKETRERING e RN

The subject is a member of the Chicago “family"* I
of La Cosa Nostra, who has represented their interests )
in lLas Vegas and on the west coast., Ve previously have 7}
SR received information concerning past contacts between (AR
i Roselli and representatives of Central Intelligence
£ Agency (CIA). This was an association which developed
in connection with CIA's abortive plan to assassinate
Fidel Castro. After CIA's involvement was embarrassingly
exposed, the Agency allegedly discontinued any operational
relationship with Roselli.

S

'Ry 2 On 5/3/67,musmctor General, CIA,
N \4. advised the Liaison Agen 5/2/67 William{Harvey. .
§ 3 of CIA received a telephone call from Roselli, b was
G on the west coast, at which time the subject stated that
Q‘x_o?, he was coming to Washington in the near future and that e
YN he would be in contact with Harvey., He furnished go .7 {‘ i

further details, q advised that CIA has ipstructed
Harvey to avoid contact with subject if possible. CIA .
realizes that Roselli may force a contact and it will 2

be impossible for Harvey to evade the subject,
has advised that if contact is made Harvey is to Il
the results which will be passed on to the Bureau.- o~
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. currently on Sick Leave. At the termipation of this

leave, he goes into retirement, He, therefore, is essentially
separated from Agency employment, He did have contacts with
Roselli durdng some of the period that the Agency was

involved with the subject, A :
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As previously pointed out, CIA is in an
extr ly vulperable position, Roselli and associates
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Memorandum B, J. Brennan, Jr. to ¥, C, Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI
ANTI-RACKETEERING /
- £

/ s

such as SamyGiancanna continue to be in a position to
publicly em a.(rass CIA,

/7~

j;?i ~ ACTION:

5 For yo nformation. The Liaison Ageat will
\0 follow with in order to obtain the results of any

Q &. contact which subject may have with Harvey.
@

5
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Yo Memorandum 1 - ¥r. DeLoach S

TO . Mro We C, Sullivan DATE: S/x2/67 sen

ulliven
Tavel

. ()(t’{/ Vs 1 - uro MCAndrews :n;ue; -
FROM : D, J, Brennan, Jr.V{li " Ci 1l - Mr, Sullivan Holmes -
~ _ 4 1 = Mr, Branigan -+ Gondy
& o 1 - Liaison _
SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI 1l - Mr. Papich 4 ! -
ANTI-RACKETEERING R /}’\ﬂ Qv (
.- /

On 5/11/67, William Harvey, Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA), telephonically advised Special Agent Papich
that he had received a telephone call from the subject
about 10:00 a.m., 5/11/67., Roselli stated that he was
ip town and that he would like to meet with Harvey on
the evening of 5/11/67. Harvey advised that he would
meet with Roselli and would subsequently furnish the
results. Harvey was not certain but it was his opinion
that Roselli was stopping at the Madison Hotel, which
hotel he has used in the past,

On 5/12/67, Harvey advised that he had met
with Roselli. He stated that Roselli was very friendly,
did not bring up any new propositions or angles, and _
made it quite clear that he was just dropping by to "say
hello." During the course of the convergation, Roselli -~
Commented that he had a gew attorvey, Ed n. Harvey X)(;s
advised that he had some additional obsePvations which . 27
might be of interest and he would pass these to Agent Papich
as soon as possible. Harvey indicated that he would be ~
out of town for three or four days and would then contact -
Papich. With regard to Morgan, Roselli apparently is ‘
referring tofFEd Morgan, former Bureau Inspector, We .°
already know that he has been dealing with Roselli and
his associates.

hv &, Bacp. &l=7/0
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Harvey stated that Roselli did not volunteer any
information which might explain the purpose of his trip to

Y
i

CONTABIED
s
By

57 1Ay 261961 ‘\ b PERIVREOYUNIT . e

) Washington, D, C. The subject did indicate that he would
continue to be in the city through 5/12/67., BHarvey

| suggested the possibility that Roselli was in town in~
g§=~&g connection with the recent arrests oiiEc al individuals
§§§ »| in Las Vegas who were involqu in vid - of Nevade State

J gambling laws. , .2+ kEROX ' L. i
2 0 i L Za 7T
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Memorandum D. J. Brennan, Jr. to W, C, Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI
ANTI-RACKETEERING

ACTION:
' As previously reported, Harvey fully understands
that we are not requesting him to do anything in behalf

of the Bureau. If approved, Agent Papich will continue
to accept any information which Harvey may volunteer,

' @}’7 / /4 i ”M',:
ds



. . N / -
ormor] . *Orm MO, 10 o $010-106 SEA T )
- 4 say 122 EDITION o ’ / C -
- e - . gl GEIN. REC. WO. 1Y 2 . s

‘ - * N rolson
R UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - - .. . I(r’)‘k
e 1 5 Mr. Deloa¢h W
© Memorandum 1 Zur. Rosen i —
1 - Mr, Gale . / Convs

" 7 Sullivelll e
" J(/ 5 PTavel
A Trottet —
Tele. Room oo
HolmeS oo

TO : Mr., W, C. Sullivan DATE: 9/8/67 /y

Mr. McAndrews

FROM : D, J,. Brénnan, Jr,{“‘;ﬁ\/ Mr. Sullivan

et et ot o b

07 Mr, Branigan Gandy =
@& C, Liaison W . e/
SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI Mr. Papich < n/) o™
ANTI-RACKETEERING P B EAS v
. a1 ' ;: .

o

Reference is made to my memorandum dated 5/4/67
indicating that the subject had telephonically contacted
William Harvey, Central Intelligence Agency (C1a), stating
that he was coming to Washington in the near future and
that he would be in contact with Harvey. On 5/5/67,
Harvey volunteered the following information to the -1

.

:, :v: g Liaison Agent: ok l,’
W \'.S 0 Harvey briefly reviewed his association with
AR Roselli, stating that he first met him in the Spring of
N1 1982 pursuant to imstructions of his CIA superiors. Roselli
g } already had established and maintained contact with CIA
" N in-connection with the plan directed against Castro. =~
) '%Q After CIA's operation was compromised in the Spring of .
QW 1961, CIA decided to cut off relations with Roselli and-
\ Sam Giancanna but wanted to make certain that the severance
K :‘; was performed as smoothly as possible in order to avoid
S \% any adverse repercussions, Harvey inherited the assignment
KNG of the "phasing out" part of the operation in the Spring
2 of 1962. His essential function was to neutralize any
attempts by Giancanna or Roselli to embarrass CIA., In
3 1963, Harvey was told to avoid any further contact with--
o k&\ Roselli and he has not seen him since, During the past-
g N year he has received three or four telephone calls from
T §\§. ‘ the subject, at which time Roselli broughtup no problems
E 8 y\{\and apparently was interested in only engaging in geperal
- E chit-chat., The last call was on Sunday, 4/30/67 (ngt on Q O
E a Wil5/2/67 as previously reported). The subject stated he
;~== e E' was coming to Washington in the pear future and wanted
) 2 ' {to see Harvey, He did not furnish any further details,
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Memorandum De J. Brennan, Jr. to W, C, Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLI
ANTI-RACKETEERING

Harvey has ‘learned.that Roselli has occasion
| to confer with Robert Maheu but did not know the extent
and the nature of the relationship. between the two,
Harvey stated that he personally has never been in contact
with Giancanna. He further commented that none of the
stories coming out of the Garrison investigation in New
Orleans in any way relate to the CIA operation which was
tdirected against Castro,

With regard to the recent call, Harvey stated
fthat he will not seek Roselli but if Roselli comes to _
Washington Harvey will meet with him if he is contacted.
He feels that acting to the contrary will only bring
troubles for CIA. He stated that if he meets with
Roselli he will carefully listen to all information
volunteered and will make certain that the data is trans-
mitted to the Bureau,

Bureau was not requesting Harvey to take any action,
Harvey fully understands as does CIA that the Agency
-and its personnel such as Harvey will be responsible for
the consequences of any association maintained with

the subject. :

’[ The Liaison Agent made it very clear that the

ACTION:
For information, e B oA /{9&-_‘

1 doubt if we will ever learn the
full story on this.
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Memorandum 1 - Mr. Deloach o
1 - Mr. Rosen s Con,%

Nad Felt

TO : Mr, W, C, »s~u-1uvé;p DATE: 5/22/67 Qﬁ’ S

Rosen
~ Sullivan e

1 - Mr, Gale ﬁ Kb

¥
-

FROM : D. J. Brennan, Jr. ﬁ?}\vff 1 - Mr, McAndrews Mol o
A (Leggett) Gandy
u : 1l -~ Mr, Sullivan -
suBjecT: JOHN ROSELLI 1 ~ Mr, Branigan:
ANTI-RACKETEERING - 1 - Liaison
: 1 - Mr, Papich

' Reference is made tp iy memorandum to you dated
5/12/67., On 5/19/67, Willi rvey, Central Intelligence.

Agency (CIA), volunteered the Yollowing additional infor<” | 7
mation concerning the meeting he had with Roselli on 5/11/67:

R o

R Harvey met the subject on a downtown Washington
e » street after receiving a telephone call from Roselli on
5/11/67. The subject never did identify the hotel where he
was staying, but Harvey assumed it was the Madison Hotel.
Subject did not discuss the purpose of his stop in
Washington, D. C., and merely indicated that he was calling
on Harvey to "say hello" and renew their association,
bearing in mind that they had not seen each other since
1963, They had dinner at Harvey's residence,

R Harvey made brief reference to information

el ‘appearing in one of Drew Pearson's columns and to .news

2T stories coming out of New Orleans indicating that CIA may
t have been involved in some kind of a plot to assassinate

Castro. Harvey expressed concern that there may have been (}
a leak concerning the CIA operation, Roselli stated that

he was not concerned about any of the publicity and he -
discounted the New Orleans stories as haviang any connection

with his past activities.S];l REC—72 R ~BA 6'7’743

The Liaison Agent .gtp Harvey for his opinion
concerning the possibility of aks stemming from people

whom Roselli and Giancana may have been prepared to use

in the CIA operation. Harvey commented that there Was.nQ_
reason to worry "about the Cubans."” It is believed that
this is the first information we have indicating thed pny 957
Roselli and Giancana planned to use Cubans in the operd%iégt 7
Harvey did not elaborate on this poiat. g
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Memorandum D, J. Brennan, Jr. to W, C, Sullivan
RE: JOHN ROSELLIX
ANTI-RACKETEERING

Roselli made no mention of Giancana or this
individual's present whereabouts, The subject talked

in general about Hollywood and Las Vegas mentioning that
and has occasion to confer
e spoke very contemptuously of :

he is very clos (o]

and Bobby Kennedy., He indicated that he
was doing we financially, and he appears to be involved = _ _
in the booking of acts and shows in las Vegas,

He casually mentioned that the FBI was trying
to prove he was not born in Chicago. He ridiculed the
jdea. He seems to be very self assured and confident.

He gave no indication of being closely involved
with any one woman at the present time. In past conver-

sations, he ipndicat that he may have been romantically
involved with of Chicago. He has
1 ntione at he ha en ose associated with

whom he has

referred to as
.at one time was
is Harvey's recollection that he referred

N : He briefly mentioned that forgan was serving
w ‘]as his lawyer but he did not elaboraté. LS

e

It was Harvey's opinion that subject will never
discuss his criminal activities, He has not done so in
the past, and Harvey does not believe that his relationship
is so close to influence subject to the contrary. Harvey
made the observation that if he ever did ask any pointed
question touching on this area, Roselli undoubtedly would
reply "you should know better." Harvey has no plan to see
the subject in the future but does not discount the possi-
bility that Roselli could make a contact on his own initiative.,

Lo The Liaison Agent again reiterated that any
s “involvement with the subject is strictly Harvey's respon-
T sibility and that he was on his own, Harvey stated that he
fully realizes this and advised that be would furnish the
Bureau the results of any meetings or contacts he might
have with the subject,

ACTION: The above information is being directed to the
atteption of the Criminal Intelligence - West Unit of the

Special Investigative Division.\)\ //A%‘;ssm_
_ V’f , o
'}Lw\'? .
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To:  SAC, Los Angeles
From: Director, ¥FBI

&
JOHN ROSELLI, ska
ANTI-RACKETEERING

4 Reurad 8/8/67.\)

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) officials were
recontacted and the Roselli matter rediscussed as it pertains
to the appearance of Colonel Sheffield Edwards as a witness
before a Grand Jury sitting in los A.ngolos/\() @y)

3! , L CIA officials reiterated their stand that the Q/
\c, pearance of Colonel Edwards as a witness before any Grand
9 Jury would involve the possibility of having to furnish
i information of such sensitivity that it could seriously
j &, Jeopardize national security utemsts% (u)
PR N
e n In deference to CIA's desires on this matter, this
g . information should pot be furnished to Assistant United States
a: _Attorney Nissen so that he may attempt to proceed through
B ‘the Department of Juastice to obtain Edwards as a witness.
S v’ | Los Angeles should attempt to disprove Roselli’'s claim as to
ggg witizenship through the use of rehtins and close friends.
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éi N SUIP(e; o~ M L‘gj

%] JOHN ROSELLI, AKA. AR, 17_ECLYS) fud

i I e e

2 IN THE INVESTIGATION OF CASE ENTITLED "JOMN ROSELLI, AKA;

ET AL. ITAR-GAMBLING,” BUFILE 163200, INVOLVING CROOKED GAQBLING
AT FRIARS CLUB, BEVERLY HILLS, AUSA DAVID NISSEN PLANS 70 lSSUE

SUBPOENA FOR RO$SELLI'S APPEARANCE BEFORE FGJ ﬁggysr 7 NEXT. _
IT 1S EXPECTED ROSELL! WILL "TAKE THE FIFTH" ON Ail“QUESTIONS. tff
NISSEN THEN PLANS TO HAVE INS REPRESENTATIVES INTERVIEW ROSELLY 67[

AS HE LEAVES FGJ AND ASK HIM HIS NAME AND DATE AND PLACE OF
BIRTH. IF ROSELLI REFUSES TO ANSWER, NISSEN CLAIMS INS HAS =

: AUTHORITY TO CONFINE ROSELLI UNTIL ME DOES ANSWER. IF ROSELLI
=l \CLAIMS BIRTH IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, NISSEN INTENDS TO ISSUE -

i SURPOENAS FOR ROSELLI'S RELATIVES AND OTHER WITNESSES FOR

i APPENGANCE BEFORE FGJ WITHIN IMMEDIATE FUTURE SEEKING AN =~
= s
' r\\" by, . =B/
3 a.v )} )J"' TOE RECID | "

€1 o '
ilz Lemgm:e contained in the Whque message is o be dulcnmaud olntdz the Bmau, it is amntedtha h be suitably

pcmplraud in order to protect the Bure2tla Crypiographic systems. ‘ '
- o L. SR . 0% bt ,,’;’:‘ 3
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'PAGE TWO FROM LOS ANGELES - L e R

INDIGTMENT AGAINST ROSELLI FOR FALSELY CLAIM!NG clrlzeusntp.lA
IN MAY, 1966 SEE BUREAU AIRTEL TO LOS ANGELES MAY zu, 1966
ROSELL! CONTACTED COLONEL SHEFFIELD EDWARDS, FORMER o:necroa or
SECURITY, CIA, AND TOLD EDWARDS THAT FBI AGENTS, DUR!NG INTER=
VIEW IN MAY 1966, GAVE ROSELL! A PICTURE OF HIMSELF WHEN HE WAS
ABOUT FOUR YEARS OLD. THIS WAS A PHOTOGRAPH OF PHILIP SACCO
OBTAINED FROM BOSTON SCHOOL RECORDS., EDWARDS WOULD BE EXTREMELY
VALUABLE WITNESS TO PROVE ROSELLI'S TRUE |DENT|TY.?§%§5124{)f””
BUREAU AIRTEL TO LOS ANGELES DECEMBER 28 LAST REFLECTS .
CIA FELT APPEARANCE BY EDWARDS WOULD EXPOSE EXTREMELY séwsur:vs
" INTELLIGENCE OPERATION AND REQUESTED BUREAU RECONS {DER CALLING
EDWARDS., | o
BUREAU REQUESTED TO RECONTACT C1A RE THEIR PRESENT ATTITUDE
TO HAVING EDWARDS CALLED AS WITNESS. IF CIA STILL AGAINST éucu
'APPEARANCE, LOS ANGELES REQUESTS BUREAU ADVISE IHETHER INFOR-
MATION RE EDWARDS CAN BE FURNISHED AUSA NISSEN SO THAT NISSEN,

IF HE DESIRES, CAN PROCEED THROUGH DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE IN

EFFORT TO OBTAIN EDWARDS AS WITNESS. . TOENECRET ¢ s
._.-»’!; N ' ; B

’ '- -;? 1 . ‘ ) : . - ] -4;-.‘
RECEIVED: 6:01 PM  JAH . "R ;’4"'

»° :
- e

If the mll:gence contained in the above message is to be disseminated owtside the Bmw. u is cuueued M it bc auuably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cvyptogrcphw tyuelu _
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SAC, Los Angeles (92-113) 8/23/67

Director, ¥BI (92-3267)

T e ﬂ
e JOHK “ROSELLY, aka _ .

In May of 1966, los Angeles Agents furnished
to Roselli an envelope which contained a picture of a
woman and a child about four years of age. Shortly
thereafter, Roselli, in a discussion with Colonel Shetneld
Edvards, former Central Intelligence Agency official,
identified the child as being himself at that age. ?@

Ios Angeles is requested to identify this
;l;oto. Advise if person actually Boselli, when taken,

d . }
wvhere obtained 'L\ ?

N\

2 Sk

NI

E‘:; AN NOTE: Roselli, Los Angeles La Cosa Nostra figure, during
£ ry™ ‘contact ia May of 1966, was given photograph by Bureau
Lo N Agents. Photo was used to comvince Roselli that Bureau
2% %% ‘aware of his true-identity as Filippo Sacco and was in
WE e (\J fact an alien illegal in this country. Los Angeles being
B requeated to furnish information as to identity of persons
Sé% " in this photo and where same was obtained.\)
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